
FARMERSVILLE CITY COUNCIL
REGULAR SESSION AGENDA

August 12, 2014, 6:00 P.M.
Council Chambers, City Hall

205 5. Main Street

I. PRELIMINARY MATTERS

• Call to Order, Roll Call, Prayer and Pledge of Allegiance

• Welcome guests and visitors: Anyone wanting to speak on any items that are not
the subject of a Public Hearing on this agenda is asked to speak at this time, with
an individual time limit of 3 minutes. This forum is limited to a total of 30 minutes.
Please note that the City Council cannot comment or take any action on this
item.

• Announcements relating to items of public interest: Announcements regarding
local or regional civic and charitable events, staff recognition, commendationof
citizens, traffic issues, upcoming meetings, awards, acknowledgement of
meeting attendees, birthdays, and condolences.

Bug Tussle Antique Car Trek will be on the square at 7:30am August
23, 2014

Public Safety Sunday will be held September 7, 2014 at First United
Methodist Church at 10:45am

> Old Time Saturday is October 4, 2014. Food and Craft Vendor
applications are available in City Hall.

II. CONSENT AGENDA

Items in the Consent Agenda consist of non-controversial or “housekeeping” items
required by law. Council members may request prior to a motion and vote on the
Consent Agenda that one or more Items be withdrawn from the Consent Agenda
and considered individually. Following approval of the Consent Agenda, excepting
the items requested to be removed, the City Council will consider and act on each
item so withdrawn individually.

A. City Council Minutes

B. Police Department Report

C. Code Enforcement/Animal Control Report

D. Fire Department Report

E. Municipal Court Report

F. Warrant Officer Report

G. Public Works Report

H. Library Report

I. City Manager’s Report

Page 1



III. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS

These Informational Items are intended solely to keep the City Council appraised of
the actions and efforts of the various boards and commissions serving the City of
Farmersville. Council members may deliberate and/or request further information or
clarification regarding any one or more of the items contained in this provision. City
Council approval of, or action on, these items is not required or requested.

A. FEDC (4A) Meeting Minutes

B. FEDC (4A) Financial Report

C. FCDC (4B) Meeting Minutes

D. FCDC (4B) Financial Report

E. Planning & Zoning Minutes

F. Capital Improvements Advisory Commission Minutes

G. Citizens Advisory Committee

H. Sign Board of Appeals Minutes

I. Parks Board Minutes

J. Main Street Board Minutes

K. Main Street Report

L. Building & Property Standards Minutes

M. TIRZ Minutes

N. Library/Civic Center Board Minutes

0. Farmersville Public Housing Authority

P. North Texas Municipal Water District Board Agenda

IV. READING OF ORDINANCES

A. Second Reading — Consider, discuss and act upon an ordinance regulating the
sales of e-cigarettes and similar products

V. REGULAR AGENDA

A. Consider and discuss and act upon the proposed tax rate, set two public hearing
dates for the tax rate, and direct staff in the preparation of an ordinance for the
establishment of the selected rate

B. Consider, discuss and act upon an Interlocal agreement with Texoma Area
Paratransit System for utilization of parking structure

C. Consider, discuss and act upon a resolution petitioning the Texas Alcoholic
Beverage Commission to modify the Commission’s previous order regarding the
area within which the possession of an “open container” and/or the public
consumption of alcoholic beverages is prohibited

D. Consider, discuss and act upon processes and requirements regarding
special event permits

E. Discuss wastewater rates per recommendations from rate study performed by
NewGen Strategies

Page 2



F. Consider, discuss and act upon an interconnection agreement with Sharyland
Utilities

VI. BUDGET WORKSHOP

A. Discuss Proposed Fiscal Year Budget 2014—2015

VII. EXECUTIVE SESSION -

Discussion of matters permitted by the following sections of Texas Government
Code Chapter 551:

A. Section 551.074, DELIBERATION REGARDING PERSONNEL MATTERS

1. Discussion regarding staffing changes Farmersville Electric

VII. REQUEST FOR CONSIDERATION OF PLACING ITEMS ON FUTURE AGENDAS

VIII.ADJOURNMENT

Dated this the 8th day of August, 2014.

Joseph E. Helmberger, P.E., Mayor

The city council reserves the right to adjourn into Executive Session at any time during the course of this
meeting to discuss any matters listed on the agenda, as authorized by the Texas Government (‘ode, including, but
iwl limited to, Sections 551.071 (Consultation with Attorney,), 551.072 (Deliberations about Real Property,),
551.073 (Deliberations about Gifts and Donations,), 551.074 (Perso,inel Matters,), 551.076 (Deliberations about
Security Devices,), 551.087 (Economic Development,), 418.175-183 (Deliberations about Homeland Security
Issues,) and as authorized by the Texas Tax Code, including, but not limited to, Section 321.3022 (Sales Tax
Imiformation,).

Persons with disabilities who plan to attend this meeting and who may need assistance should contact the City
Secretamy at 972-782-6151 or Fax 972-782-6604 at least Iwo (2,) working days prior to the meeting so that
appropriate arrangements can be made. Handicap Parking is available in the front and rear parking lot of the
building.

I, the undersigned authority, do hereby certify that this Notice of Meeting was posted in
the regular posting place of the City Hall building for Farmersville, Texas, in a place and
manner convenient and readily accessible to the general public at all times, and said
Notice was posted August 8, 2014 by 5:00 P.M. and remained so posted continuously
at least 72 hours proceeding the scheduled time of said meeting.

Edie Sims, City Secretary

Page 3



Farrnersville
I)I1;O%’iX A TI44 1XASUF.

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: Ben White, City Manager

DATE: August 12, 2014

SUBJECT: CONSENT AGENDA - City Council Minutes

Electronic minutes are found at the following link:

http://www.farmersvilletx. corn/government/agendas and minutes/city council meetings.jsp

(Il-A)



FARMERSVILLE CITY COUNCIL
MEETING MINUTES

June 24, 2014

The Farmersville City Council met in regular session on June 24, 2014 at
6:00pm, in the Council Chambers at City Hall with the following members present:
Mayor Helmberger, John Klostermann, John Politz, and Michael Hesse. Council
members not present included Russell Chandler and Jim Foy. Staff members present
were City Manager Ben White, Police Chief Mike Sullivan, Fire Chief Kim Morris,
Finance Director Daphne Hamlin, and City Secretary Edie Sims.

Item I) CALL MEETING TO ORDER, ROLL CALL
Mayor Helmberger called the meeting to order. Edie Sims called the roll and

announced a quorum was present. Mayor Helmberger welcomed all guests and
visitors. Edie Sims offered the invocation with Mayor Helmberger leading the audience
in the Pledge of Allegiance to the American Flag and the Texas Flag.

Mayor Helmberger announced the Sparks of Freedom event at Southlake Park
on July 4th sponsored by the Farmersville Fire Department. Josephine Fire Department
will host their annual fireworks display on July 31d along with Princeton.

Mayor Helmberger voiced his appreciation for all those who helped with Audie
Murphy Day.

Item II - A) FIRST READING — CONSIDER, DISCUSS AND ACT UPON AN
ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE MASTER FEE SCHEDULE REGARDING 1)
REFUSE/GARBAGE AND RECYCLE SERVICE TO BE EFFECTIVE 10/01/2014; 2)
TRANSFER OF UTILITY SERVICE RATES; 3) UTILITY CONNECTION RATES; 4)
UTILITY RECONNECTION FEES

City Manager Ben White began the conversation regarding an increase from
Community Waste Disposal, the City’s recycling provider. The increase covers costs for
the curbside household hazardous waste (known as HHW). The fees presented are
consistent with the proposal from CWD being $0.50 above original charge. John
Klostermann motioned to approve the ordinance as presented with John Politz
seconding the motion. A poll of the Council was taken as follows: John Klostermann
yes, John Politz yes and Michael Hesse yes. Motion passed with full Council approval.

ITEM III - A) CONSIDER, DISCUSS AND ACT UPON CITY FINANCIAL REPORTS
Finance Director Daphne Hamlin came before the Council declaring the finances

are on target with the budget for the General Fund. The Municipal Court is not far off
the mark. Sales taxes are doing very well. City Manager Ben White announced the
water sales are tracked better than last year even with expenditures up 10%. Mr. White
stated he is trying to hold expenses down but purchases are necessary to continue
operating the water system. Presently we are experiencing a leak under the East Water
Tower. Water is available for emergencies only and there is enough for fire flow. This
could be related to ground shifting.

The Wastewater Fund is doing very well at 66.2%. There is an issue with the
Electric Fund revenues. A billing error was found and corrected. When current bills are

Page 1 Minutes for June 24, 2014



produced, a history will be created and will allow comparison to the prediction charts. A
motion was made by Michael Hesse and seconded by John Politz to approve the
financial report as presented. A poll of the Council was taken as follows: John
Klostermann yes, John Politz yes and Michael Hesse yes. Motion passed with full
Council approval.

ITEM III - B) CONSIDER, DISCUSS AND ACT UPON A CONTRACT WITH K.W.
BROWN CONSTRUCTION FOR THE SERVICE CENTER PROJECT

Mayor Helmberger recused himself from the following discussion. Michael
Hesse conducted the next two items.

City Manager Ben White informed the Council of comments received from the
City Attorney regarding the K.W. Brown contract. Daniel & Brown, Inc. submitted
changes to K.W. Brown Construction with the first two items being considered for the
structure and the slab of the Service Center, previously known as the Public Works
Maintenance Barn. The cost for the two construction items equals $78,000. The bid
does not include work to be done on the Annex. An electrician will be hired, insulation
will be installed and the Public Works Department will complete the remainder of the
job. John Politz motioned to approve with John Klostermann seconding the motion. A
poll of the Council was taken as follows: John Klostermann yes, John Politz yes and
Michael Hesse yes. Motion passed with full Council approval.

ITEM III - C) CONSIDER, DISCUSS AND ACT UPON A CHANGE ORDER
REGARDING THE SERVICE CENTER PROJECT BY K.W. BROWN CONSTRUCTION

City Manager Ben White introduced a Change Order reducing the original bid
K.W. Brown proposed for the Service Center Project from $250,797 to $78,798.72. The
days to complete the project have been changed as well to accommodate the change of
the job scope to 160 days. John Klostermann motioned to approve the change order
with John Politz seconding the motion. A poll of the Council was taken as follows: John
Klostermann yes, John Politz yes and Michael Hesse yes. Motion passed with full
Council approval.

Mayor Helmberger resumed his duties conducting the meeting.

ITEM III - D) UPDATE ON WATER, WASTEWATER AND STREET GENERAL
OBLIGATION BOND PROJECTS

City Manager Ben White informed the Council of the Bond projects. The 12”
water line installation on Sycamore Street is going forward. A lot of the line has been
installed; however the interconnection with North Farmersville Water has not been
completed. This portion of the project was delayed due to the water and wastewater
installations on North Hamilton Street. Once the water and wastewater lines have been
installed on North Hamilton, the Sycamore Street project will continue at that location.

The automated meter reading system (AMR) has another segment installed at
the outer loop of Willow Brook. With exception of one meter, the west side of Highway
78 has automated meters installed. Pecan Creek subdivision and neighborhoods
behind Caddy Center are next on the list. Mr. White stated he hoped to have an
automated meter reading system for the electrical utility by next year. A prototype is

Page 2 Minutes for June 24, 2014



being implemented and hopefully deployed in the near future. The water AMR system
completion has been pushed back at least six month leading the completion to February
2015.

The street bond project report reflects updated dates of construction start dates
and construction end dates. The contractor for the street overlay projects had issues
with their sub-contractor which has been resolved. The same crew which is
constructing the Safe Routes to School project, AXIS Contracting, has been hired to do
the curb work for the street overlay bond projects. Presently, the recent check for
Advanced Paving is being held until work is completed on Central and Westgate. Items
needing completion include irrigation lines, and resetting from moving due to
construction, settling behind the curbs and some curb replacement.

ITEM III - E) UPDATE ON SAFE ROUTES TO SCHOOL PROJECT
City Manager Ben White stated he has changed the status of the Safe Routes to

School Project as substantially complete. Punch list items for phases I, II and III need
completion. Phase V has not started as the project is awaiting the completion of the 12”
water line project on Sycamore Street. The project is proceeding normally and is
expected to be complete in July as planned. Mayor Helmberger stated a rail is not
present on the headwall and vertical drops need to be installed especially at the
Intermediate School. Mr. White will investigate.

ITEM III- F) UPDATE ON CHAPARRAL TRAIL PROJECTS
City Manager Ben White indicated a thorough audit of the Chaparral Trail

projects concluded Phase I has approximately $42,000 that may still be available from
Texas Parks and Wildlife. Phase II of the project was funded through Collin County
Open Space which shows substantially complete. Phase Ill has 75% of the
documentation complete and being reviewed by the Mayor and City Manager. Phase Ill
is also funded through Collin County Open Space grant funds which will include filling in
areas that need completion, signage, tables for the picnic areas, bridges with improved
railing, irrigation at picnic areas, fencing to close off areas and bollard replacements. A
concern was raised regarding washout areas and how to repair in the future. Mr. White
stated part of the grant is to install culverts which will alleviate washout problems in the
future.

Mr. White proudly exclaimed our trail will be the “Cadillac” when completed. The
Farmersville Community Development Corporation has paid to install kiosks along the
Trail. The Farmersville Chamber of Commerce paid $1,000 for trash cans to be
installed along the Trail. Mr. White stated the new Gator purchased through Public
Works from equipment sales has been a blessing. The tires do not leave marks and the
dump bed has been very useful to carry decomposed granite for repairs.

ITEM III- G) UPDATE ON HIGHWAY 380 PROJECT

City Manager Ben White stated TxDOT closed Floyd Road and it continues to
remain closed due to a culvert issue. It may be August before Floyd Road is open for
traffic. One item of concern is the electric line over Hill Street. Brad Price, with
Farmersville Electric, has designed a method to save money and time. Kansas City

Page 3 Minutes for June 24, 2014



Southern railroad has agreed to pay $22,000 to change the electric line from overhead
to underground.

ITEM IV- A) BUDGET WORKSHOP: DISCUSS PROPOSED FISCAL YEAR BUDGET
2014-2015

City Finance Director Daphne Hamlin came before the Council with the revised
2013-2014 Budget and the proposed 2014-2015 Budget. The medical insurance
increase and cost of living increase remains a total of 5% as previously presented. The
Building & Property Standards Commission has requested $16,000 to allow two (2)
structures for demolition. All other proposed budget items remain the same as
previously presented.

Presently, the sales tax revenues are a little under projection, but hope sales
during July and August will increase the year-end balance. The General Fund has not
changed since the last presentation on June 10, 2014.

Page 18 of the presentation reflects the indebtedness of the City. Ms. Hamlin
proposed Option 2 which allows the property taxes to pay the bond indebtedness which
frees the enterprise funds from transfers into the General Fund. Option 1 would
continue using one-half the revenues of the enterprise funds to pay the indebtedness.
With Option 1, the rollback tax rate would be passed to the taxpayers, while Option 2
would involve a tax increase which was originally planned per the bond election.

The Water and Wastewater personnel have been moved as requested from the
June 10th meeting. By making said change, the water fund is now short $120,000. The
rate study will be redone which will help the decision to consider a rate increase which
will help with the shortage. Mr. White stated it is good to consider the Water
Department taking funding itself and the Wastewater Department funding itself. The
Electric Fund was designed to make transfers to the General Fund. Page 28 reflects
the revenues versus expenses in the Water Fund which reflects a deficit in both 2013-
2014 Budget and 2014-2015 Budget. By following Option 2, Mr. White stated tax
revenues will free the Water Fund and can balance the budget without transferring out
of the Water Fund. Mr. White also indicated the finances will see a difference with the
completion of the four-level rate increase. Mr. White exclaimed the Water and

With increased rates, people are conserving moreWastewater Funds have struggled.
and water sales are down.

The Electric Fund personnel line item has increased due to an additional person
with a four employee Department. Mr. White stated he built the Electric Fund a little
“fat” to allow for extra expenditures since we are going into our first year as Farmersville
Electric. Mild summer weather will affect the electric sales. By August, the figures
should be clear based on the model. Funding has been made available for more
material which is more than we had when we were with Sharyland Utilities. El Ninö is
building and conditions are setting to have a milder winter.

The Electric Surcharge Account is building and can be spent on improvements to
the electrical system. Mayor Helmberger questioned the 90 day reserve fund with Ms.
Hamlin stating $450,000 is set aside to pay for salaries, trucks and tools.

Page 4 Minutes for June 24, 2014



Ms. Hamlin informed the Council TML IEBP, the City employee’s medical
insurance provider, is pressing to have an insurance contract signed regarding the
City’s commitment. Employees will definitely take a hit on higher insurance premiums
since the premiums are increasing from 3% to 20% depending on the selected plan.
Michael Hesse stated the City is not the only one having high premiums. The Council
gave their consensus to hold their commitment to 3%.

The final tax calculations will be received July 25th From there the Council will
have a better idea of accurate tax dollars to then further budget discussions.

ITEM V) REQUEST FOR CONSIDERATION OF PLACING ITEMS ON FUTURE
AGENDAS

Mayor Helmberger requested a discussion regarding the Special Event permit.
John Klostermann requested information regarding ADA compliancy. No one else
requested placing items on future agendas.

ITEM VI) ADJOURNMENT
Council adjourned at 7:12:35pm.

APPROVED

ATTEST

Joseph E. Heimberger, P.E., Mayor

Edie Sims, City Secretary

Page 5 Minutes for June 24, 2014



Farmersville
L)I,(OVI R ‘ TR.\%1IHl

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: Ben White, City Manager

DATE: August 12, 2014

SUBJECT: CONSENT AGENDA - Police Department Report

(Il—B)



Total Calls For Service:

Farmersville Police Department
134 North Washington Street

Farmersville, TX 75442
972-782-6141

Farmersville Police Department
Monthly Report

July-14

513

Tier 1 Crimes

Robbery:

Assault:

Theft:

Burglary:

Motor Vehicle Theft:

Traffic Stops:

Citations:

Alarms:

Tier 2 Crimes

1 Forgery:

1 Fraud:

5 Criminal Mischief:

5 Weapons:

0 DWI:

Public Intoxication:

Disorderly Conduct:

Drugs:

Major Accidents:

Minor Accidents:

12 Agency Assist:

2

0

2

0

4

0

0

0

0

6

24

Cases filed with the District Attorney’s Office:

Felony:

Misdemeanor:
5

Miscellaneous

234

114 (145 violations)

4



52
0

50
0

48
0

a) I a, I 0 .4
-

U
)

•
46

0
.4

- 0 a, - E z

44
0

42
0

40
0

P
ol

ic
e

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

C
al

ls
fo

r
S

er
vi

ce

I
I

Ja
n-

14
F

eb
-1

4
M

ar
-1

4
A

pr
-1

4
M

ay
-1

4
Ju

n-
14

Ju
l-

14

D
at

e



18 16 14 12

a)

8 6 4 2 0

U
ni

fo
rm

C
ri

m
e

R
ep

o
rt

in
g

L
Ja

n-
14

F
eb

-1
4

M
ar

-1
4

A
pr

-1
4

M
ay

-1
4

Ju
n-

14
Ju

l-
14

D
at

e

•
T

ie
r

1
C

ri
m

es
•

T
ie

r
2

C
ri

m
es



30
0

25
0

20
0

0) E I o
is

o
a) E z

10
0 50 0

T
ra

ff
ic

E
n

fo
rc

em
en

t

Ja
n-

14
F

eb
-1

4
M

ar
-1

4
A

pr
-1

4
M

ay
-1

4
Ju

n-
14

Ju
l-

14

D
at

e

•
T

ra
ff

ic
S

to
p
s

•
C

it
at

io
n

s
•

V
io

la
ti

o
n
s



35 30 25

Lf
l a) E

20

0 a.’ .0 E
15

z

10 5 0

P
ol

ic
e

A
ct

iv
it

y

M
ar

-1
4

A
pr

-1
4

M
ay

-1
4

D
at

e

•
A

ge
nc

y
A

ss
is

t
•

A
la

rm
s

•
M

aj
or

A
cc

id
en

ts
•

M
in

or
A

cc
id

en
ts

Ja
n-

14
F

eb
-1

4
Ju

n-
14

Ju
l-

14



Farmersville
St (tV tR II. X S T R 1 SStL R

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: Ben White, City Manager

DATE: August 12, 2014

SUBJECT: CONSENT AGENDA — Code Enforcement/Animal Control Report

(Il-C)



F
ar

m
er

sv
il

le
P

o
li

ce
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t

C
o
d
e

E
n

fo
rc

em
en

t

D
at

e
A

d
d
re

ss
V

io
la

ti
o
n

In
sp

ec
t

W
ar

n
N

o
ti

ce
C

it
e•

P
ro

ac
ti

v
e

R
ea

ct
iv

e
C

lo
se

d
N

o
te

sI
C

F
S

07
/0

1/
20

14
21

1
M

ap
le

B
ru

sh
X

X
X

07
/0

1/
20

14
R

ec
h
ec

k

07
/0

1/
20

14
W

hi
ta

ke
r-

L
in

co
ln

B
ru

sh
X

X
X

07
/0

1/
20

14
R

ec
h
ec

k

07
/0

1/
20

14
50

1
M

ap
le

B
ru

sh
B

/Y
X

X
X

07
/1

0/
20

14
E

xt
en

de
d

7/
1/

20
14

07
/0

1/
20

14
50

0
C

an
dy

B
ru

sh
X

X
X

X
E

xt
en

de
d

7/
1/

20
14

07
/0

1/
20

14
40

2
M

cK
in

ne
y

D
eb

ri
s

in
C

ar
po

rt
X

X
X

07
/0

9/
20

14
E

xt
en

de
d

7/
10

/2
01

4

0
7

/0
1

/2
0

1
4

6
1

0
S

.M
ai

n
B

ru
sh

X
X

X
07

/0
1/

20
14

R
ec

h
ec

k

07
/0

1/
20

14
91

4
S.

M
ai

n
T

re
e

X
X

X
Fi

na
l

N
ot

ic
e

S
en

t
7/

29
/2

01
4

07
/0

1/
20

14
10

6
S

an
ta

F
e

G
ra

ss
X

X
X

07
/0

1/
20

14
R

ec
h
ec

k

07
/0

1/
20

14
10

8
A

us
ti

n
B

ru
sh

X
X

X
07

/1
0/

20
14

E
xt

en
de

d
7/

1/
20

14

07
/0

1/
20

14
50

4
O

ra
n
g
e

G
ra

ss
,

D
eb

ri
s

X
X

X
07

/0
1/

20
14

R
ec

h
ec

k

07
/0

1/
20

14
55

1
W

.
A

ud
ie

M
ur

ph
y

T
re

e
B

/Y
X

X
X

07
/0

1/
20

14
R

ec
h
ec

k

07
/0

1/
20

14
P

R
10

0
#8

F
ri

dg
e

X
X

X
07

/0
1/

20
14

R
ec

h
ec

k

07
/0

1/
20

14
P

R
10

0
#1

0
G

ra
ss

X
X

X
07

/0
1/

20
14

R
ec

h
ec

k

07
/0

1/
20

14
P

R
10

0
#4

2
G

ra
ss

X
X

X
07

/0
1/

20
14

R
ec

h
ec

k

07
/0

1/
20

14
21

2
S.

H
am

il
to

n
G

ra
ss

X
X

X
07

/0
1/

20
14

R
ec

h
ec

k

07
/0

1/
20

14
51

0
M

im
os

a
G

ra
ss

X
X

X
07

/1
0/

20
14

E
xt

en
de

d
7/

1/
20

14

07
/0

1/
20

14
L

yn
ch

-3
80

G
ra

ss
X

X
X

07
/1

0/
20

14
E

xt
en

de
d

7/
1/

20
14

07
/0

1/
20

14
40

2
S.

Jo
h

n
so

n
G

ra
ss

X
X

X
07

/0
1/

20
14

R
ec

h
ec

k

07
/0

1/
20

14
42

6
N

.
W

as
hi

ng
to

n
G

ra
ss

X
X

X
07

/0
1/

20
14

R
ec

h
ec

k

07
/0

1/
20

14
31

1
W

oo
da

rd
G

ra
ss

X
X

X
07

/0
1/

20
14

R
ec

h
ec

k

07
/0

1/
20

14
11

6
P

ro
sp

ec
t

B
ru

sh
,

G
ra

ss
X

X
X

07
/0

1/
20

14
R

ec
h
ec

k

07
/0

1/
20

14
10

8
W

il
co

xs
on

G
ra

ss
,

B
ru

sh
X

X
X

07
/0

1/
20

14
R

ec
h
ec

k

07
/0

7/
20

14
A

T
&

T
B

ui
ld

in
g

G
ra

ss
X

X
X

07
/2

2/
20

14
L

et
te

r
S

en
t

7/
16

/2
01

4

07
/0

7/
20

14
21

2
N

.
W

as
hi

ng
to

n
G

ra
ss

X
X

X
07

/2
4/

20
14

L
et

te
r

S
en

t
7/

16
/2

01
4

07
/0

7/
20

14
70

3
N

.
W

as
hi

ng
to

n
G

ra
ss

X
X

X
07

/2
5/

20
14

L
et

te
r

S
en

t
7/

16
/2

01
4

07
/0

7/
20

14
60

4
M

ea
do

w
vi

ew
B

B
G

oa
l

X
X

X
07

/0
9/

20
14

E
xt

en
de

d
7/

7/
20

14

07
/0

7/
20

14
51

0
M

ea
do

w
vi

ew
F

en
ce

X
X

X
07

/0
7/

20
14

R
ec

h
ec

k

07
/0

7/
20

14
50

8
M

ea
do

w
vi

ew
F

en
ce

X
X

X
07

/0
7/

20
14

R
ec

h
ec

k

07
/0

7/
20

14
60

8
M

ea
do

w
vi

ew
G

ra
ss

X
X

X
07

/0
7/

20
14

R
ec

h
ec

k

07
/0

7/
20

14
50

2
M

ea
do

w
vi

ew
G

ra
ss

X
X

X
07

/0
7/

20
14

R
ec

h
ec

k

07
/0

7/
20

14
50

4
C

la
ir

m
on

t
G

ra
ss

X
X

X
07

/0
7/

20
14

R
ec

h
ec

k

07
/0

7/
20

14
50

6
C

la
ir

m
on

t
G

ra
ss

X
X

X
07

/0
7/

20
14

R
ec

h
ec

k

07
/0

7/
20

14
51

2
C

la
ir

m
on

t
G

ra
ss

X
X

X
07

/0
7/

20
14

R
ec

h
ec

k

07
/0

7/
20

14
50

2
R

ya
n

C
ir

G
ra

ss
X

X
X

07
/0

7/
20

14
R

ec
h
ec

k

07
/0

7/
20

14
50

3
R

ya
n

C
ir

G
ra

ss
X

X
X

07
/0

7/
20

14
R

ec
h
ec

k

P
ag

e
1

of
5

08
J0

51
20

14
,

4:
27

PM



F
ar

m
er

sv
il

le
P

o
li

ce
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
C

o
d

e
E

n
fo

rc
em

en
t

D
at

e
A

d
d
re

ss
I

V
io

la
ti

on
In

sp
ec

t
W

ar
n

N
ot

ic
e,

C
it

e
P

ro
ac

ti
v

e
R

ea
ct

iv
e

C
lo

se
d

N
o
te

sI
C

F
S

07
/0

7/
20

14
51

3
Jo

u
et

te
G

ra
ss

X
X

X
07

/0
7/

20
14

R
ec

h
ec

k

07
/0

7/
20

04
60

4
Jo

u
et

te
G

ra
ss

X
X

X
07

/0
7/

20
14

R
ec

h
ec

k

07
/0

7/
20

14
51

3
S

y
ca

m
o
re

G
ra

ss
X

X
X

07
/3

1/
20

14
L

et
te

rS
en

t
7/

16
/2

01
4

07
/0

7/
20

14
42

5
S

he
rr

y
G

ra
ss

X
X

X
07

/0
7/

20
14

R
ec

h
ec

k

07
/0

7/
20

14
30

8
S

he
rr

y
B

ru
sh

,
G

ra
ss

X
X

X
07

/0
7/

20
14

R
ec

h
ec

k

07
/0

7/
20

14
30

2
S

he
rr

y
G

ra
ss

X
X

X
X

07
/0

9/
20

14
S

en
d

L
et

te
r

07
/0

7/
20

14
M

as
on

ic
L

od
ge

B
ru

sh
X

X
X

07
/1

8/
20

14
E

xt
en

de
d

7/
7/

20
14

07
/0

7/
20

14
30

3
R

ay
m

on
d

G
ra

ss
X

X
X

07
/2

1/
20

14
S

p
o
k
e

w
/O

w
ne

r

07
/0

7/
20

14
N

or
th

K
in

g
R

id
ge

O
ne

-7
G

ra
ss

X
X

X
X

07
/0

9/
20

14
L

et
te

r
S

en
t

7/
16

/2
01

4

07
/0

7/
20

14
G

ol
ds

te
in

--
78

G
ra

ss
X

X
X

X
07

/0
9/

20
14

L
et

te
r

S
en

t
7/

16
/2

0
14

07
/0

7/
20

14
P

R
10

0
#1

5
N

um
er

ou
s

X
X

X
07

/1
8/

20
14

E
xt

en
de

d
7/

7/
20

14

07
/0

7/
20

14
50

8
N

ea
th

er
y

G
ra

ss
X

X
X

07
/0

7/
20

14
R

ec
h
ec

k

07
/0

7/
20

14
40

0
S.

Jo
h

n
so

n
G

ra
ss

X
X

X
07

/2
4/

20
14

L
et

te
r

S
en

t
7/

16
/2

01
4

07
/0

7/
20

14
S

an
ta

F
e-

N
es

m
it

h
G

ra
ss

X
X

X
X

07
/0

9/
20

14
S

en
d

L
et

te
r

07
/0

7/
20

14
22

1
S.

W
as

hi
ng

to
n

B
ru

sh
X

X
X

X
07

/0
7/

20
14

R
ec

h
ec

k

07
/0

7/
20

14
20

5
C

en
tr

al
A

pp
li

an
ce

s
X

X
X

07
/1

6/
20

14
E

xt
en

de
d

7/
7/

20
14

07
/0

7/
20

14
60

2
S.

M
ai

n
S

h
ru

b
s

X
X

X
X

07
/0

7/
20

14
R

ec
h
ec

k

07
/0

7/
20

14
90

7
S.

M
ai

n
G

ra
ss

X
X

X
07

/0
7/

20
14

R
ec

h
ec

k

07
/0

7/
20

14
M

ur
ph

y-
H

ou
st

on
G

ra
ss

X
X

X
E

xt
en

de
d

7/
31

/2
01

4

07
/0

9/
20

14
F

ea
gi

n-
M

ap
le

G
ra

ss
X

X
X

07
/0

9/
20

14

07
/0

9/
20

14
F

am
il

y
D

ol
la

r
Il

le
ga

l
D

um
pi

ng
X

X
07

/1
0/

20
14

W
ai

ti
ng

fo
r

P
ap

er
w

or
k

07
/0

9/
20

14
C

ro
ss

ro
ad

T
er

ra
ce

N
um

er
ou

s
X

X
X

E
xt

en
de

d
7/

9/
20

14

07
/0

9/
20

14
30

3
R

ol
lin

g
H

ill
s

B
ru

sh
X

X
X

07
/0

9/
20

14
R

ec
h
ec

k

07
/0

9/
20

14
30

4
G

ot
ch

er
B

ru
sh

X
X

X
E

xt
en

de
d

7/
31

/2
01

4

07
/0

9/
20

14
30

7
N

.
M

ai
n

G
ra

ss
X

X
X

07
/1

4/
20

14
L

et
te

r
S

en
t

7/
16

/2
01

4

07
/0

9/
20

17
41

4
N

.
M

ai
n

G
ra

ss
X

X
X

E
xt

en
de

d
7/

25
/2

01
4

07
/0

9/
20

14
50

4
W

at
er

fo
rd

F
en

ce
X

X
X

07
/0

9/
20

14
R

ec
h
ec

k

07
/0

9/
20

14
B

ac
k

F
or

ty
S

ig
ns

X
X

X
07

/0
9/

20
14

R
ec

h
ec

k

07
/0

9/
20

14
70

1
SH

78
S

ig
ns

X
X

X
07

/0
9/

20
14

R
ec

h
ec

k

07
/0

9/
20

14
14

19
P

ec
an

C
re

ek
G

ra
ss

X
X

X
07

/2
1/

20
14

L
ef

tC
ar

d

07
/0

9/
20

14
14

15
P

ec
an

C
re

ek
G

ra
ss

,
D

eb
ri

s,
T

ru
ck

X
X

X
07

/3
1/

20
14

S
p
o
k
e

w
/O

w
ne

r

07
/0

9/
20

14
14

17
P

ec
an

C
re

ek
F

en
ce

X
X

X
E

xt
en

de
d

7/
31

/2
01

4

07
/0

9/
20

14
70

0
SH

78
G

ra
ss

,
B

ru
sh

,
D

eb
ri

s
X

X
X

07
/3

1/
20

14
L

et
te

r
S

en
t

7/
16

/2
01

4

07
/0

9/
20

14
81

8
S.

M
ai

n
D

eb
ri

s
X

X
X

X
Fi

na
l

N
ot

ic
e

S
en

t
7/

16
/2

01
4

07
/0

9/
20

14
31

5
S

um
m

it
B

B
G

oa
l

in
R

oa
d

X
X

X
07

/0
9/

20
14

H
el

pe
d

M
ov

ed
G

oa
l

P
ag

e
2

of
5

08
/0

5/
20

14
,

4:
27

Pl
\



F
ar

m
er

sv
il

le
P

o
li

ce
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
C

o
d
e

E
n
fo

rc
em

en
t

D
at

e
A

d
d
re

ss
V

io
la

ti
on

In
sp

ec
t

W
ar

n
N

o
ti

ce
C

it
e

P
ro

ac
ti

v
e

R
ea

ct
iv

e
C

lo
se

d
N

o
te

sI
C

F
S

07
/0

9/
20

14
21

0
S.

R
ik

e
D

eb
ri

s
F

ro
nt

Y
ar

d
X

X
X

07
/1

8/
20

14
S

p
o
k
e

w
/C

on
tr

ac
to

r

07
/0

9/
20

14
41

4
Jo

u
et

te
W

at
er

in
g

Y
ar

d
X

X
X

07
/0

9/
20

14
E

xp
la

in
ed

W
at

er
in

g
S

ch
ed

u
le

07
/0

9/
20

14
11

0
S

an
ta

F
e

G
ra

ss
X

X
X

07
/0

9/
20

14
R

ec
h
ec

k

07
/1

0/
20

14
31

1
Jo

u
et

te
T

ru
ck

-N
o

S
ti

ck
er

s
X

X
X

07
/1

4/
20

14
S

p
o
k
e

w
/O

w
ne

r

07
/1

0/
20

14
A

m
y’

s
C

ar
w

as
h

G
ra

ss
X

X
X

X
07

/3
1/

20
14

S
en

d
C

it
at

io
n

07
/1

0/
20

14
20

5
SH

78
G

ra
ss

,
A

pp
li

an
ce

s
X

X
X

L
et

te
r

S
en

t
7/

16
/2

01
4

07
/1

0/
20

14
6O

7M
ap

Ie
G

ra
ss

X
X

X
07

/1
4/

20
14

L
et

te
rS

en
t7

/1
6
/2

0
1
4

07
/1

0/
20

14
60

3
M

ap
le

G
ra

ss
X

X
X

07
/1

4/
20

14
L

et
te

r
S

en
t

7/
16

/2
01

4

07
/1

0/
20

14
12

4
N

.
H

am
il

to
n

G
ra

ss
,

T
re

e
st

u
m

p
s

X
X

X
07

/1
4/

20
14

L
et

te
r

S
en

t
7/

16
/2

01
4

07
/1

0/
20

14
51

5
M

ap
le

G
ra

ss
,

T
re

e
S

tu
m

p
s

X
X

X
07

/1
4/

20
14

L
et

te
r

S
en

t
7/

16
/2

01
4

07
/1

0/
20

14
51

0
N

.
M

ai
n

Il
le

ga
l

D
um

pi
ng

X
X

X
07

/1
6/

20
14

L
et

te
r

S
en

t
7/

16
/2

01
4

07
/1

0/
20

14
60

1
Ja

ck
so

n
G

ra
ss

X
X

X
07

/2
2/

20
14

L
et

te
r

S
en

t
7/

16
/2

01
4

07
/1

0/
20

14
50

9
Ja

ck
so

n
T

re
e

lo
gs

X
X

X
Fi

an
l

N
ot

ic
e

S
en

t
7/

29
/2

01
4

07
/1

0/
20

14
10

6
M

ur
ch

is
on

T
re

e,
D

eb
ri

s
X

X
X

07
/2

1/
20

14
E

xt
en

de
d

7/
10

/2
01

4

07
/1

0/
20

14
30

9
M

ur
ch

is
on

G
ra

ss
,

D
eb

ri
s,

T
oi

le
t

X
X

X
07

/1
0/

20
14

R
ec

h
ec

k

07
/1

0/
20

04
31

1
W

oo
da

rd
F

ur
ni

tu
re

X
X

X
07

/1
0/

20
14

R
ec

h
ec

k

07
/1

0/
20

14
20

4
W

oo
da

rd
B

ru
sh

,
T

w
ig

s
X

X
X

S
en

d
L

et
te

r
7/

21
/2

01
4

07
/1

0/
20

14
20

2
W

oo
da

rd
G

ra
ss

,
W

in
do

w
s

X
X

X
07

/1
0/

20
14

R
ec

h
ec

k

07
/1

0/
20

14
11

6
W

oo
da

rd
B

ru
sh

,
D

eb
ri

s
X

X
X

X
C

it
at

io
n

07
/1

0/
20

14
11

9
N

.
M

ai
n

D
eb

ri
s

X
X

X
Fi

na
l

N
ot

ic
e

S
en

t
7/

29
/2

01
4

07
/1

0/
20

14
30

2
O

ra
ng

e
B

ru
sh

X
X

X
C

ity
C

al
le

d

07
/1

0/
20

14
30

5
A

us
ti

n
G

ra
ss

X
X

X
X

07
/1

0/
20

14
R

ec
h
ec

k

07
/1

0/
20

14
10

8
A

us
ti

n
B

ru
sh

X
X

X
07

/1
0/

20
14

R
ec

h
ec

k

07
/1

0/
20

14
10

6
A

us
ti

n
G

ra
ss

X
X

X
07

/2
9/

20
14

L
et

te
r

S
en

t
7/

16
/2

01
4

07
/1

0/
20

14
10

8
A

us
ti

n
G

ra
ss

X
X

X
07

/2
9/

20
14

L
et

te
r

S
en

t
7/

16
/2

01
4

07
/1

0/
20

14
60

2
5

M
ai

n
B

ru
sh

X
X

X
E

xt
en

de
d

7/
31

/2
01

4

07
/1

0/
20

14
10

6b
B

ee
ch

D
eb

ri
s

X
X

X
X

E
xt

en
de

d
7/

31
/2

01
4

07
/1

4/
20

14
30

2
S

he
rr

y
D

ec
or

at
io

n
X

X
07

/1
4/

20
14

D
ec

or
at

io
ns

O
K

07
/1

4/
20

14
20

4
A

us
ti

n
B

ru
sh

X
X

X
07

/1
4/

20
14

R
ec

h
ec

k

07
/1

4/
20

14
50

3
H

ou
st

on
T

re
e

S
tu

m
p

s
X

X
X

07
/1

4/
20

14
R

ec
h
ec

k

07
/1

4/
20

04
11

6
B

uc
ks

ki
n

C
ar

s
in

Y
ar

d
X

X
X

07
/1

8/
20

14
S

p
o
k
e

w
/O

w
ne

r

07
/1

4/
20

04
50

7
S.

M
ai

n
D

eb
ri

s
X

X
X

07
/1

4/
20

14
R

ec
h
ec

k

07
/1

5/
20

14
A

m
y’

s
C

ar
w

as
h

T
ak

e
P

ic
tu

re
s

07
/1

4/
20

14

07
/1

5/
20

14
P

R
10

0
#1

5
L

iv
in

g
In

R
V

X
X

X
07

/1
8/

20
14

G
iv

en
48

H
rs

to
M

ov
e

07
/1

6/
20

14
S

te
v

en
so

n
-3

8
0

G
ra

ss
,

B
ru

sh
X

X
X

E
xt

en
de

d
7/

31
/2

01
4

P
ag

e
3

of
5

08
/0

5/
20

14
,

4:
27

P



F
ar

m
er

sv
il

le
P

o
li

ce
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
C

o
d

e
E

n
fo

rc
em

en
t

_
y

I
—

D
at

e
j

A
d
d
re

ss
V

io
la

ti
o
n

V
V

d
[I

I
rd

U
L

IL
I
W

P
ro

ac
ti

v
e

R
ea

ct
iv

e
:

C
lo

se
d

N
o
te

sI
C

F
S

07
/1

6/
20

14
20

6
A

ud
ie

ur
ph

y
G

ra
ss

X
X

X
07

/2
4/

20
14

L
et

te
r

S
en

t
7/

17
/2

01
4

07
/1

6/
20

14
30

7
A

ud
ie

M
ur

ph
y

A
pp

li
an

ce
,

D
eb

ri
s

X
X

X
X

E
xt

en
de

d
7/

31
/2

01
4

07
/1

6/
20

14
20

0
B

ee
ch

G
ra

ss
X

X
X

E
xt

en
de

d
7/

31
/2

01
4

07
/1

6/
20

14
70

3
SH

78
G

ra
ss

,
A

pp
li

an
ce

X
X

X
07

/3
1/

20
14

N
O

V
7/

21
/2

01
4

fo
r

A
pp

li
an

ce

07
/1

6/
20

14
30

9
P

ro
sp

ec
t

G
ra

ss
X

X
X

07
/2

1/
20

14
S

p
o
k
e

w
/O

w
ne

r

07
/1

6/
20

14
31

1
P

ro
sp

ec
t

G
ra

ss
X

X
X

07
/2

1/
20

14
S

p
o
k
e

w
/O

w
ne

r

07
/1

6/
20

14
11

2
S.

R
ik

e
N

um
er

ou
s

X
X

X
E

xt
en

de
d

7/
29

/2
01

4
07

/1
8/

20
14

60
7

M
ap

le
P

o
st

M
ee

ti
ng

L
et

te
r

X
07

/1
8/

20
14

07
/1

8/
20

14
11

5
B

uc
ks

ki
n

P
o
st

M
ee

ti
ng

L
et

te
dr

X
07

/1
8/

20
14

07
/1

8/
20

14
11

3
B

uc
ks

ki
n

P
o
st

M
ee

ti
ng

L
et

te
r

X
07

/1
8/

20
14

07
/1

8/
20

14
11

6
W

oo
da

rd
T

ak
e

P
ic

tu
re

s
X

X
X

07
/1

8/
20

14

07
/1

8/
20

14
21

4
W

oo
da

rd
T

re
e

L
im

bs
R

oo
f/

P
or

t
X

X
X

09
/0

4/
20

14
L

et
te

r
S

en
t

7/
21

/2
01

4

07
/1

8/
20

14
81

6
O

ra
n
g
e

G
ra

ss
,

D
eb

ri
s

X
X

X
E

xt
en

de
d

8/
4/

20
14

07
/2

1/
20

14
20

2
W

oo
da

rd
B

ld
g

D
eb

ri
s,

N
o

P
er

m
i

X
X

X
S

en
t

to
C

ity
H

al
l

fo
r

P
er

m
it

07
/2

1/
20

14
20

5
C

en
tr

al
T

al
l

G
ra

ss
Sl

Y
X

X
X

L
et

te
r

S
en

t
7/

21
4/

20
14

07
/2

1/
20

14
W

ri
gh

t-
C

en
tr

al
G

ra
ss

X
X

X
L

et
te

r
S

en
t

7/
24

/2
01

4

07
/2

1/
20

14
30

9
C

ol
le

ge
C

om
pl

ai
nt

s
X

X
07

/2
1/

20
14

L
an

dl
or

d/
te

na
nt

di
sp

ut
e

07
/2

1/
20

14
30

1
H

ou
st

on
B

ru
sh

S/
y,

Fl
y

X
X

X
E

xt
en

de
d

8/
4/

20
14

07
/2

1/
20

14
12

2
H

ou
st

on
B

ru
sh

,
D

eb
ri

s
X

X
X

L
et

te
r

S
en

t
7/

24
/2

01
4

07
/2

1/
20

14
P

R
10

0
#2

7
F

ri
dg

e
S

in
k

in
Y

ar
d

X
X

X
X

N
O

V
8/

4/
20

14

07
/2

1/
20

14
70

3
SH

78
G

ra
ss

X
X

X
07

/2
1/

20
14

R
ec

h
ec

k

07
/2

1/
20

14
50

8
N

ea
th

er
y

N
um

er
ou

s
X

X
G

et
ti

ng
S

ea
rc

h
W

ar
ra

nt

07
/2

2/
20

14
50

8
N

ea
th

er
y

T
ak

e
P

ic
tu

re
s

X
07

/2
2/

20
14

07
/2

2/
20

14
11

9
N

M
ai

n
C

ar
Fl

Y
X

X
X

07
/2

4/
20

14
S

p
o
k
e

w
lO

w
ne

r

07
/2

2/
20

14
41

1
Ja

ck
so

n
B

ru
sh

X
X

X
L

et
te

r
S

en
t

7/
24

/2
01

4

07
/2

2/
20

14
40

7
Ja

ck
so

n
G

ra
ss

X
X

X
07

/2
9/

20
14

L
et

te
r

S
en

t
7/

24
/2

0
14

07
/2

2/
20

14
30

6
N

.
M

ai
n

G
ra

ss
X

X
X

03
/2

9/
20

14
L

ef
t

C
ar

d

07
/2

2/
20

14
80

2
S.

M
ai

n
B

ru
sh

X
X

X
L

et
te

r
S

en
t

7/
24

/2
0

14

07
/2

2/
20

14
80

4
S.

M
ai

n
G

ra
ss

X
X

X
C

al
le

d
7/

24
/2

01
4

07
/2

2/
20

14
80

8
S.

M
ai

n
A

pp
li

an
ce

X
X

X
07

/2
4/

20
14

S
p
o
k
e

w
/O

w
ne

r

07
/2

2/
20

14
10

17
O

ra
n
g
e

T
re

e
D

ow
n,

B
ru

sh
X

X
X

S
p
o
k
e

w
lO

w
ne

r

07
/2

2/
20

14
D

on
al

ds
on

-O
ra

ng
e-

2
L

cG
ra

ss
,

D
eb

ri
s

X
X

X
07

/3
1/

20
14

L
et

te
r

S
en

t
7/

24
/2

01
4

07
/2

2/
20

14
51

0
N

.
M

ai
n

L
iv

in
g

in
A

cc
es

so
ry

X
X

X
E

xt
en

de
d

8/
4/

20
14

07
/2

4/
20

14
31

2
O

ra
ng

e
T

re
e,

br
us

h,
F

ri
dg

e
X

X
X

S
p
o
k
e

w
/O

w
ne

r

07
/2

4/
20

14
10

17
O

ra
n
g
e

T
re

e
D

ow
n

X
X

X
S

p
o
k
e

w
lO

w
ne

r

P
ag

e
4

of
5

08
/0

5/
20

14
,

4:
27

PI
V



07
/2

4/
20

14
31

3
Jo

h
n

so
n

07
/2

4/
20

14
P

R
10

0
#1

2
07

/2
4/

20
14

51
2

Ja
ck

so
n

07
/2

4/
20

14
50

9
Ja

ck
so

n
07

/2
4/

20
14

41
2

Ja
ck

so
n

07
/2

4/
20

14
13

0
N

.
W

as
hi

ng
to

n
07

/2
4/

20
14

13
1

N
.

W
as

hi
ng

to
n

07
/2

4/
20

14
10

8
P

en
dl

et
on

07
/2

4/
20

14
42

0
N

.
W

as
hi

ng
to

n
07

/2
4/

20
14

42
6

N
.

W
as

hi
ng

to
n

07
/2

4/
20

14
50

6
N

W
as

hi
ng

to
n

07
/2

4/
20

14
50

7
N

.
W

as
hi

ng
to

n
07

/2
4/

20
14

51
0

N
.

W
as

hi
ng

to
n

07
/2

4/
20

14
21

5
S

um
m

it
07

/2
5/

20
14

60
2

N
.

W
as

hi
ng

to
n

07
/2

5/
20

04
H

oo
pe

r-
N

.
W

as
hi

ng
to

n
07

/2
5/

20
14

70
4

N
.

W
as

hi
ng

to
n

07
/2

5/
20

14
70

5
N

.
W

as
hi

ng
to

n
07

/2
5/

20
14

51
3

W
in

do
m

07
/2

5/
20

14
41

7
W

in
do

m
07

/2
5/

20
14

31
6

W
in

do
m

07
/2

5/
20

14
20

1
M

cK
in

ne
y

07
/2

5/
20

14
21

1
5.

W
as

hi
ng

to
n

07
/2

5/
20

04
80

9
S.

M
ai

n
07

/2
5/

20
14

70
3

S.
M

ai
n

07
/2

5/
20

14
41

5
S.

M
ai

n
07

/2
5/

20
14

11
9

N
.

M
ai

n
07

/2
5/

20
14

11
5

P
ro

sp
ec

t
07

/2
5/

20
14

11
6

P
ro

sp
ec

t
07

/2
5/

20
14

50
1

N
.

M
ai

n
07

/2
5/

20
14

51
3

N
.

M
ai

n
07

/2
5/

20
14

70
3

N
.

M
ai

n
07

/3
1/

20
14

90
9

S.
M

ai
n

07
/3

1/
20

14
10

7
N

.
H

am
il

to
n

07
/3

1/
20

14
50

8
Jo

u
et

te

G
ra

ss
G

ra
ss

G
ra

ss
G

ra
ss

G
ra

ss
G

ra
ss

G
ra

ss
G

ra
ss

G
ra

ss
G

ra
ss

A
bo

ut
30

7
S.

R
ik

e
G

ra
ss

,
A

pp
li

an
ce

G
ra

ss
G

ra
ss

G
ra

ss
G

ra
ss

B
ru

sh
G

ra
ss

G
ra

ss
R

oo
f

G
ra

ss
G

ra
ss

G
ra

ss
G

ra
ss

G
ra

ss
G

ra
ss

G
ra

ss
G

ra
ss

T
re

e
L

im
bs

Fl
Y

B
ac

k
L

ot
-G

ra
ss

,D
eb

ri
s

G
ra

ss
,

D
eb

ri
s,

T
ir

e
G

ra
ss

x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x

L
et

te
r

S
en

t
7
/L

._
D

1
4

S
po

ke
w

/O
w

ne
r

L
ef

t
C

ar
d

S
p
o
k
e

w
/O

w
ne

r
L

ef
t

C
ar

d
S

po
ke

w
/O

w
ne

r
07

/2
9/

20
14

L
ef

t
C

ar
d

L
et

te
r

S
en

t
7/

29
/2

01
4

S
p
o
k
e

w
/O

w
ne

r
L

et
te

r
S

en
t

7/
29

/2
01

4
07

/2
9/

20
14

L
ef

t
C

ar
d

07
/2

9/
20

14
L

ef
t

C
ar

d
07

/2
9/

20
14

S
p
o
k
e

w
/

O
w

ne
r

07
/2

4/
20

14
D

em
ol

it
io

n
07

/2
9/

20
14

S
po

ke
w

/o
w

ne
r

L
et

te
r

S
e\

n
t

7/
29

/2
01

4
07

/2
9/

20
14

L
ef

t
C

ar
d

07
/2

9/
20

14
L

ef
t

C
ar

d
7/

2+
12

01
4

L
ef

t
C

ar
d

S
p
o
k
e

w
/O

w
ne

r
07

/3
1/

20
14

S
p
o
k
e

w
/O

w
ne

r
L

et
te

r
S

en
t

7/
29

/2
01

4
07

/2
5/

20
04

H
ab

it
at

F
ix

ed
S

p
o
k
e

w
/O

w
ne

r
S

p
o
k
e

w
/O

w
ne

r
S

p
o
k
e

w
/O

w
ne

r
S

p
o
k
e

w
/O

w
ne

r
L

ef
t

C
ar

d
S

p
o
k
e

w
/O

w
ne

r
S

p
o
k
e

w
/O

w
ne

r
L

ef
t

C
ar

d
L

et
te

r
S

en
t

7/
29

/2
0

14
L

et
te

r
S

en
t

8/
4/

20
14

L
et

te
r

S
en

t
8/

4/
20

14
L

et
te

r
S

en
t

8/
4/

20
14

07
/2

9/
20

14
07

/2
9/

20
14

07
/2

9/
20

14
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x

07
/3

1/
20

14
07

/3
1/

20
14

07
/2

9/
20

14

07
/2

9/
20

14
07

/2
9/

20
14

P
ag

e
5

of
5

08
/0

5/
20

14
,

4:
27

PM



N
ot

ic
e

V
io

la
ti

on
,

62
2,

25
.1

%

C
od

e
E

nf
or

ce
m

en
t

A
ct

iv
it

y
R

es
ul

ts
C

ity
of

F
ar

m
er

sv
il

le
P

ol
ic

e
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t

In
sp

ec
ti

on
,

11
38

,
46

.0
%

C
it

at
io

n,
7,

0.
3%

W
ar

ni
ng

,
70

7,
28

.6
%



C
od

e
E

n
fo

rc
em

en
t

A
ct

iv
it

y
R

es
ul

ts
C

ity
of

F
ar

m
er

sv
il

le
P

ol
ic

e
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t

R
ea

ct
iv

e,
32

,
2.

5%

P
ro

ac
ti

v
e,

12
71

,
97

.5
%



U U C

60
0

U U 0

C
od

e
E

n
fo

rc
em

en
t

A
ct

iv
it

y
R

es
ul

ts

C
it

y
of

F
ar

m
er

sv
il

le
P

ol
ic

e
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t

12
00

10
00 80

0

1
40

0

20
0 0

Ja
n-

14
F

eb
-1

4
T

ot
al

s
20

11L
T

ot
al

s
20

12

M
o

n
th

T
ot

al
s

20
13

T
ot

al
s

20
14

•
In

sp
ec

ti
on

•
W

ar
ni

ng
S

N
ot

ic
e

V
io

la
ti

on
•

C
it

at
io

n



FA
R

M
E

R
SV

IL
L

E
PO

L
IC

E
D

E
PA

R
T

M
E

N
T

PU
B

L
IC

SE
R

V
IC

E
O

F
F

IC
E

R
:

A
N

IM
A

L
C

O
N

T
R

O
L

M
O

N
T

H
L

Y
R

E
P

O
R

T

[
D

A
T

E
LT

Y
P

E
O

F
C

A
L

L
A

D
D

R
E

S
S

V
IO

L
A

T
IO

N
W

A
R

N
IN

G
N

O
T

IC
E

N
IO

L
C

IT
A

T
IO

N
IM

P
O

U
N

D
C

C
SH

E
L

T
E

R
i

C
F

S
#

07
/0

2/
20

14
S

tr
ay

K
itt

en
B

ap
ti

st
C

hu
rc

h
P

ou
nd

X

07
/0

2/
20

14
L

oo
se

L
iv

es
to

ck
38

0
A

t
65

7
U

na
bl

e
to

L
oc

at
e

07
/0

8/
20

14
L

oo
se

D
og

Jo
h

n
so

n
U

na
bl

e
to

lo
ca

te
07

/0
9/

20
14

L
oo

se
H

o
rs

es
H

W
Y

78
/C

R
55

3
C

C
A

S
(3

)
X

07
/1

0/
20

14
P

R
10

0
#2

7
L

oo
se

D
og

S
p
o
k
e

w
/O

w
ne

r
X

07
/1

0/
20

14
P

R
10

0
#1

8
L

oo
se

D
og

S
p
o
k
e

w
lO

w
ne

r
X

07
/1

0/
20

14
L

oo
se

D
og

SH
78

R
et

ur
ne

d
to

O
w

ne
r

X
07

/1
0/

20
14

L
oo

se
D

og
N

.
W

as
hi

ng
to

n
P

ou
nd

X

07
/1

1/
20

14
W

ild
H

og
M

ai
n/

C
ol

le
ge

U
na

bl
e

to
L

oc
at

e
07

/1
1/

20
14

W
ild

H
og

W
in

do
w

m
/P

en
dl

et
on

U
na

bl
e

to
L

oc
at

e
07

/1
2/

20
14

D
og

B
ite

21
1

5.
W

as
hi

ng
to

n
Q

ua
ra

nt
in

e
X

07
/1

2/
20

14
D

og
B

ite
30

5
R

ol
lin

g
H

ill
s

Q
ua

ra
nt

in
e

X
07

/1
0/

20
14

P
ic

k
U

p
D

og
P

ou
nd

C
C

A
S

X

07
/1

2/
20

14
P

ic
k

U
p

D
og

P
ou

nd
C

C
A

S
(Q

ua
ra

nt
in

e)
X

07
/1

5/
20

14
S

tr
ay

D
og

s
31

0
R

ol
lin

g
H

ill
s

C
C

A
S

X

07
/1

5/
20

14
D

og
in

C
ar

B
ro

ok
sh

ir
es

S
p
o
k
e

w
/O

w
ne

r
X

07
/1

6/
20

14
P

o
ss

u
m

H
ou

st
on

/r
ik

e
R

el
oc

at
ed

07
/1

6/
20

14
L

oo
se

L
iv

es
to

cl
H

w
y

38
0

U
na

bl
e

to
L

oc
at

e
07

/1
6/

20
14

L
oo

se
C

ow
H

w
y

38
0

R
et

ur
ne

d
to

O
w

ne
r

X
07

/1
8/

20
14

C
at

s
in

R
oa

d
40

3
Ja

ck
so

n
S

p
o
k
e

w
/O

w
ne

r
X

07
/2

1/
20

14
L

oo
se

D
og

M
ap

le
R

et
ur

ne
d

to
G

ra
n
d
m

o
th

er
X

07
/2

1/
20

14
L

oo
se

D
og

51
5

M
ap

le
C

C
A

S
X

07
/2

2/
20

14
S

tr
ay

P
up

py
71

4
O

ra
ng

e
C

C
A

S
X

07
/2

2/
20

14
D

ea
d

P
o

ss
u

m
N

.
M

ai
n

D
is

po
se

d
O

f
07

/2
3/

20
14

L
oo

se
D

og
s

M
er

itt
S

po
ke

w
/O

w
ne

r
X

07
/2

3/
20

14
L

oo
se

D
og

s
(2

)
S

pa
in

C
om

pl
ex

C
C

A
S

(2
)

X

07
/2

4/
20

14
L

oo
se

D
og

s
H

ai
sl

ip
U

na
bl

e
to

L
oc

at
e

07
/2

4/
20

14
L

oo
se

D
og

51
9

W
in

do
m

N
O

V
X

07
/2

4/
20

14
C

om
pl

ai
nt

30
2

A
us

ti
n

L
ef

t
C

ar
d

X
A

ba
nd

on
ed

A
ni

m
al

s

07
/2

4/
20

14
D

ea
d

C
at

N
.

M
ai

n
D

is
po

se
d

O
f

07
/2

5/
20

14
L

oo
se

H
or

se
H

w
y

38
0

U
na

bl
e

to
L

oc
at

e
07

/2
6/

20
14

L
oo

se
D

og
H

w
y

78
P

ou
nd

X

07
/2

7/
20

14
S

n
ak

e
40

9
H

w
y

78
U

na
bl

e
to

L
oc

at
e

07
/2

8/
20

14
L

oo
se

D
og

C
ha

rl
ie

s
P

ou
nd

X

07
/2

8/
20

14
L

oo
se

D
og

H
w

y
78

P
ou

nd
X

07
/2

8/
20

14
P

ic
k

U
p

D
og

P
ou

nd
R

et
ur

ne
d

to
O

w
ne

r
X

07
/2

9/
20

14
P

ic
k

U
p

D
og

s
P

ou
nd

C
C

A
S

(2
)

X
07

/2
9/

20
14

B
ar

ki
ng

30
5

C
ol

le
ge

S
p
o
k
e

w
/O

w
ne

r
X

07
/2

9/
20

14
W

el
fa

re
C

he
ck

30
2

A
us

ti
n

S
p
o
k
e

w
/O

w
ne

r
X



FA
R

M
E

R
SV

IL
L

E
PO

L
IC

E
D

E
PA

R
T

M
E

N
T

PU
B

L
IC

SE
R

V
IC

E
O

F
F

IC
E

R
:

A
N

IM
A

L
C

O
N

T
R

O
L

M
O

N
T

H
L

Y
R

E
P

O
R

T

I
D

A
T

E
j

T
Y

P
E

O
F

C
A

L
L

A
D

D
R

E
S

S
V

IO
L

A
T

IO
N

W
A

R
N

IN
G

N
O

T
IC

E
/V

IO
L

C
IT

A
T

IO
N

IM
P

O
U

N
D

C
C

S
H

E
L

T
E

R
C

F
S

#
07

/3
1/

20
14

31
0

N
.

H
am

il
to

n
S

tr
ay

D
og

W
en

t
U

nd
er

H
ou

se



A
ni

m
al

C
on

tr
ol

A
ct

iv
it

y
R

es
ul

ts
F

ar
m

er
sv

il
le

P
ol

ic
e

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

C
um

ul
at

iv
e,

C
al

en
d

ar
Y

ea
r

20
14

Im
po

un
d,

91
,

28
.3

%

W
ar

ni
ng

,
13

5,
42

.1
%

•
W

ar
ni

ng

•
N

ot
ic

e/
V

io
la

ti
on

C
it

at
io

n

•
Im

po
un

d

•
CC

S
he

lt
er

CC
S

he
lt

er
,

75
,

23
.4

%

N
ot

ic
e/

V
io

la
ti

on
,

17
,

5.
3%

C
it

at
io

n,
3,

0.
9%



CC
S

he
lt

er
,

14
0,

31
.9

%

A
ni

m
al

C
on

tr
ol

A
ct

iv
it

y
R

es
ul

ts
F

ar
m

er
sv

il
le

P
ol

ic
e

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

C
um

ul
at

iv
e,

C
al

en
d

ar
Y

ea
r

20
14

W
ar

ni
ng

,
20

5,
46

.7
%

•
W

ar
ni

ng

•
N

ot
ic

e/
V

io
la

ti
on

•
C

it
at

io
n

•
Im

po
un

d

B
CC

S
he

lt
er

Im
po

un
d,

71
,

16
.2

%

C
it

at
io

n,
7,

1.
6%

N
ot

ic
e/

V
io

la
ti

on
,

16
,

3.
6%



U
, w U C I U U 0

25 20 15 10 5 0

A
ni

m
al

C
on

tr
ol

A
ct

iv
it

y
R

es
ul

ts
F

ar
m

er
sv

il
le

P
ol

ic
e

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

Ja
n-

14
M

ay
-1

4
Ju

n-
14

Ju
l-

14

•
W

ar
ni

ng
•

N
ot

ic
e/

V
io

la
ti

on
•

C
it

at
io

n
•

Im
po

un
d

•
CC

S
he

lt
er



Farmersvi lie

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: Ben White, City Manager

DATE: August 12, 2014

SUBJECT: CONSENT AGENDA — Fire Department Report

(II-D)



FARMERSVILLE FIRE DEPARTMENT
MONTHLY CITY COUNCIL REPORT

JULY 2014

1. ATMOS Energy purchased a new multi-gas detector along with 10 new street cones totaling
approximately $500.00. This was done as part of their community support program.

2. The department has installed two (2) laptop computers into the engine and first responder vehicle.
This will allow them to receive ICS information from Collin County Dispatch as well as allow them to
submit reports directly to the station from the unit.

3. We had one individual attend Texas A&M Summer Training School and completed his Texas
Instructors Certification course.

4. Attended the Chief’s Meeting in McKinney this past month. One of the items approved was an annual
dues of $300. The monies will be used by the administrative council for supplies and other items used
for monthly meetings.

KIM R. MORRIS
Farmersville Fire Chief



Incident Report, By Type Of Incident I
Page 1 of I

Graphed Items are sorted by Incident Type

Type Of Incident:

100 Series-Fire
300 Series-Rescue & EMS
400 Series-Hazardous Conditions(No fire)
500 Series-Service Call
600 Series-Good Intent Call
700 Series-False Alarm & False Call

Total Of Incidents:

5
49
5
14
4
2

Percentage Value:

6.33%
62.03%

6.33%
17.72%
5.06%
2.53%

Grand Total: 79

Type Of Incident Most Frequent: 300 Series-Rescue & EMS

• 1OQ

• 3O1Js Rese & EMS

fl
4O KDU

CDrtditiDrviNo fi

•
• OOs Good Irtartt Call

. 7lOs Faise Alecrn & Fal
Call

Print Date: 8/1/2014



Incident Totals by Hour

7 —

a

5 —

4•_• — -

3 —

—j J

Loir of the Day

Hour of the Day: 12.00 AM

Total # of Incidents:

Hour of the Day: 1.00 AM

Total # of Incidents:

Hour of the Day: 3.00 AM

Total # of Incidents:

Hour of the Day: 5.00 AM

Total # of Incidents:

Hour of the Day: 7.00 AM

Total # of Incidents:

Hour of the Day: 8.00 AM

Total # of Incidents:

Hour of the Day: 9.00 AM

Total # of Incidents:

Hour of the Day: 10.00 AM

Total # of Incidents:

Hour of the Day: 11.00 AM

Total # of Incidents:

Hour of the Day: 12.00 PM

Total # of Incidents:

Hour of the Day: 1.00 PM

Total # of Incidents:

Hour of the Day: 2.00 PM

Total # of Incidents:

• 12AM
• 1AM
• 3OA.i
• .5aAM

AM
• QAM
— OAM
• 1AM

12QM
1 PM
2PM

• JLPM
• Q::pM
• PM
• QIPM

• OflPM
• JOM
• 1O[PM

B

1.00 % of Total Incidents: 1.27%

1.00 % of Total Incidents: 1.27%

1.00 % of Total Incidents: 1.27%

1.00 % of Total Incidents: 1.27%

1.00 % of Total Incidents: 1.27%

6.00 % of Total Incidents: 7.59%

2.00 % of Total Incidents: 2.53%

4.00 % of Total Incidents: 5.06%

4.00 % of Total Incidents: 5.06%

8.00 % of Total Incidents: 10.13%

5.00 % of Total Incidents: 6.33%

1.00 % of Total Incidents: 1.27%



Hour of the Day: 3.00 PM

Total # of Incidents:

Hour of the Day: 4.00 PM

Total # of Incidents:

Hour of the Day: 5.00 PM

Total # of Incidents:

Hour of the Day: 6.00 PM

Total # of Incidents:

Hour of the Day: 7.00 PM

Total # of Incidents:

Hour of the Day: 8.00 PM

Total # of Incidents:

Hour of the Day: 9.00 PM

Total # of Incidents:

Hour of the Day: 10.00 PM

Total # of Incidents:

Hour of the Day: 11.00 PM

Total # of Incidents:

Grand Total Incidents:

5.00 % of Total Incidents: 6.33%

5.00 % of Total Incidents: 6.33%

6.00 % of Total Incidents: 7.59%

4.00 % of Total Incidents: 5.06%

7.00 % of Total Incidents: 8.86%

5.00 % of Total Incidents: 6.33%

3.00 % of Total Incidents: 3.80%

6.00 % of Total Incidents: 7.59%

3.00 % of Total Incidents: 3.80%

79.00

2



70 60 50

4 a) C o
40

0 0) 0 1 a) .0 E z

30 20 10 0

F
ar

m
er

sv
il

le
Fi

re
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
C

ity
R

es
p

o
n

se
s

M
on

th

•
S

tr
u

ct
u

re
Fi

re

•
U

na
ut

ho
ri

ze
d

B
ur

n

W
A

la
rm

s

•
M

aj
or

A
cc

id
en

t
•

Fi
rs

t
R

es
po

nd
er

•
S

m
ok

e/
O

do
r

In
ve

st
ig

at
io

n
G

ra
ss

Fi
re

•
M

ob
il

e
Fi

re
s

PD
A

ss
is

t

•
Pu

bl
ic

A
ss

is
t

H
az

ar
do

us
C

on
di

ti
on

s

Ja
n-

14
F

eb
-1

4
M

ar
-1

4
A

pr
-1

4
M

ay
-1

4
Ju

n-
14

Ju
l-

14
A

ug
-1

4
S

ep
-1

4
O

ct
-1

4
N

ov
-1

4
D

ec
-1

4



45 40 35 30

LI
, w ‘I
, 0 o.

25
LI

, a) 0 •
20

E z

15 10 5 0

F
ar

m
er

sv
il

le
Fi

re
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
C

ou
nt

y
R

es
p

o
n

se
s

Ja
n-

14
F

eb
-1

4
M

ar
-1

4
A

pr
-1

4
M

ay
-1

4
Ju

n-
14

Ju
l-

14
A

ug
-1

4
S

ep
-1

4
O

ct
-1

4
N

ov
-1

4
D

ec
-1

4

M
on

th

•
S

tr
u

ct
u

re
Fi

re

•
U

na
ut

ho
ri

ze
d

B
ur

n

•
A

la
rm

s

•
M

aj
or

A
cc

id
en

t
•

Fi
rs

t
R

es
po

nd
er

•
S

m
ok

e/
O

do
r

In
ve

st
ig

at
io

n
G

ra
ss

Fi
re

S
M

ob
il

e
Fi

re
s

S
PD

A
ss

is
t

•
P

ub
li

c
A

ss
is

t

S
H

az
ar

do
us

C
on

di
ti

on
s

I



14 10

U
, a) U
,

C o
8

U
, a) 4
- 0

4

F
ar

m
er

sv
il

le
F

ir
e

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

M
u

tu
al

A
id

R
es

p
o

n
se

s

Ja
n-

14
F

eb
-1

4
M

ar
-1

4
A

pr
-1

4
M

ay
-1

4
Ju

n-
14

Ju
l-

14
A

ug
-1

4
S

ep
-1

4
O

ct
-1

4
N

ov
-1

4
D

ec
-1

4

M
o

n
th

•
S

tr
u

ct
u

re
Fi

re

•
U

na
ut

ho
ri

ze
d

B
ur

n

•
M

aj
or

A
cc

id
en

t
•

Fi
rs

t
R

es
po

nd
er

•
S

m
ok

e/
O

do
r

In
ve

st
ig

at
io

n
G

ra
ss

Fi
re

•
Pu

bl
ic

A
ss

is
t

I
H

az
ar

do
us

C
on

di
ti

on
s

12
—

2 0
I

1

I
A

la
rm

s
I

M
ob

il
e

Fi
re

s
I

PD
A

ss
is

t



Farmersville
DIS((-R ‘, T1X\s

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: Ben White, City Manager

DATE: August 12, 2014

SUBJECT: CONSENT AGENDA — Municipal Court Report

(II-E)



FARMERSVILLE MUNICIPAL COURT

MONTHLY REPORT
JULY 2014

Cases Filed 134

Class C Complaints Received 1

Dispositions Prior to Trial 60

Pre-Trial Hearings Held 0

Non-Jury Trials Held 0

Jury Trials Held 0

Cases Dismissed

After Driving Safety Course 9

After Deferred Disposition 1

After Proof of Financial Responsibility 5

Compliance Dismissal 6

Dismissed at Trial (By Prosecutor) 0

Number of Disposed Cases 87

Total Revenue $18,944.20

Total Kept by City $12,701.20

Total Remitted to State $6,243.00



18
00

M
u
n
ic

ip
al

C
o
u
rt

C
as

e
an

d
W

ar
ra

n
t

R
at

e

16
00

14
00

12
00

b

10
00 80
0

60
0

40
0

20
0 :

L
i

L
L

I
1
L

L
L

L
Ju

l-
13

A
ug

-1
3

Se
p-

13
O

ct
-1

3
N

ov
-1

3
Ja

n-
14

F
eb

-1
4

M
ar

-1
4

A
pr

-1
4

M
ay

-1
4

Ju
n-

14

D
at

e

U
nd

is
po

si
ti

on
ed

C
as

es
•

O
ut

st
an

di
ng

W
ar

ra
nt

s
N

ew
C

as
es

F
il

ed
B

C
as

es
D

is
po

si
ti

on
ed

I
W

ar
ra

nt
s

Is
su

ed



Farmersville
I) IS 0% I R A TIAS TR IAS II RI

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: Ben White, City Manager

DATE: August 12, 2014

SUBJECT: CONSENT AGENDA — Warrant Officer Report

(Il-F)



FARMERSVILLE MUNICIPAL COURT

WARRANT OFFICER REPORT

JULY 2014

Total Outstanding Warrants

Total Due from Outstanding Warrants

New Warrants Issued by Court

Total Warrants Cleared

Total on Payment Plan

Total Warrant Revenue

Total Time Served Credit

Total Cash Payments/Bonds Applied

Arrests Total

1549

$435,938.40

81

39

160

$6,688.20

$1,577.00

$5,111.20

12



T
ot

al
W

ar
ra

n
ts

C
le

ar
ed

80 50

0 G
) m w 1_
)

40
r ‘- 2.- CD

30 ::I
II

[
Ju

n-
13

Ju
l-

13
A

ug
-1

3
S

ep
-1

3
O

ct
-1

3
N

ov
-1

3
D

ec
-1

3
Ja

n
-1

4
F

eb
-1

4
M

ar
-1

4
A

pr
-1

4
M

ay
-1

4
Ju

n
-1

4
Ju

l-
14

D
at

e



T
ot

al
W

ar
ra

n
t

R
ev

en
ue

$
1
2
,0

0
0
.0

0

$
1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0

$
8

,
0

0
0

.
0
0

—
-
-
-
-
-
-
—

-
-
—

-
—

—
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

—
—

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

C a)

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_

_
_

_
—

—
-
-
•
-

—
—

—
—

—

$
4

,0
0

0
.0

0
-

—
—

-
—

—
—

$
2

,o
::

.o
o

.

Ju
n-

13
Ju

l-
13

A
ug

-1
3

S
ep

-1
3

O
ct

-1
3

N
ov

-1
3

D
ec

-1
3

Ja
n
-1

4
F

eb
-1

4
M

ar
-1

4
A

pr
-1

4
M

ay
-1

4
Ju

n
-1

4
Ju

l-
14

D
at

e



Farmersville
l)%( (fl I.R T \ , TItI %IIRj

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: Ben White, City Manager

DATE: August 12, 2014

SUBJECT: CONSENT AGENDA — Public Works Report

(II-G)



Farrnersville
[51St 0’. 8 A TF5 55 IRESSI SF

Public Works Monthly Report

Service Order Status

Total Service Orders Dispositioned
1200

1000 - ----—-

___________

800 ———---—-- -

600

400

200 —

1 Iii L.Li
Jul-13 Aug-13 Sep-13 Oct-13 Nov-13 Dec-13 Jan-14 Feb-14 Mar-14 Apr-14 May-14 Jun-14 Jul-14

Month

Service Order Group Jul-13 Aug-13 Sep-13 Oct-13 Nov-13 Dec-13 Jan-14 Feb-141 Mar-14 Apr-14 May-14 Jun-14 Jul-14

Utdity Bdhng 29 32 31 24 30 16 20 221 20 34 92 42 56

StreetSystem 3 2 1 1 0 3 2 3 0 4 4 6 4
Water System 28 15 22 25 14 5 25 31 20 4 26 91 102
Waste Water System 1 2 3 5 3 5 4 5 6 — 3 2 7
StormWaterSystem 0 4 0 1 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Property and Buildings 0 2 2 2 3 0 2 4 6 4 2 8
Electrical System 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 525 907 147 47 3
Refuse System 16 39 14 28 19 17 25 1 11 2 11 14 1

Projects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Vehicles 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
PublicWorks 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 2

Miscellaneous 10 15 1 4 1 2 4 9 6 1 4 7 10

Total m 90 82 Th 4 1

Note:
1. Number of outstanding service orders, 22 days or older (backlog): 38
2. Number of elevated service orders: 0 completed, 0 outstanding



Public Works General

1. No increase in lost time accidents for the year.
a. Total Number for 2013-2014: 0

2. Total lost days for 2013-2014: 0
a. Accidents in Month: None

Street System
1. Project Backlog

a. Maintenance resurfacing and panel replacement.
i. Rike Street at Summit, intersection area.

ii. Locust Street

iii. Hale Street
iv. Gaddy Street, King Street to Windom Street
v. North Washington Street by school, drainage issues

b. Safe Routes to School. See project status below.
c. Install remainder of school zone signs.

2. GO Bond related projects. See project status below:

3. US 380 Highway Project status.
a. 1st Railroad Bridge, Passing Track: Complete

b. 2nd Railroad Bridge, Main Track: Sep 2014 thru May 2015
c. 380 Roadway, East Bound: Complete. Open to two-way traffic.

i. East Bound Off-Ramp (Southwest Ramp), Complete Dec 2014
ii. East Bound On-Ramp (Southeast Ramp), Complete. Two-way ramp.

d. 380 Roadway, West Bound: Nov-20 14. Floyd Road likely to be closed until Aug
2014 to accommodate the installation of a headwall and culvert.
i. West Bound Off-Ramp (Northeast Ramp), Sep 2014

ii. West Bound On-Ramp (Northwest Ramp), Jan 2014
e. Main Street Bridge Construction: Complete

i. Main Street Roadway: Complete
f. Hill Street Crossing: Oct 2014. This crossing will require electrical primary wire

reconfiguration from overhead to underground. KCS will be paying for this
expense.

g. Walnut Street Crossing: Oct 2014

h. MainlSummit Street Crossing
i. Passing track: Oct 2014

ii. Main track: May2015

..a

Figure 1. Railroad North from Main Street Figure 2. Railroad South from Main Street



Water System
1. Project backlog

a. Install 4” waterline for service center expansion. (In-work)
b. Replace automatic transfer switch for water plant generator.
c. Repair leak under east elevated water tank. EWT currently down pending repair.
d. Waterline extension for Caddo Park.
e. Transfer NTMWD customers to CoF along Hwy 380.
f. GO Bond related engineering. See project status below.
g. Install water line on Lee Street to replace extremely poor 2” galvanized line.
h. Recoat inside of north elevated water tank.

2. Meter Report (1408+3):
a. Residential Meters (1163 +3)
b. Commercial Meters (190 + 0)
c. Industrial Meters (30,+0)
d. Public Meters (19, +0)
e. Wholesale Meters (6, +0)

3. Consumption Report (Calendar Year Start 21 Dec 2012, Month 20 June 2014 thru 21
July 2014, 31 days)
a. Inflow (NTMWD), Calendar Year to Date: 80,552,000
b. Inflow (NTMWD), Month: 15,620,000
c. Usage, Calendar Year to Date 76,772,150 gallons
d. Usage, Month: 14,501,560
e. Usage, Average Daily Water Usage for the Month: 467,793 gallons
f. Calendar Year Water Loss Percentage (to date): 4.92%

4. Stage 3 water restrictions are in place.
5. Chris Ekrut at NewGen Strategies & Solutions to perform water and sewer rate study.

(Complete)
6. Replace 6” water main on Hamilton Street between McKinney and Pendleton before

new street goes on top. This is an old line with a severe history of breaks.
(Complete)

7. Moved waterline on US 380 to make room for storm water inlets at 4 locations.
(Complete)

Figure 3. Looking East from Bridge Figure 4. Looking West from Bridge



250000

150,000

City of Farmersvillevearly Water Usage
502,00: North Thoot Monilipol Wottr Di000iot

Daily NTMWD Water Usage
City of Farmersville

100,000 -

1950 1960 1970 1900 1990 2000 0010 2020

—Sty of tyt,n.olI. U,00. —NTMWI Mtnjn,oro

City of FarmersvilleYearly Water Usage
500,00. North T0000 Monioipyl WottrDi,tniot

Ian FrI .5, Opt My Ion jot flog Sop 009 500 000

—- ‘2010 —2011 —2002 —2010 -S-2014

1,000,000

00-000.10 25-Fob-il 14-Sep-il 01-Opt-il



Waste Water System
1. Project backlog:

a. Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) to fund sewer system project.
See project status below.

b. GO Bond related engineering. See project status below.
c. Orange Street sewer lift station reconfiguration.

2. Continuing to deploy new automated meter reading system. All meters west of SH78
are deployed except for one. Willowbrook, FM 2194, and Merit Road (south of
Murchison) complete. Next step is to deploy along SH78 and south ofUS38O.

3. Continuing negotiations with Clean Water State Revolving Fund personnel. Out of
150+ projects we are in very good position at #8 and #34.
a. Intended Use Plan Project #8, Wastewater Treatment Plant, $6.204M.
b. Intended Use Plan Project #34, Interceptor Line, $7.160M.

Storm Water System
1. Project backlog:

a. Drainage issues behind May Furniture building.
b. Drainage issue behind Hurst Antiques. Funding has been placed in the new

budget to take care of this issue.
c. Storm water line down Clairmont in need of upgrades.

Property and Buildings
1. See action item list below for Fire Marshal findings.
2. City Hall

a. Backlog: Additional window tinting.
b. Backlog: Fix upstairs window.
c. Backlog: Upgrade parking lot to address ADA requirements at front entrance.

3. Chamber of Commerce
a. Backlog: Upgrade parking lot to address ADA requirements at front entrance.

4. Public Works Annex
a. Nonewnews.

2.5

Waste WaterTreatment Plant
Daily Total Flow

05

10 hA-il 04 F,b-12 22 hAg-12 ii M, 00 25-040-14 14 ii, 24

— 04,041,1 (MCD — 75%P.,0.d C,p,,,ly (MaD) —TCEQP&,,t M.,,,000, PI,t 2 (MaD)

00%P,,,j5od 0,0,115 (MOO) P.,Ip,Ot,o)i)



5. JW Spain
a. No new news.

6. Onion Shed
a. No new news.

7. West Onion Shed
a. Backlog: Remove picnic tables.

8. Public Safety Building
a. Replace all A/C thermostats to solve high in-rush current problem when generator

switches on.

9. Chaparral Trail
a. See project status below.

10. Riding Arena.
a. No new news.

11. Public Works Service Center
a. Expansion is underway. Due for completion by February 2015.

12. Rambler Park.
a. Splash Pad still closed awaiting parts installation. Park likely to be open again by

Tuesday, 12 Aug 2014.
b. Backlog: Move gazebo closer to splash pad.
c. Backlog: Sidewalk connector to the gazebo.

13. North Lake
a. Construct Police shooting range.

14. South Lake Park
a. Backlog: The following items are due for replacement/maintenance:

i. Repair/remove broken portal.
ii. Replace hanging bars, 10.

iii. Replace missing grill, qty 2.
iv. Replace bench at the boat ramp.
v. Replace weak boards on fishing pier.

vi. Improve hose bib installation
15. Civic Center/Library

a. Backlog: Handicap ramp compliance issues.
b. Backlog: Handicap parking striping and signage.

16. Best Center
a. Backlog: Change locks.

17. Senior Center
a. Backlog: Concrete for entrance area.
b. Backlog: Lights for the parking lot.

18. City Park
a. Backlog: The following items are due for replacement/maintenance

i. Place engineered wood fiber box around slide.
ii. Remove rock from underneath playground equipment and replace with

engineered wood fiber.
19. Downtown

a. Backlog: Install banner mounts.



20. Install historical markers for the following items:
a. Backlog: Old city standpipe location.
b. Backlog: Ramblers Baseball Park.
c. Backlog: Old Train Depot site.
d. Backlog: Downtown square, William Gotcher
e. Backlog: Looney-Dowlin First Public School

Electrical System
1. Meter Report (1563+1):

a. Residential Meters (1275-1)
b. Commercial Meters (227+2)
c. Industrial Meters (16)
d. Public Meters (45)

2. Consumption Report (History Started 16 Apr 2014, Month 20 June 2014 thru 21 July
2014, 31 days)
a. Usage, Month: 3,216,117 kW-Hr.

3. Construction to move electrical wires over the railroad at Hill Street still underway.
Redesigned the project to keep cost below the $22K limit the railroad supports for
reimbursement.

4. Working on fusing and segmentation approach to help aid in emergency
troubleshooting in the future. The fusing project will help increase system reliability.

5. McCord is working on electrical system standards. Once these are complete we will
combine all the public works system standards into one document for eventual
release.

6. Backlog: Create electrical system metrics list.
7. Backlog: Install statement billing.
8. Backlog: Install average billing.
9. Backlog: Identify surcharge related projects with costs.

Refuse System
1. Moving forward with Household Hazardous Waste (HHW) program. Expect full

implementation in September 2014.

Inspections, Permits, Plats
1. Amy Carwash building has restarted construction work. We are watching this project

closely for signs of progress.
2. Nursing center on West Audie Murphy Parkway is underway.
3. Dental Office on West Audie Murphy Parkway is underway.
4. Tony’s Restaurant has moved to West Audie Murphy Parkway. Inspection complete.
5. Two more building permits issued to DR Horton in Aston Estates.



Vehicles/Tools
1. Install lights and decals on Eddie Brock’s truck and Ben White’s truck. (Complete)
2. Ordered new truck cap and slide out drawer for Joshua Rubadue’s truck.
3. Backlog: Install decals on electric foreman’s truck.



Special Projects/Loans/Grants

Estimated Estimated
Description Total Project

City’s Share Construction Construction Comments and Status
Begin Date Completion Date

Safe Routes to $674,000 $5,000 Nov-13 Jul-14 Construction started. Phase I, II,
School Grant C0F Funded lH, IVsubstaintially completed.
Funded by TxDOT Phase V 70% complete.
Chaparral Trail $250,000 $50,000 Oct-12 May-13 Reimbursement of $158K received
Grant 4B Funded so far. Turning in for additional
Texas Parks & $42K they did not reimburse. We
Wildlife (Phase I) have requested an extension to

accomplish this.
Chaparral Trail $300,000 $150,000 May-13 Oct-13 Closing out final paperwork with
Grant (4B, $50K) Collin County.
Collin County (C0F, $100K)
Open Space
(Phase II)
Chaparral Trail $300,000 $150,000 Jun-14 (est) Oct -14 Grant awarded. Final
Grant (4B, $60K 2013) documentation package in work.
Collin County (4B, $60K 2014)
Open Space (C0F, $30K 2014)
(Phase III)
Waste Water $275,000 $41,250 (Cash) Awarded Awarded Awarded, awaiting State contract
System probably sometime after mid-year.
Community
Development
Block Grant
(CDBG)
Waste Water $14,000,000 Loan, 100% Not Awarded Not Awarded Yet Application turned in. This does
Treatment Plant Yet not obligate the City but does give
Texas Revolving us an option.
Fund
Farmersville $3,800,000 $1,900,000 On-Hold On-Hold On hold awaiting matching
Parkway Phase Ill funding, 50%.
Collin County
Bond
Floyd Street $200,000 $100,000 On-Hold On-Hold On hold awaiting matching
Extension funding, 50%
Collin County
Bond

Red indicates change from last council meeting.



General Obligation Bond Projects

. Projected Estimated Estimated
Project

Project Name Budget OrActual Status Construction Construction
Number

Cost Start Date End Date -

Street Projects

1 Sycamore Street Panel Replacement 123,000 123,000 Construction Apr-13 Aug-14

(Hwy 78to Jackson)

2 Orange Street Overlay (380to Old 93,245 93,245 Engineering Oct-14 Nov-14

Josephine, Partially County Funded)

3 CR557 Overlay (US 380to SH 78), Majority 4,583 4,583 Complete Oct-12 Jul-13

County Funded

4 Westgate Overlay (Hwy 78 to Wilcoxson) 94,000 Complete Dec-13 May-14

5 Hamilton Overlay (McKinney to Yucca) 728,000 Construction May-13 Aug-14

6 Hamilton Street Overlay (Yucca to Gaddy) 88,000
963 627

Construction May-13 Aug-14

7 Central Overlay (College to Prospect) 101,000 Complete Apr-13 May-14

8 Beech Street Overlay (Main to Beene) 137,000 Contracted Aug-14 Sep-14

9 Windom Overlay (Maple to McKinney) 46,000 Contracted Sep-14 Oct-14

10 South Washington Overlay (Farmersville 88,000 88,000 Engineering Oct-14 Nov-14

Parkway to Sid Nelson)

11 Sid Nelson Overlay (South Washington to 88,000 88,000 Engineering Nov-14 Dec-14

Hamilton)

12 Hamilton Street (380 to Farmersville 1,384,000 1,384,000 Engineering Feb-15 Apr-15

Parkway)

13 Santa Fe Reconstruct(Johnsonto Main) 504,000 504,000 Engineering Dec-14 Jan-iS

14 Street Signs and Installation 95,000 95,000 Ready for Sep-14 Jan-15

Construction

Street Projects Total 3,5E

Street Projects GO Bond Allocation 3,575,000

Water Projects

iS North ET/North Main Street 189,000
464 607

Construction Apr-14 Oct-14

16 Sycamore St/Hwy 78 329,000 ‘ Construction Apr-14 Aug-14

17 Rike/Houston/Austin Street 163,500 163,500 Engineering Oct-14 Nov-14

18 Automated Meter Reading System 520,000 520,000 Construction Mar-13 Jan-15

19 Bob Tedford Drive 83,000 83,000 Construction Oct-14 Nov-14

20 CR608/CR609 63,500 63,500 NotStarted Nov-14 Dec-14

Wastewater Projects

21 S Main & Abbey—Gravity Main 52,000 52,000 Not Started Jan-15 Apr-15

22 Hwy 78 & Maple St — Gravity Main 57,000 57,000 Not Started Jan-15 Apr-15

23 Hwy 78&CR 611—Gravity Main 172,500 172,500 Not Started Jan-15 Apr-15

24 FloydSt—LiftStation 50,000 S0,000 NotStarted Jan-15 Apr-15

25 Sycamore — Gravity Main 23,000 9,039 Complete May-13 Jul-13 -

26 Hwy 380 &Welch Dr—Gravity Main 164,500 164,500 NotStarted Jan-15 Apr-15

27 Hwy 380 (AFI to Floyd St) — Lift Station & 445,000 445,000 Not Started Jan-15 Apr-iS

Force Main

28 Locust—Gravity Main

Water and Wastewater Projects Total

Water and Wastewater Projects GO Bond



A
ct

io
n

It
em

L
is

t

S
er

v
ic

e
D

at
e

o
f

P
er

so
n

O
rd

er
C

L
O

S
E

P
ro

je
ct

N
am

e
P

ro
je

ct
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

R
eq

u
es

t
A

ss
ig

n
ed

N
u
m

b
er

N
O

T
E

S
D

A
T

E

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t
M

et
er

C
ov

er
s

R
ep

la
ce

ha
nd

m
ad

e
w

at
er

14
-J

an
-2

U
14

B
en

W
hi

te

m
et

er
co

ve
rs

d
o
w

n
to

w
n
.

P
eo

pl
e

ar
e

tr
ip

pi
ng

ov
er

th
em

.
O

pe
n

B
ric

k
an

d
T

re
e

fo
r

al
l

pa
st

ci
ty

co
un

ci
l

an
d

14
-J

an
-2

01
3

P
au

la
Ja

ck
so

n

m
ay

or
s

O
pe

n

W
at

er
ho

le
in

th
e

si
de

w
al

k
at

ha
ve

pu
bl

ic
w

or
ks

lo
ok

to
l4

Ja
n
2
0
1
3

p
u
b
li

cw
o
rk

s
14

93
37

T
on

y’
s

R
es

ta
u
ra

n
t

se
e

w
h

at
ca

n
be

d
o
n
e

to

co
rr

ec
t

O
pe

n

R
eq

u
ir

em
en

ts
fo

rt
h
ic

k
n
es

s
R

es
ea

rc
h

S
ud

di
vi

si
on

an
d

1
5
Ja

n
2
0
1
3

B
en

of
dr

iv
ew

ay
s

Z
on

in
g

fo
r

th
e

th
ic

kn
es

s
fo

r
W

h
it

e/
P

au
la

dr
iv

ew
ay

s.
Q

u
es

ti
o
n
s

re
ga

rd
in

g
6

in
ac

co
m

pa
ni

ed

by
ge

ot
ec

hn
ic

al
st

ud
y

O
pe

n

R
am

bl
er

Pa
rk

T
he

P
la

yg
ro

un
d

in
in

n
ee

d
of

12
-M

ar
-2

01
3

pu
bl

ic
w

or
ks

m
ul

ch
O

pe
n

C
ha

pa
rr

al
T

ra
il

LI
G

H
T

FO
R

TH
E

1
M

IL
E

19
-F

eb
-2

01
3

BE
N

M
A

R
K

ER
O

pe
n

SI
D

EW
A

LK
re

m
ov

e
ex

tr
em

el
y

ba
d

17
M

ay
20

13
PU

B
lic

w
or

ks

se
ct

io
n

of
si

de
w

al
k

in
fr

o
n
t

O
pe

n

R
es

tr
oo

m
s

at
pa

rk
s

A
ud

re
y

ha
s

re
q
u
es

te
d

a
P

au
la

Ja
ck

so
n

B
en

an
d

Ia
re

lo
ok

in
g

in
to

n
u

m
b

er
of

th
in

gs
to

be
fi

xe
d

si
gn

s
to

be
pl

ac
ed

.

or
re

p
la

ce
d

at
th

e
re

st
ro

o
m

s

lik
e

si
gn

s
on

th
e

m
en

s
an

d
O

pe
n



S
er

v
ic

e
D

at
e

o
f

P
er

so
n

O
rd

er
C

L
O

S
E

P
ro

je
ct

N
am

e
P

ro
je

ct
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

R
eq

u
es

t
A

ss
ig

n
ed

N
u

m
b
er

N
O

T
E

S
D

A
T

E

C
ity

H
al

l
fl

o
o
r-

re
p
la

ce
m

en
t

an
d

d
u
ct

cl
ea

n
in

g

O
p
en

S
id

e
w

al
k

re
p
ai

rs
n
ee

d
ed

th
e

S
id

ew
al

k
in

fr
o

n
t

of
B

en
w

il
l

be
ha

vi
ng

N
ic

k
to

In
d

ep
en

d
en

t
B

an
k

an
d

ta
k

e
th

is
an

d
do

th
e

re
p

ai
rs

in
fo

rn
t

of
M

cG
ui

re
B

ui
ld

in
g

O
p
en

C
ha

pa
rr

al
T

ra
il

PH
A

SE
III

PL
A

N
SE

T
co

p
ie

s
fo

r
1

D
ec

2
0

1
3

B
EN

Jo
e

H
el

m
b

er
g
er

fo
r

bi
d,

50
%

co
m

p
le

ti
o
n
,

75
%

co
m

p
le

ti
o
n

an
d

90
%

co
m

p
le

ti
o
n

O
p
en

JW
S

P
A

IN
w

o
m

en
’s

re
st

ro
o
m

a
tt

h
e
JW

1
8
M

ar
2
0
1
4

P
au

la
Ja

ck
so

n
C

A
LL

ED
LA

R
R

Y
W

O
O

D
W

IT
H

S
pa

in
?

T
he

fa
ce

t
is

n
o
t

T
R

O
PH

Y
.

W
IL

L
C

H
EC

K
IN

T
O

tu
rn

in
g

co
m

p
le

te
ly

of
f.

A
U

T
O

TU
R

N
O

FF

O
p
en

K
en

ny
E

dw
ar

ds
da

y
ha

ve
a

br
ic

k
m

ad
e?

18
-M

ar
-2

01
4

P
au

la
Ja

ck
so

n

M
ar

ch
30

th

O
p
en

J.
W

.
S

pa
in

F
ir

e
M

ar
sh

al
1.

P
ro

vi
de

co
m

m
er

ci
al

an
su

l
2

8
M

ar
2

0
1

4
B

en
W

h
it

e
O

rd
er

ed
p
ro

to
ty

p
e

b
le

ac
h
er

A
ct

io
n

It
em

s
sy

st
em

w
it

h
h
o
o
d

ab
o
v
e

fr
ie

r

an
d

fl
at

to
p
.

<
al

t-
en

te
r>

2.
P

ro
vi

de
fi

re
ex

ti
n

g
u

is
h

er

in
co

n
ce

ss
io

n
st

an
d

.

3.
R

ep
ai

r
d
am

ag
ed

b
le

ac
h
er

s.

O
p
en



S
er

v
ic

e
D

at
e

of
P

er
so

n
O

rd
er

C
L

O
S

E

P
ro

je
ct

N
am

e
P

ro
je

ct
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

R
eq

u
es

t
A

ss
ig

n
ed

N
u
m

b
er

N
O

T
E

S
D

A
T

E

C
it

y
H

al
l

F
ir

e
M

ar
sh

al
A

ct
io

n
1.

pr
ov

id
e

pa
ni

c
ha

rd
w

ar
e

on
2
5
M

ar
2
0
1
4

B
en

W
hi

te
3.

is
co

m
p
le

te
d

It
em

s
se

co
nd

ex
it

2.
se

cu
re

ch
ai

rs

to
g
et

h
er

(w
h
en

4
in

ro
w

)

3.
pr

ov
id

e
fi

re
ex

ti
n

g
u

is
h

er

in
co

un
ci

l
ch

ab
m

be
rs

4.
re

m
ov

e
ex

te
n
si

o
n

co
rd

s
O

pe
n

V
is

it
or

’s
C

en
te

r
Fi

re
M

ar
sh

al
N

o
vi

ol
at

io
ns

B
en

W
hi

te

A
ct

io
n

It
em

s
an

nu
al

fi
re

in
sp

ec
ti

o
n

P
as

se
d

O
pe

n

S
en

io
r

C
en

te
r

Fi
re

M
ar

sh
al

P
as

se
d

in
sp

ec
ti

o
n
.

N
O

TL
:

do
25

M
ar

20
14

B
en

W
hi

te

A
ct

io
n

It
em

s
n
o
t

co
ok

on
ov

en

cl
os

ed

S
ew

er
P

la
nt

Fi
re

M
ar

sh
al

1.
pr

ov
id

e
fi

re
ex

ti
n

g
u

is
h

er
25

-M
ar

-2
01

4
B

en
W

hi
te

1.
is

co
m

p
le

te
d

A
ct

io
n

It
em

s
2.

la
be

l
di

es
el

ta
nk

3.
o

p
en

sp
ac

es
in

el
ec

t
pa

ne
l

4.
SC

B
A

m
is

si
ng

(i
s

th
is

re
q
u
ir

ed
p
er

em
er

g
en

cy

pl
an

?)
o
p
en

R
id

in
g

A
re

na
Fi

re
M

ar
sh

al
1.

co
m

pl
y

w
it

h
IC

C
b
le

ac
h
er

28
-M

ar
-2

01
4

B
en

W
hi

te
O

rd
er

ed
p
ro

to
ty

p
e

b
le

ac
h
er

A
ct

io
n

It
em

s
re

q
u
ir

em
en

ts

2.
pr

ov
id

e
ac

ce
ss

to
bu

il
di

ng

(k
ey

pr
ov

id
ed

di
d

no
t

w
or

k
O

pe
n



N
o

vi
ol

at
io

ns

N
ot

e:
re

co
m

m
en

d
ed

to
p
u
t

“D
o

N
ot

E
nt

er
”

si
gn

on

st
or

ag
e

si
de

of
th

e
bu

il
di

ng

or
pr

ov
id

e
ra

ils

P
ub

li
c

W
or

ks
A

nn
ex

Fi
re

M
ar

sh
al

A
ct

io
n

It
em

s

S
er

v
ic

e
D

at
e

o
f

P
er

so
n

O
rd

er
C

L
O

S
E

P
ro

je
ct

N
am

e
P

ro
je

ct
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

R
eq

u
es

t
A

ss
ig

n
ed

N
u
m

b
er

N
O

T
E

S
D

A
T

E

28
-M

ar
-2

01
4

B
en

W
hi

te

O
pe

n

P
ub

li
c

W
or

ks
Fi

re
M

ar
sh

al
28

-M
ar

-2
01

4
B

en
W

hi
te

A
ct

io
n

It
em

s

O
pe

n

P
ub

li
c

S
af

et
y

B
ui

ld
in

g
Fi

re
PD

:
28

-M
ar

-2
01

4
B

en
W

hi
te

PD
:

no
ac

ti
on

M
ar

sh
al

A
ct

io
n

It
em

s
Fi

re
:

1.
R

ep
ai

r
re

ar
ex

it
si

gn
Fi

re
:

It
em

s
1

an
d

2
ha

ve

2.
ga

s
m

us
t

be
st

o
re

d
in

b
ee

n
co

m
p
le

te
d

an
d

th
e

m
et

al
U

L
ca

n
st

ov
e

w
ill

be
re

m
o
v
ed

.

3.
pr

iv
id

e
an

su
l

ki
tc

he
n

EM
S:

It
em

s
1

an
d

3
ha

ve

sy
st

em
o
rd

o
no

t
co

ok
b

ee
n

co
m

p
le

te
d
.

w
/g

re
as

e
va

po
rs

.

EM
S:

1.
P

ro
vi

de
no

sm
ok

in
g

si
gn

ab
ov

e
ox

yg
en

2.
pr

iv
id

e
an

su
l

ki
tc

he
n

sy
st

em
or

do
no

t
co

ok

w
/g

re
as

e
va

po
rs

.

3.
do

n
o
t

st
o

r
co

m
b
u
st

ib
le

s
in

O
pe

n

C
iv

ic
C

en
te

r
Fi

re
M

ar
sh

al
1.

P
ro

vi
de

pa
ni

c
ha

rd
w

ar
e(

aI
I

28
-M

ar
-2

01
4

B
en

W
hi

te
1.

co
m

p
le

te
d

A
ct

io
n

It
em

s
do

or
s

ex
ce

p
t

m
ai

n
en

tr
an

ce

2.
P

os
t

oc
c

lo
ad

3.
P

ro
vi

de
an

su
l

co
ok

in
g

sy
st

em
O

pe
n



S
er

v
ic

e
D

at
e

of
P

er
so

n
O

rd
er

C
L

O
S

E

P
ro

je
ct

N
am

e
P

ro
je

ct
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

R
eq

u
es

t
A

ss
ig

n
ed

N
u
m

b
er

N
O

T
E

S
D

A
T

E

JW
S

p
ai

n
H

an
di

ca
p

P
ar

ki
ng

In
st

al
l

pa
rk

in
g

p
la

ce
s

fo
r

ha
nd

ic
ap

pa
rk

in
g

28
-M

ar
-2

01
4

B
en

W
hi

te

O
pe

n

W
el

co
m

e
Si

gn
no

rt
h

fi
x

th
e

w
el

co
m

e
bi

ll
bo

ar
d

22
-A

pr
-2

01
4

p
u
b
li

cw
o
rk

s

o
p
en

S
pl

as
h

Pa
d

S
pl

as
h

pa
d

is
do

w
n.

.
2
5
M

ay
2
0
1
4

pu
bl

ic
w

or
ks

W
or

k
co

n
ti

n
u
es

on
sp

la
sh

pa
d

O
pe

n





EIOZDati:



Farmersville
L)I’( (fl R TI , 1 RI %IIRI.

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: Ben White, City Manager

DATE: August 12, 2014

SUBJECT: CONSENT AGENDA — Library Report

(Il-H)



Charles 1. Rike Memorial Library
203 Orange Street - Farmersville, Texas

www.rikelibrary.com

972-782-6681

July — 2014

Circulation: 3141

Computer Users: 446

Visitors: 2011

Inter-library Loan
Books loaned to other libraries: 3

Books borrowed for our patrons: 5

Patrons Saved $ * $48,113.11

New Patrons: 25

Volunteer Hours Donated: 112 hours

Summer Reading Club — July Attendance

Date Children Adults Theme

July Total: 92 45 137

07/02/2014
07/09/2014
07/16/2014
07/23/2014
07/30/2014

25 10 TexasTheme/July4th
24 6 Don’t you wish it was cold outside?
21 10 Space, the final frontier!
12 7 Extra! Extra! Read all about it!
10 12 Diqqinqforthepast...

July “Food for Fines” totals: 102 items of food donated, $102.45 fines forgiven.



Library Usage

7000

6000

5000

4000

3000

2000

1000

0

• Circulation • Comp Users • Visitors • Patrons Helped

I1 I

Jul-13 Aug-13 Sep-13 Oct-13 Nov-13 Dec-13 Jan-14 Feb-14 Mar-14 Apr-14 May-14 Jun-14 Jul-14

jul-13 Aug-13 Sep-13 Oct-13 Nov-13 Dec-13 Jan-14 Feb-14 Mar-14 Apr-14 May-14 Jun-14 Jul-14

• Patrons Helped 932 1436 1142 1200 875 1171 965 1254 1131 1184 950 1057 967

I Visitors 1918 1973 1360 1659 1380 1406 1474 1513 1412 1674 1489 1952 2011

•Comp Users 626 571 519 452 384 286 363 378 399 377 432 367 446

I Circulation 2631 2308 1794 1929 1555 1994 2097 1997 2020 2713 2335 2784 3141

Circulation by Patron Type

Jul-13 Aug-13 Sep-13 Oct-13 Nov-13 Dec-13 Jan-14 Feb-14 Mar-14 Apr-14 May-14 jun-14 Jul-14

Jul-13 Aug-13 Sep-13 Oct-13 Nov-13 Dec-13 Jan-14 Feb-14 Mar-14 Apr-14 May-14 Jun-14 JuTi7
I City 1400 1300 1017 967 806 1135 1008 952 912 1346 1124 1521 1621

ICounty 1008 842 684 789 633 704 945 881 951 1196 1045 1101 1232

Other 145 117 63 151 96 128 116 115 120 143 114 122 240

New Patrons

Jul-13 Aug-13 Sep-13 Oct-13 Nov-13 Dec-13 Jan-14 Feb-14 Mar-14 Apr-14 May-14 Jun-14 jul-14

Jul-13 Aug-13 Sep-13 Oct-13 Nov-13 Dec-13 Jan-14 Feb-14 Mar-14 Apr-14 May-14 Jun-14 Jul-14

•City 13 12 10 3 4 6 4 11 9 5 5 16 13

•County 9 5 7 15 10 1 6 10 15 14 14 29 11

•OutofCounty 3 1 j 1 3 1 1 j 1 j 1 3 1 1 1



Farmersville
fllS(OVlR A TAS 1RIAALRI

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: Ben White, City Manager

DATE: August 12, 2014

SUBJECT: CONSENT AGENDA — City Manager’s Report

(II —
I)



Farmersville
I)IS( OVkK A TI XAS TRLASUIIT.

City Manager Monthly Report

City Manager General
1. Attended the following meetings:

Meeting Description Attended
City Council Meeting 2
Farmersville Economic Development 1
Corporation_(4A)
Farmersville Community Development 1
Corporation_(4B)
Planning and Zoning Commission 0
Citizens Advisory Committee 0
Parks and Recreation Board 0
Main Street Board 2
Downtown Merchants Meeting 0
Capital Improvements Advisory Commission 0
Building and Property Standards Meeting 0
Farmersville Garden Club 0
Realtors Meeting 0
Chamber of Commerce Board Meeting 1
Chamber of Commerce Networking Meeting 0
Farmersville Riding Club 0
Northeast Texas Trail Association (NETT) 0

Ordinances and Ordinance Changes
1. Backlog

a. New
i. Painting of fire hydrants.

ii. Street sign standards.
iii. Knox boxes.
iv. TCEQ on-site sewage amendment.
v. Water and sewer rate increase. (complete, water only)

vi. Special events permits. (In-work)
vii. Driveway openings and approaches. (for P&Z consideration)

viii. Restrictions related to items left in City ROWs and building set-back areas.
(for P&Z consideration)

ix. E-cigarette sales to minors (Complete)
b. Change



i. Standard design details for: water, wastewater, electrical, etc.

Contracts
1. Backlog

a. Close-out for Chaparral Trail Phase I
b. Close-out for Chaparral Trail Phase II
c. Chaparral Trail Phase III

Planning
1. Worked with 4B on planning for Towne Centre concept.

Policy Changes
1. Backlog

a. Information Technology policy.

Personnel Related Matters
1. Open enrollment August 15 through September 15.

Customer Service Window
1. Billing issues and concerns have continued to decline over the past two months as

things normalize related to Farmersville Electric.

Budget/Finance
1. Prepared and presented budget workshops to City Council. Budget workshops will

be complete by the end of August.
2. Sell of $1 .5M in bonds to support street, water, wastewater projects on-going. Expect

funds to be available in August. (Complete)
3. Received final ad valorum tax assessment from Collin County Appraisal District.
4. TIRZ contract received and being presented at 8 July 2014 Council meeting.

(Complete)
5. Planning to attend 3-day finance workshop required by law every two years.

Information Technology
1. Ninety (90%) complete with deployment of remote real-time monitoring processes to

enable us to facilitate license audit and review. This software will also allow us to
inventory hardware and software.

2. Investigating fiber optic network options for networking between City buildings as
part of new AMI system.

3. Upcoming proj ects
a. Better backup processes
b. Microsoft Office Suite 2010
c. Hardware audit and review
d. High-speed RF link between City Hall network and the library network



Special Events
1. Helped with preparations for Herb Ellis Jazz Festival, 21 March 2015.
2. Helped with preparations for Sparks of Freedom, 4 July 2014.



Farmersville
I)IS((,Vt) 1 TXX’S rRIASIJRR

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: Ben White, City Manager

DATE: August 12, 2014

SUBJECT: INFORMATIONAL ITEM — FEDC (4A) Meeting Minutes

• FEDC minutes were not available at the time the Council packet was prepared. Minutes
will be included at the September meeting.

Electronic minutes are found at the following link:

http ://www.farmersvilletx.corn/government/agendas and minutes/economic development/index. j

(Ill-A)



Farmersville
DI( OVFR A TL ‘S 1RFSIIRI

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: Ben White, City Manager

DATE: August 12, 2014

SUBJECT: INFORMATIONAL ITEM — FEDC (4A) Financial Report

(III - B)



Farmersville Economic Development Corp 4A
Investment and Budget Report

July 2014

Prepared by: Daphne Hamlin



Farmersville Economic Development Corp 4A
July 2014

Statement Balance 7-1-2014 $228,902.79

Deposits:
Sales Tax: $17,187.58
Cking mt .05% $10.09
CD Interest $71.92
Transfer to Texpool
Transfer from Texpool
Checks

Statement balance 7-31-2014 $246,172.38

Outstanding Transactions

Sales Tax
Transfer to Texpool
CD Interest

Balance 8-6-2014 $246,172.38



Co •

i 0

e.g

UI
E
o_0 0.o w
wE0

C

E
o •.o Co
C CO .C



Farmersville
flTS(OI-R TEX’S TRE\SIIRl

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: Ben White, City Manager

DATE: August 12, 2014

SUBJECT: INFORMATIONAL ITEM — FCDC (4B) Meeting Minutes

Electronic minutes are found at the following link:

http://www.farmersviIletx.com/qovernment/aqendas and minutes/comm unity development/index

(Ill - C)



FARMERSVILLE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION BOARD (4B)

MINUTES July 14, 2014

CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL AND RECOGNITION OF VISITORS

The Farmersville Community Development Corporation Board met on July 14, 2014 in the City Council
Chambers at City Hall. President Leaca Caspari convened the meeting at 5:45 p.m. and announced that a
quorum was present after roll call. The following board members were present: Leaca Caspari, Paul
Kelly, Dick Seward, and Donna Williams. President Caspari welcomed Main Street Manager Adah Leah
Wolf, and City Manager Ben White.

REORGANIZE 4B BOARD
Paul Kelly nominated Leaca Caspari for President. Donna Williams seconded the motion. No other
nominations were received. Caspari elected President by acclamation.

Donna Williams nominated Paul Kelly for Vice President. Donna Williams seconded the motion. No
other nominations were received. Kelly elected Vice President by acclamation.

Paul Kelly nominated Donna Williams for Secretary/Treasurer. Dick Seward seconded the motion. No
other nominations were received. Will jams elected Secretary/Treasurer by acclamation.

CONSIDER FOR APPROVAL JUNE 9, 2014 MEETING MINUTES
Paul Kelly motioned to accept the June 9, 2014 minutes as written, with Donna Williams seconding the
motion, which passed the full Board.

CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE APPROVAL OF ITEMS FOR PAYMENT

Paul Kelly motioned to approve the items presented for payment; Donna Williams seconded the motion,
which passed.

CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION REGARDING FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR

JUNE 2014 AND ANY REQUIRED BUDGET AMENDMENTS

Paul Kelly motioned to amend the FY 2014 budget to include $7,500 for the purchase of two sets of
bleachers for the Spain Athletic Complex. Donna Williams seconded the motion, which passed.
Paul Kelly motioned to accept the financial statements for June as presented, with Donna Williams
seconding the motion, which passed the full Board.

DEFINE FY 2015 GOALS AND OBJECTIVES

After discussion of the FY 2015 goals and objectives, Paul Kelly motioned to accept the draft as
presented. Motion seconded by Donna William, which passed.

CITY MANAGER REPORT—BEN WHITE

City Manager Ben White presented a written report, and highlighted the following: New bleachers have
been placed at the Spain Athletic Complex, with more to be ordered soon. The Splashpad is operational
again. Its elements are showing wear, and will need eventual replacement. The banner hanger design is

Farmersville Community Development Corporation Minutes July 14, 2014



complete. A bulletin board for the West side of the gazebo has been obtained. It will be lit at night. The
Parks Board toured the North lake area; they may pursue a grant for its development. Sparks of Freedom
was very well attended, with over 6,000 people!

MONTHLY MAIN STREET PROGRAM UPDATE—ADAH LEAH WOLF
Main Street Manager Adah Leah Wolf presented a monthly report, and highlighted the following: The
June Farmers & Fleas Market was held in conjunction with the Chamber’s Yards of Yard Sales, which
made for a successful day at both events. Audie Murphy Day was well attended and honored 220 veterans
this year. Special VIPs included Don Eckman and John Rike Ill. Excellent media coverage was received
from The Farmersville Times as well as The Dallas Morning News. The Manager read for the library’s
summer reading program in June. The Manager assisted with the design of the postcard highlighting the
city’s July events. The VFW placed flags downtown in advance of Audie Murphy Day. A city wide brush
pick up was held with numerous volunteer groups participating. Almost New has relocated to a larger
location at 106 McKinney Street, and they will host the next downtown merchants get together. Bryan
and Donna Williams celebrated their store opening at 100 McKinney Street. Manuela Bonita has opened
Nelly Beauty Salon at 120 McKinney Street. Lovey’s Café is now open at Shop WagJack.

DISCUSSION OF PLACING ITEMS ON FUTURE AGENDAS
The public hearing for the FY 201 5 budget will be held in August. The next meeting will be on August
11, 2014.

ADJOURNMENT
There being no further business, President Caspari adjourned the meeting at 6:22 PM.

Signatures:

Leaca Caspari, President Barbara Stooksberry, Secretary

Farmersville Community Development Corporation Minutes July 14, 2014



Farmersville
I)I(OVIR TEXAS TRISSIIRE

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: Ben White, City Manager

DATE: August 12, 2014

SUBJECT: INFORMATIONAL ITEM — FCDC (4B) Financial Report

(III - D)



Farmersville Community Development Corp 4B
Investment and Budget Report

July 2014

Prepared by: Daphne Hamlin



Farmersville Community Development Corp 4B
July 2014

Statement Balance 7-1-2014 $90,191.37

Deposits:
Sales Tax: $17,187.58
Cklng mt .05% $4.18
Stop payment Fee
Transfer to Texpool
Transfer from Texpool
Checks 2241-2246 $(1,435.21)

Statement balance 7-31-2014 $105,947.92

Outstanding Transactions

Sales Tax
Transfer to Texpool
CD Interest

Balance 8-6-2014 $105,947.92



Pa
rt

ic
ul

ar
s

R
ev

en
ue

:
S

al
es

T
ax

C
ol

le
ct

io
ns

In
te

re
st

In
co

m
e

R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
t

fo
r

M
ar

ke
tin

g
R

ef
un

d
B

ou
nd

ar
y

So
lu

tio
ns

R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
tf

or
M

ai
n

S
tr

ee
t

M
gr

.
T

ra
ns

fe
r

fr
om

T
E

X
PO

O
L

/o
r

ca
sh

in
ba

nk
To

ta
l

R
ev

en
ue

E
xp

en
se

s:
M

ai
n

St
re

et
:

Sa
la

ry
Su

pp
lie

s

To
ta

l
M

ai
n

St
re

et

M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s
M

ar
ke

tin
g

Pr
og

ra
m

R
ei

m
bu

rs
e

ci
ty

fo
r

ac
co

un
tin

g
C

ha
pa

rr
al

Tr
ai

l
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
C

ol
lin

C
ol

le
ge

S
ch

ol
ar

sh
ip

sp
on

so
rs

hi
p

C
ha

m
be

r
of

C
om

m
er

ce
M

ay
T

ax
es

C
hr

is
tm

as
A

ct
iv

iti
es

L
an

d
P

ur
ch

as
e

Fi
re

W
or

ks
Fl

ag
Po

le
in

st
al

la
tio

n
S

pl
as

hp
ad

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

H
is

to
ri

ca
l

M
ar

ke
rf

or
P

os
t

O
ff

ic
e

B
ai

n
H

on
ak

er
H

ou
se

R
es

to
ra

tio
n

N
at

io
na

l
R

eg
is

te
r

D
is

tr
ic

tP
ro

je
ct

Po
lic

e
4

W
he

el
er

C
ha

pa
rr

al
Tr

ai
l

K
io

sk
s

To
ta

l
E

xp
en

se
s

Fa
cm

er
sv

ite
C

om
m

un
ity

D
ev

el
op

m
en

tC
or

po
ra

tio
n

C
um

m
ui

al
iv

e
In

co
m

e
St

at
em

en
t

Fo
rt

he
Fi

sc
al

Y
ea

rE
nd

ed
.

Se
pt

em
be

r3
0.

20
14

F
V

20
14

A
ct

ua
l

B
u

d
g

et
O

ct
o
b
er

N
o
v
em

b
er

D
ec

em
b
er

Ja
n
u
ar

y
F

eb
ru

ar
y

M
ar

ch
A

pr
il

M
ay

Ju
n
e

Ju
ly

A
u
g
u
st

S
ep

te
m

b
er

Y
T

D

08
10

6/
20

14

$1
84

,0
00

$2
1,

63
8

$2
1,

57
4

$1
8,

32
4

$1
3,

76
3

$2
1,

84
3

$1
5,

59
6

$1
5,

76
4

$
1

7
4

0
7

$1
6,

52
3

$1
7,

18
8

$1
79

,0
19

97
.0

2%

4
5

4
4

4
3

2
3

$3
4

36

$1
84

,0
00

$2
1,

64
2

$2
1,

57
9

$1
8,

32
8

$1
3,

76
7

$2
1,

84
7

$1
5,

60
0

$1
5,

76
6

$1
7,

41
0

$1
6,

52
6

$1
7,

19
2

$
-

$0
.0

0
$1

79
,6

56
97

.6
4%

65
,0

00
57

,4
55

57
,4

55
88

.3
9%

18
4

96
2

11
48

10
00

78
0

19
7

19
9

31
8

54
55

41
8.

45
5,

66
1

56
5,

00
0

57
,6

39
96

2
1,

14
8

1,
00

0
78

0
51

97
$1

99
$3

18
$4

55
$4

18
5-

5-
$6

3,
11

6
97

.1
0%

2,
00

0
5-

0.
00

%

15
,0

00
15

,0
00

15
,0

00
10

0.
00

%

50
0

-
0.

00
%

60
,0

00
60

,0
00

60
,0

00
10

0.
00

%

2,
50

0
2,

50
0

2,
50

0
10

0.
00

%

5,
00

0
5,

00
0

5,
00

0
10

0.
00

%

80
0

77
1

77
1

96
.3

5%

4,
00

0
14

3
34

5
3,

51
2

4.
00

0
10

0.
00

%

20
,0

00
4,

99
8

4,
99

8
4.

99
8

14
,9

94
74

.9
7%

3,
50

0
3,

50
0

3,
50

0
10

0.
00

%

7,
50

0
-

0.
00

%

5,
00

0
-

0.
00

%

1,
50

0
5,

00
0

5,
00

0
5,

00
0

10
0.

00
%

4,
00

0
61

3
$1

,0
17

1,
63

0
40

.7
5%

4,
50

0
4,

50
0

14
,0

00
14

,0
00

14
,0

00
10

0.
00

%

$2
19

,8
00

77
,6

37
$1

,1
05

$1
,4

93
$2

1,
51

0
$7

80
$7

9,
96

8
$5

,1
97

$4
,4

31
$1

,4
72

$4
18

5-
5-

$1
89

,5
11

86
.2

2%

(3
5,

80
0)

(5
5,

99
5)

20
,4

74
16

,8
35

(7
,7

43
)

21
,0

67
(6

4,
36

8)
10

,5
69

12
,9

79
15

,0
54

16
.7

73
-

-

E
xc

es
s

R
ev

en
ue

O
ve

r
E

x
p

en
se

s



F
ar

m
er

sv
il

te
C

om
m

un
it

y
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

C
or

po
ra

tI
on

08
10

61
20

14
Fi

na
nc

ia
l

S
ta

te
m

en
t

Fo
r

th
e

Fi
sc

al
Y

ea
r

E
nd

ed
S

ep
te

m
be

r
30

,
20

14

O
ct

o
b

er
N

ov
em

be
r

D
ec

em
b

er
Ja

n
u

ar
y

F
eb

ru
aj

y
M

ar
ch

A
pr

il
M

ay
Ju

n
e

Ju
ly

A
ug

us
t

S
ep

te
m

be
r

B
eg

in
ni

ng
B

an
k

B
al

an
ce

1
2
0
,2

9
2
.6

4
$6

4,
29

7.
43

$8
4,

78
2.

07
$1

01
,6

16
.4

7
$

93
,8

74
.3

3
$1

14
,9

40
.8

0
$5

0,
57

2.
51

$8
1,

14
1.

93
$7

4,
12

0.
02

$
89

,1
74

.6
1

D
ep

os
it

s:
S

al
es

ta
x

de
po

si
ts

21
,6

37
.6

4
21

,5
87

.4
1

$1
83

24
.2

3
13

,7
63

.5
1

21
,8

42
.9

5
$1

55
96

.4
1

51
5,

76
4.

39
51

7,
40

6.
60

51
6,

52
2.

61
$

17
,1

87
.5

8

In
te

re
st

in
co

m
e-

ba
nk

4.
03

2.
76

$
3
.6

7
4.

09
3.

80
$3

.2
1

$2
.2

1
$2

.9
2

$3
.3

6
$

4.
18

T
ra

n
sf

er
to

T
ex

P
oo

l
T

ra
n
sf

er
F

ro
m

T
ex

po
ol

to
F

ir
st

B
an

k
R

ef
un

d
fr

om
B

ou
dn

ar
y

S
ol

ut
io

ns
R

ei
m

b
u

rs
em

en
t

fo
r

M
ar

ke
tin

g
R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

tf
or

M
ai

n
S

tr
ee

t
M

gr
.

A
dj

us
tin

g
E

nt
ry

T
ot

al
R

ev
en

u
es

14
1,

93
4.

21
55

,8
87

.6
0

10
3,

10
9.

97
11

5,
38

4.
07

11
57

21
.0

5
13

0,
54

0.
42

$6
6,

33
9.

11
$
7
8
,5

5
1
.4

5
$9

0,
64

5.
99

$
1
0
6
,3

6
6
.3

7
-

D
is

bu
rs

em
en

ts
:

M
ai

n
S

tr
ee

t
S

al
ar

y
$

57
,4

54
.6

0

M
is

ce
ll

an
eo

us
M

ai
n

S
tr

ee
t

S
up

pl
ie

s
$

18
4.

00
$

96
2.

44
$

1,
14

8.
50

$
99

9.
56

$
78

0.
28

$
19

7.
10

$
19

9.
00

S
31

8.
07

S
45

4.
62

$
41

8.
45

M
ar

ke
ti

ng
P

ro
gr

am
$

15
,0

00
.0

0
R

ei
m

b
u
rs

e
ci

ty
fo

r
ac

co
un

ti
ng

C
h
ap

ar
ra

l
T

ra
il

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

$
60

,0
00

.0
0

C
ol

lin
C

ol
le

ge
S

ch
o
la

rs
h
ip

sp
o

n
so

rs
h

ip
$

25
00

.0
0

C
ha

m
be

r
of

C
o

m
m

er
ce

$
5,

00
0.

00

M
ay

T
ax

es
$

77
0.

81

C
hn

st
m

as
A

ct
iv

iti
es

$
14

3.
09

$
34

5.
00

$
3,

51
2.

00

L
an

d
P

u
rc

h
as

e
$

4,
99

6.
18

$
4,

99
8.

18
$

4,
99

8.
18

Fi
re

W
ot

ks
$

3,
50

0.
00

Fl
ag

Po
le

in
st

al
la

tio
n

S
p
la

sh
p
ad

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

H
is

to
ri

ca
l

M
ar

k
er

fo
r

P
o
st

O
ff

ic
e

B
ai

n
H

on
ak

er
H

ou
se

R
es

to
ra

ti
o
n

$
5,

00
0.

00

N
at

io
na

l
R

eg
is

te
r

D
is

tr
ic

t
P

ro
je

ct
$

61
3.

36
$

1,
01

6.
76

C
ha

pa
rr

al
T

ra
il

K
io

sk
s

$
14

,0
00

.0
0

Po
lic

e
4

w
he

el
er

$
4,

50
0.

00

T
ot

al
E

x
p

en
se

s
77

,6
36

.7
8

1,
10

5.
53

$
1,

49
3.

50
$

21
,5

09
.7

4
$7

80
.2

8
$7

99
67

.9
1

55
,1

97
.1

8
$4

,4
31

.4
3

$1
,4

71
.3

8
$4

15
.4

5
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0

E
nd

in
g

B
an

k
B

al
an

ce
64

,2
97

.4
3

84
,7

82
.0

7
10

1,
61

6.
47

93
,8

74
.3

3
1
1
4
,9

4
0
.8

0
50

,5
72

.5
1

61
,1

41
.9

3
7
4
,1

2
0
.0

2
89

,1
74

.6
1

10
5,

94
7.

92

T
E

X
PO

O
L

B
al

an
ce

64
,8

12
.2

8
$5

4,
81

5.
37

$8
4,

61
6.

07
$8

4,
82

0.
07

$8
48

21
.9

1
$8

4,
52

4.
12

$8
48

26
.4

3
$8

4,
52

8.
19

$8
4,

53
0.

18
$

84
,8

32
.4

0

In
te

re
st

ln
co

m
e-

T
E

X
PO

O
L

$
3.

58
$

3.
09

$
2.

70
$

2.
00

$
1.

84
$

2.
21

$2
.3

1
51

.7
6

$
1
.9

9
$

2.
22

T
ot

al
A

v
ti

ab
le

F
un

ds
14

9,
10

9.
71

16
9,

59
7.

44
18

6,
43

4.
54

17
8,

69
4.

40
19

9,
76

2.
71

13
5,

39
6.

63
14

5,
96

8.
36

15
8,

94
8.

21
17

4,
00

4.
79

19
0,

78
0.

32

S
Ig

ne
d:



Farmersville
)Isovk( S 1I %, TMASIJU,

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: Ben White, City Manager

DATE: August 12, 2014

SUBJECT: INFORMATIONAL ITEM — Planning & Zoning Minutes

• There was not a meeting of the Planning & Zoning Commission during the month of

July 2014.

Electronic minutes are found at the following link:

http://www.farmersvilletx. corn/government/agendas and minutes/planning and zoning/index.jsp

(Ill — E)



Farmersville
1) IS US FR 5 T I .SAS TK I- AS U Ill.

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: Ben White, City Manager

DATE: August 12, 2014

SUBJECT: INFORMATIONAL ITEM — Capital Improvements Advisory Commission Minutes

• There was not a meeting of the Capital Improvements Advisory Commission during the
month of July 2014.

Electronic minutes are found at the following link:

http://www.farmersvilletx.com/governmentlagendas and minutes/planning and zoning/index.jsp

(III — F)



Farmersville
TkAS

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: Ben White, City Manager

DATE: August 12, 2014

SUBJECT: INFORMATIONAL ITEM — Citizens Advisory Committee Minutes

• Minutes from the June 2014 meeting are attached for review.

• There was not a meeting of the Citizens Advisory Commission during the month of July
2014.

Electronic minutes are found at the following link:

http://www.farmersvilletx.com/qovernmentIaqendas and minutes/planning and zoning/index.isp

(lii - G)



FARMERSVILLE CITIZENS ADVISORY COMMITTEE
SPECIAL SESSION MINUTES

June 16, 2014

The Farmersville Citizens Advisory Committee met in special session on May 5,
2015 at 6:30 p.m. at the City of Farmersville Council Chambers with the following
members present: Mark Vincent, Craig Overstreet, Todd Rolen and Tom Waitschies.
Commission members absent were Patti Ford, Bryce Thompson and Charles Casada.
Staff members present was City Manager Ben White, City Attorney Alan Lathrom and
City Secretary Edie Sims. Council Liaison John Klostermann was present.

CALL TO ORDER AND RECOGNITION OF CITIZENSNISITORS
Chairman Waitschies called the meeting to order at 7:33pm. Edie Sims called

roll and announced that a quorum was present.

Item II — A) CONSIDER, DISCUSS AND REVIEW PLANNING-RELATED ISSUES
AND THE CITY’S COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AND THE SUBMISSION OF
RECOMMENDATIONS TO CITY COUNCIL REGARDING SUCH DISCUSSIONS

Chairman Waitschies requested City Manager Ben White to proceed with this
topic. Mr. White stated the review planning of the Comprehensive Plan is for grant
opportunities as well as offering a living, healthy plan to utilize and guide the City’s
future. The Comprehensive Plan has not been embellished and what will be discussed
is the planning to help us grow to the future. Mr. White opted to discuss Chapter 6 of
the Comprehensive Plan regarding Parks and Open Space.

Under the Parks Goals 1.1, Mr. White stated the Master Trail Plan for Collin
County is updated annually. The City of Farmersville’s trail concept is integrated into
Collin County’s Master Trail Plan. The strategy is to continue working with Collin
County’s initiatives regarding the Trail Plan as well as North Central Texas Council of
Governments.

Strategy 1.2 regards connectors between urbanized and rural areas. Presently
the City of Farmersville does not have a great connection to the parks south of town.
Plans are being made to connect our trail system. Currently the City does not have
right-of-way access for a trail south of town. When the City installs an interceptor for
the sewer lines, the right-of-way will be a nice trail.

Strategy 1.3 regarding coordinating the Park and Trail System Plan with the
City’s land use plan, zoning and future land use plan. Mr. White indicated that nothing
has been done related to this project and definitely needs attention.

To avoid development in environmentally sensitive areas, the City will need to
identify those areas first as discussed in Strategy 1 .4. Once identified, then regulations
will need to be implemented on how to treat the sensitive areas.

Under the Parks Goals 2, establishing standards for private development to
provide onsite open space and trails could have an effect on Lakehaven MUD. Land is
typically dedicated with a new project, but this has not been accomplished to ensure
linkages are provided as development occurs.

Strategy 2.2 discusses establishing a policy for trail systems in rural areas of
town to include working with property owners to identify potential locations of trails and
open space as well as trail alignments and standards. This strategy will coincide with
I ICitizens Advisory Committee 06/16/20 14



the interceptor line for the sewer line and with Collin County Open Space around Lake
Lavon. This item will become more prevalent as construction plans are developed for
the interceptor sewer line.

Strategy 2.3 needs a program developed to work with private owned property
where development is not likely to occur.

Mr. White stated Strategy 2.4 which is exploration of a wide range of funding
mechanisms and partners to implement park, open space and trail plans is being
investigated almost daily. City Attorney Alan Lathrom indicated the City’s Subdivision
Ordinance requires a new developer to allow an area relative to 5% of the area with 5
lots or more dedicated to a park or open space. The City does not have a provision for
a fee in lieu of park dedication.

Finally under Parks Goals, Strategies and Actions, Goal 3 requires the City to
coordinate with the Northeast Texas Trail Coalition. This item is handled very well as
our Mayor coordinates with the NETT heavily.

In conclusion, Mr. White wanted to offer a plan he has comprised for the Spain
Athletic Complex. He hopes to recommend the upgrades to the Farmersville
Community Development Corporation for funding.

Item III) ADJOURNMENT
Todd Rolen motioned to adjourn with Mark Vincent seconding the motion. The

Advisory Committee adjourned at 8:00 p.m.

_________________________

Tom Waitschies, Chairman
Patti Ford, Secretary

2lCitizens Advisory Committee 06/16/20 14



Farmersville
I)IS( OVIR \ TIXAS 1RtASIIRE

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: Ben White, City Manager

DATE: August 12, 2014

SUBJECT: INFORMATIONAL ITEM — Sign Board of Appeals Minutes

• There was not a meeting of the Sign Board of Appeals during the month of July 2014.

Electronic minutes are found at the following link:

http://www.farmersviIIetx.com/qovernmentIaqendas and minutes/planning and zoning/index.jsp

(III - H)



Farmersville
DISIOVIR TIX’S 1R(SSIIRI

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: Ben White, City Manager

DATE: August 12, 2014

SUBJECT: INFORMATIONAL ITEM — Parks Board Minutes

Electronic minutes are found at the following link:

http://www.farmersvilletx. corn/government/agendas and minutes/parks and recreation board

meetings. isp

(III
—

I)



CITY OF FARMERSVILLE
PARKS AND RECREATION BOARD MINUTES

JULY 21, 2014

The Farmersville Parks and Recreation Board met in regular session on July 21, 2014 at
6:00 p.m. at City Hall with the following members present: Chairman Marianne Politz, Glenn
Bagwill, Todd Rolen and Tom Waitschies. City Staff member Christi Dowdy was also present.

CALL TO ORDER

Chairman Marianne Politz called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm, and roll was called by
Christi Dowdy who announced that a quorum was present.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Glenn Bagwill made a motion to approve the minutes from the June 17, 2014 meeting.
The motion was seconded by Todd Rolen and passed all in favor.

FUNDING REQUEST FOR IMPROVEMENTS AT SPLASHPAD

City Manager Ben White was unable to attend the meeting but had requested help from
the Parks Board for maintenance and improvements to the Splash Pad. The facility has been
closed most of the season due to non-working parts. There are items that need to be repaired and
new items are needed as well. The Board agreed that this is a very popular attraction and a
motion was made by Tom Waitschies to use $4,000 of the remaining budget to help. The motion
was seconded by Glenn Bagwill and passed all in favor.

WORKSHOP REGARDING FUTURE PLANS FOR SOUTHLAKE PARK

The Board discussed many ideas for the future of Southiake Park and agreed that grant
funding will be necessary for the improvements needed. Chairman Marianne Politz requested to
have City Secretary Edie Sims present at the September meeting to explain grant procedures to
the Board. Since the Chaparral Trail project is nearing completion, the Board feels that the focus
can be moved to other open space areas such as Southiake Park. Board members will be
compiling a list of short-term and long-term projects for Southlake, and discuss further in
September.

The Board agreed that improvements to the J.W. Spain Athletic Complex is a more immediate
need since it is so widely used. The Board wants to meet with Little League Baseball officials in
August to discuss joint funding.

DISCUSSION OF PLACING ITEMS ON FUTURE AGENDAS

No items were discussed.

ADJOURNMENT

The meeting was adjourned at 6:50 p.m.

Marianne Politz, Chairperson

Farmersville Parks Board Minutes 7-21-2014 Page 1



Farmersville
I)ISCOVIR , TI’S TRtASlIRL

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: Ben White, City Manager

DATE: August 12, 2014

SUBJECT: INFORMATIONAL ITEM — Main Street Board Minutes

. The Main Street Board meeting was cancelled for July 2014.

Electronic minutes are found at the following link:

http ://www.farmersvilletx.corn/government/agendas and minutes/main street board/index. isp

(III -J)



Farmersville Main Street Board
Minutes July 15, 2014

City Council Chambers

The meeting was brought to order at 5:26 PM by Andy Washam. Present were Main
Street Manager, Adah Leah Wolf, and board members Andy Washam, Leaca Caspari,
Sarah Jackson-Butler, and Anne Hall. Also present was City Manager Ben White and
visitor Diane Piwko. New board member Anne Hall was welcomed to the board.
Visitor Diane Piwko was invited to make comments by Chairman Andy Washam; she
requested that Main Street board minutes be posted faster on city’s website, and
that meeting attachments be included on the city’s website.

Consider for approval May 20, 2014 Meeting Minutes:
Sarah Jackson-Butler made a motion to approve the minutes as written; Anne Hall
seconded the motion. The motion passed.

Consider for approval May and June 2014 Financial Statements:
Sarah Jackson-Butler made a motion to approve the financial statement as printed;
Anne Hall seconded the motion. The motion passed.

Herb Ellis Event Update
Wess Anderson has been confirmed as the “headliner” performer, and we will be
sending him a letter of agreement. 4B has included monies in their draft budget for
FY 2015 for the event. The next committee meeting date will be set for next week.
Ben White will ask the chamber for sponsorship support of the event.

Coupon Pages
The e coupon sheet for downtown merchants has eleven participating businesses
and Sarah is getting more to participate.

Window Displays
Windows and door panels at 119 S. Main have been measured and we will be
working on displays for them.
Denny Allen has given us permission to use the windows at 111 McKinney Street for
displays as well.

Audie Murphy Day Update
Letters were mailed to 392 veterans; 220 veterans were in attendance-more than
ever have participated before. Sponsorship letters were mailed to 315 businesses
and individuals. A total of 28 sponsors donated, for a total of $9700. The event cost
$8222 to produce, and an additional $2500 was spent this year to purchase flags for
downtown. The planning committee felt it was a very successful event.

Main Street Managers Report
Adah Leah Wolf presented a written report for May and June, and highlighted the
following: Becky Reeder has a new business at 122 McKinney, “Body and Soul” a

1
Main Street Board Minutes July 15, 2014



women’s fitness club. Lovey’s Café is doing well at Shop WagJack. Manuela Bonita
has opened “Nelly’s Beauty Shop” at 120 McKinney Street. This month’s downtown
merchants get together will be held on July 17 at Almost New’s new location (106
McKinney Street), and this month’s chamber luncheon will be held at Lovey’s Café
on July 24. The Collin County Historical Commission is hosting a family stories
workshop on August 23.

Discussion of placing items on future agendas:
Items for discussion at future meetings: handicap accessibility in the downtown,
window displays, and an art fair. The next meeting will be held on Tuesday, August
19, at 5:15 PM.

Adjournment: With no further business to discuss, the meeting was adjourned by
Andy Washam at 5:54 PM.

2
Main Street Board Minutes July 15, 2014



Farmersville
I)I%C O’ R A Tl\ ‘S TRI \SlIR

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: Ben White, City Manager

DATE: August 12, 2014

SUBJECT: INFORMATIONAL ITEM — Main Street Report

Main Street Report is attached.

(III — K)



Main Street Monthly Report
July, 2014

Reported by Adah Leah Wolf,
Main Street Program Managerx,1J

ORGANIZATION:
5

— Meeting with Leaca Caspari in preparation for 4B Board meeting.
14 4B Board meeting.
9,16,23.30 Manager attends city staff meetings.
16.23.29 Mary Tate is assisting in completing our National Register District nomination.
15 Main Street Board Meeting
17 Farmersville Heritage Museum Board Meeting
22 Manager’s 1 1th anniversary working as Main Street Manager
29 Manager attends City Council meeting

PROMOTION:
3 E Newsletter sent to entire “friends of downtown” email list.
5 Farmers & Fleas Market. New food vendor, Ernest Perkins has bicycle/solar powered ice cream sales cart.

August will be the 10th anniversary for the Market: a resolution is being prepared for City Council.
5 Marketing Committee meeting. Ride Texas ad has been placed in fall issue. Welcome to Farrnersville

billboards are being re designed. Texas Travel Guide updates submitted.
50 Goodie Bags made for Eastfield College bus tour, who visited downtown on Sat. July 26.

10 Audie Murphy Day wrap up Committee meeting. Next year’s date set for June 27. Thank yous and photos
sent to volunteers. Jack Smith provided good photos of the event. Website updated with next year’s date,
photos of this year’s event, and final donor list.

14 E Newsletter sent to downtown business and building owners.
Two award nominations submitted to the Texas Downtown Association: one for the Farmers & Fleas Market,
and one for the recent rehabilitation of Austin’s Cleaners.

14 E Newsletter sent to downtown building and business owners.
24 Jazz on Main (Herb Ellis event) planning meeting

Food coupon page has been revised.
25 Farmers & Fleas Market press releases sent out, advertising ordered.
29 Farmers & Fleas Market assistant calls vendors, spaces assigned.

DESIGN:
Renovations continue on Doug Laube’s building (129 McKinney Street). Plaster removed from downstairs
walls in preparation for repointing mortar.
Dyer Drug installs new sign on West side of their building
City electrical department removed unused electrical poles from south side of City Park- vast improvement!
Volunteer Jack Smith is taking photos for Main Street to use in an “architectural details” scavenger hunt
display.
First Baptist Church is working on repairs to its historic sanctuary

ECONOMIC RESTRUCTURING:
Downtown Shoppers Guide revised
Manager attends Chamber “Earlyville” meeting, hosted by AnLyn Brothers Coffee Company.

17 Downtown Merchants get together, hosted by Steve Davis at Almost New. We also celebrated their Chamber
ribbon cutting the same day

24 Chamber luncheon held at Lovey’s Cafe
Tony’s Restaurant has moved to Highway 380 location.
Becky Reeder has opened Body and Soul, women’s exercise facility, at 122 McKinney Street.

Volunteer hours donated this month: approximately 110



Farmersville
?. TI %I 1AflM1

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: Ben White, City Manager

DATE: August 12, 2014

SUBJECT: INFORMATIONAL ITEM — Building & Property Standards Commission Minutes

• Minutes are being prepared from the last meeting of the Building & Property Standards
Commission and will be presented at the September Council meeting. Minutes will be
updated to the website upon completion.

Electronic minutes are found at the following link:

httj:1171 .6.142.67/revize/farmersville/governmentlagendas and minutes/building and property

standards meetings.jsp

(Ill — L)



Farmersville
I)IS((,VIR A TIXS TRtAIIRI

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: Ben White, City Manager

DATE: August 12, 2014

SUBJECT: INFORMATIONAL ITEM — TIRZ Board Minutes

• There was not a meeting of the TIRZ Board during the month of July 2014.

Electronic minutes are found at the following link:

http ://71.6.142 .67/revize/farmersville/governmentlagendas and minutes/other boards and corn

mittees. jsp#revize document center rz305

• The TIRZ Contract was signed with Collin County with no pending business.

(III - M)



Farmersville
l)IS:t)VIR A 1IXA% TRIASLRE

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: Ben White, City Manager

DATE: August 12, 2014

SUBJECT: INFORMATIONAL ITEM — Library/Civic Center Board Minutes

• Library minutes were not available at the time the Council packet was prepared. Minutes
will be included at the September meeting.

Electronic minutes are found at the following link:

http:117 1.6.142 .67/revize/farmersville/qovernmentlagendas and minutes/library civic center bo

ard . isp

(Ill — N)



Farmersville
t)IS()VlR A TEXAS TREASuRE

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: Ben White, City Manager

DATE: August 12, 2014

SUBJECT: INFORMATIONAL ITEM — Farmersville Public Housing Authority Report

• The July Board Agenda is attached for review

• The minutes from the June meeting is affached for review

Electronic agendas are found at the following link:

http ://www.texoma .cog .tx. us/departments/client-services/texoma-housinq-partners/

(111-0)



TCOG Governing Board

Meeting Agenda
1117 Gallagher Drive, Sherman, Texas

Thursday, July 17,2014 - 5:30 p.m.

A. Call to Order & Declaration of a Quorum

B. Invocation and Pledges

C. Welcome Guests

0. Induct New Governing Board Members for 2014-2015
TCDG Governing Body Pledge:
In accepting this responsibility as a Governing Body member,
Do you pledge:
- To uphold the bylaws of the organization
- To be faithful in attendance

To strive to achieve the TCDG mission while representing our constituents
To foster full and active participation of all Governing Body members, and

-To promote our strengths as a region

E. Approval of Minutes: Approve Meeting Minutes for June 2014 — page 3

F. Executive Director’s Report
1. Energy Services Program Presentation, Brenda Smith
2. TsCDBG Proposed Changes update
3. Regional Review Committee and proposed CDBG Grant Guidelines for Tesoma
4. WBD Strategic Plan and Branding
5. SEPA Partnership with Austin College and CROPS
6. Accounting Software Conversion Update
7. Insurance Rerate Preview
B. Planning and Development Projects Update — Dr. Randy McBroom

0. Consent
All items on Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the Council of Governments and mill
be enacted with one motion. There mill not be separate discussion of these items unless a
member of the Governing Body or a citizen so requests, in mhich event these items mill be
removed from the general order of business and considered in normal sequence.

1. June 2014 Liabilities (AF): Authorize the Secretary/Treasurer to make payments in the
amounts as listed.
Stacee Sloan, Finance Director — page 5

2. Community Services Block Grant Supplemental Contract (CS): Ratify contract with Tesas Dept.
of Housing and Community Affairs for additional Community Services Block Grant funds.
Brenda Smith, Energy Services Program Manager — page 17

H. Action
1. Congregate and home delivered meals P12015 budget (AS): Authorize the congregate and

home delivered meal budget totaling $465,B03 for the Tn-County Senior Nutrition Project, Inc.
(DBA Meals on Wheels of Tesoma).
Rodrigo Muyshondt, Data Manager — page 30



2. Foster Grandparent Program Grant Continuation Application (AS): Authorize submission, and
acceptance if awarded, of application for continuation iYear 3 of 3) of the Senior Corps Foster
Grandparent Program IFGP) grant. Project period: 9/30/2012 — 6/30/2015.
Karen Bray, Aging Services Director — page 35

3. Ff2014 Homeland Security Grant Program Competitive Grant (PD): Authorize the submission
of the Ff2014 Homeland Security Competitive Interoperable Communications Grant
application.
Ci Durbin-Higgins, Public Safety Program Manager — page 60

4. VASH Progrem Application (CS): Authorize submission and, if awarded, the acceptance of
twentyfive 125) Veterans Affairs Supportive Housing )VASH) vouchers.
Rayleen Bingham, Section 8 Housing Program Manager — page 67

5. FYE 2015 Budget Status Update )AF): Accept recommendation, if any, regarding TCOG FYE
2015 Budget.
Stacee Sloan, Finance Director — page 74

I. Executive Session
Announcement by the presiding officer that a closed meeting will take place as authorized by the
Texas Open Meetings Act, Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code, Section 551.074,
“Personnel Matters; Closed Meeting,” for the Board to deliberate the appointment, employment,
evaluation, reassignment, duties, discipline, or dismissal of a public officer or employee.

1. Closed Meeting: Pursuant to the Texas Open Meetings Act, Chapter 551 of the Texas
Government Code, Section 551.074, “Personnel Matters; Closed Meeting,” the Board will
deliberate the appointment, employment, evaluation, reassignment, duties, discipline, or
dismissal of a public officer or employee.

2. Reconvene into open meeting.
3. Discussion and decision on any action regarding the appointment, employment, evaluation,

reassignment, duties, discipline, or dismissal of a public officer or employee.

J. Pres)dent’s Report

K. Adjourn

AS: Aging Services Departmeet
AF: Administration & Finance Department
CS: Client services Department
PD: Planniag & Development Department

Persons with disabilities who plan to attend this meeting and who may need avviliary aids or services are requested to contact
Administration & Finance at 903-813-3510 two (2) work days prior to the meeting so that appropriate arrangements can be made.
The above Agenda was ponted online at http://www.tcog.com and physically posted at the Tenoma Council of Governments offices in
a place readily accessible to the public. The Agenda was also faned to the County Clerk offices in Cooke, Fanoin and Grayson
Covnties, Texas os Friday, July 11,2014.

Page 2



TCOG Governing Board

Meeting Minutes
1117 Gallagher Drive, Sherman, TX

Thursday, June 19,2014 — 5:30 p.m.

Members Present: Keith Clegg, Cary Wacker, Roy Floyd, Phyllis James, Cecil Jones, Bill

McFatridge, John Roane, J.D. Roane, Debbie Smith, Sarah Somers

A. Judge Roane called the meeting to order and declared a quorum at 5:31 p.m.

B. Cecil Jones provided the invocation, followed by Bill Lindsay, who led the pledges.

C. Welcome Guests & Staff: Judy Fullylove, Sean Norton, CJ Durbin-Higgins, Mary Browning-Alquist,
Susan Ensley, Gary Edwards, Janet Karam, Max Karam. Mmdi Jones, Brenda Smith. Michael
Schmitz, Josh Brummett

D. Five new Board Members were installed for the 2014-2015 fiscal year: Phyllis James, 8111
McFatridge, J.D. Roane, Debbie Smith, and Sarah Somers. The two remaining new Board
Members to be installed are Teresa Adams, Chris Burch, and Kate Whitfield; all of’whom were
absent from the meeting and therefore unable to take the pledge at this time.

E. A report was provided by Roy Floyd from the officer nomination committee on the nominations for
2014-2015 officers. A motion was made by Cecil Jones to elect the follo’.’.’ing as the officers for
2014-20 15: President, Spanky Carter; Vice President, Keith Clegg; Secretary/Treasurer, Cary
Wacker. This motion was seconded by Roy Floyd. Motion carded. At this point in time, Judge
Roane turned the meeting over to Keith Clegg as ne’.’ly-elected VIce President.

F. A motion was made by John Roane to approve the meeting minutes for May 2014. This motion
was seconded by Cary Wacker. Motion carried.

G. Executive Director’s Report

a. Susan Ensley and Gary Edwards provided a presentation on the Public Housing and Public
Housing Maintenance programs.

b. Dr. Thomas provided an update on and a preliminary outline of the Texoma Wine, Beer, and
Distilled Spirits Strategic Plan

c. Dr. Thomas provided an update on the SEPA Project. There are currently 20 fully-funded
intemships provided by Austin College this year scattered across the region. Dr. Thomas
stated the Pottsboro City Library has already been awarded $17,000 from a grant written by
a SEPA intern.

d. Dr. Thomas provided an update on the Bro’.’nfields grant. The grant was not funded this
year. TCOG is still moving for..’ard’.vith the project and will apply for the grant again.

e. Dr Thomas notified the Governing Board of the Planning & Development Department
reorganation. The CED and MSW position vacancies will be combined and consolidated
under the GIS program, being renamed GIS & Planning.

f. Dr. Thomas provided an update of the 2014 TCOG Strategic Plan.
g. Dr. Thomas reminded the Board that the Annual Event will take place on September 18,

2014 ‘.vith our regular board meeting held prior to it at Austin College’s Wright Center.
h. Dr. Thomas provided an overview of the 2014 Summertasticl Texoma Youth Guide and

displayed the winning artwork included in the 2-1-1 publication.

H. A motion was made by Roy Floyd to approve the Consent Items. This motion was seconded by
Cecil Jones. Motion carried.

1. Authorize the Secretary/Treasurer to make payments in the amounts as listed.

Action

Page 3



1. A motion was made by Cary Wacker to approve Business Proposal Response for new REP
initiated by Texas Health and Human Services Commission on behalf of the Department of
Aging and Disability Services (DADS) for the establishment of the Aging and Disability
Resource Center )ADRC) for Region 2. This motion was seconded by John Roane. Motion
carried.

2. A motion was made by Cary Wacker to ratify Executive Director’s execution of subcontract
agreement between MAflMUS and TC0G’s Area Agency on Aging (AM). This motion was
seconded by Cecil Jones. Motion carried.

3. A motion was made by John Roane to authorize the approval of EY2D1 3 Homeland Security
Project Change for City of Denison. This motion was seconded by Roy Eloyd. Motion carried.

4. No action was taken regarding the EYE 2015 Budget Status

J. President’s Report

K. At 6:15 p.m., Keith Clegg adjourned the meeting.

Persons with disabilities who plan to attend thix meeting and who way need auxiliary aids or services are requested to contact
Jeannette Phillips at g03-e13-3510 two (2) work days prior to the meeting so that appropriate arrangements can be made. The
above Agenda was posted online at http://www.tcog.com and physically posted at the Tesoma Cosncil of Covernments offices is a
place readily accessible to the public. The Agenda was also fased to the Cosnty Clerk offices in Cooke, Fannin and Crayson
Countes, Tesas on Friday, June 13, 2014.

Page 4



Farmersville
I)ISC(IR ,‘. TIXS TRt%tIRL

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: Ben White, City Manager

DATE: August 12, 2014

SUBJECT: INFORMATIONAL ITEM — North Texas Municipal Water District Board Agenda

The agenda for the July meeting is attached.

Electronic agendas are found at the following link:

https://ntmwd . corn/meeting agendas. html

(Ill — P)



NORTH TEXAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
505 E. Brown Street • Wylie, Texas 75098

(972) 442-5405 — Phone• (972) 295-6440 — Fax

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
REGULAR MEETING

THURSDAY, JULY 24, 2014
4:00 P.M.

Notice is hereby given pursuant to V.T.C.A., Government Code, Chapter 551, that the Board of
Directors of North Texas Municipal Water District will hold a regular meeting, open to the public,
on Thursday, July 24, 2014, at 4:00 p.m., at the North Texas Municipal Water District offices,
505 E. Brown Street, Wylie, Texas.

The Board of Directors is authorized by the Texas Open Meetings Act to convene in closed or
executive session for certain purposes. These purposes include receiving legal advice from its
attorney (Section 551.071); discussing real property matters (Section 551.072); discussing gifts
and donations (Section 551 .073); discussing personnel matters (Section 551.074); or discussing
security personnel or devices (Section 551 .076). If the Board of Directors determines to go into
executive session on any item on this agenda, the Presiding Officer will announce that an
executive session will be held and will identify the item to be discussed and provision of the
Open Meetings Act that authorizes the closed or executive session.

AGENDA1

I. INVOCATION - DIRECTOR DARRELL GROOMS

II. ROLL CALL

III. RECOGNITION OF GUESTS

IV. OATHS OF OFFICE

A. Director Gary Downey, Frisco
B. Director Shep Stahel, Piano

V. PUBLIC COMMENTS

The Board of Directors allows individuals to speak to the Board. Prior to the
meeting, speakers must complete and submit a “Public Comment Registration
Form.” The time limit is five (5) minutes per speaker, not to exceed a total of thirty
(30) minutes for all speakers. The Board may not discuss these items, but may
respond with factual or policy information.

‘Persons with disabilities who plan to attend the NTMWD Board of Directors meeting and who
may need auxiliary aids or services are requested to contact John Montgomery in the NTMWD
Administrative Offices at (972) 442-5405 as soon as possible. All reasonable efforts will be
taken to make the appropriate arrangements.



AGENDA — JULY 24, 2014
PAGE 2

VI. CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS

The Consent Agenda allows the Board of Directors to approve all routine,
noncontroversial items with a single motion, without the need for discussion by the
entire Board. Any item may be removed from consent and considered individually
upon request of a Board member.

A. Consider Approval of Board of Directors Meeting Minutes — June 26, 2014
(Please refer to Consent Agenda Item No. 14-07-01)

B. Consider Authorizing Execution of Drainage Easement Agreement with the
City of Piano for Piano No. 1 Delivery Site
(Please refer to Consent Agenda Item No. 14-07-02)

C. Consider Authorizing Additional Engineering Services on Project No. 315,
Dublin Relift Station Improvements
(Please refer to Consent Agenda Item No. 14-07-03)

D. Consider Authorizing Additional Engineering Services on Project No. 138,
Texoma Desalination TPDES Permit Application
(Please refer to Consent Agenda Item No. 14-07-04)

E. Consider Authorizing Additional Engineering Services on Project No. 321,
Expansion of Raw Water Pump Station No. 3 to 620 MGD
(Please refer to Consent Agenda Item No. 14-07-05)

F. Consider Authorizing Change Order No. I and Authorization to Make Final
Payment on Project No. 318, Wylie No. 3 Delivery Point Metering Station
Upgrade
(Please refer to Consent Agenda Item No. 14-07-06)

G. Consider Authorizing Change Order No. 3 and Authorization to Make Final
Payment on Project No. 299, Lake Tawakoni Water Treatment Plant Chlorine
Dioxide System
(Please refer to Consent Agenda Item No. 14-07-07)

H. Consider Authorizing Change Order No. 2 and Authorization to Make Final
Payment on Project No. 322, 121 Regional Disposal Facility Scale House
Improvements
(Please refer to Consent Agenda Item No. 14-07-08)

Consider Authorizing Change Order No. I on Project No. 266, 42-Inch and
24-Inch Waterline Relocation Along Stacy Road (FM 2786) from SH 5
(Greenville Drive) to FM 1378 (Country Club Road)
(Please refer to Consent Agenda Item No. 14-07-09)



AGENDA — JULY 24, 2014
PAGE 3

VII. AGENDA ITEMS FOR INDIVIDUAL CONSIDERATION

A. TABLED ITEM: Consider Authorizing Amendment to District Policy No. 19 —

Water Rebate Procedure
(Please refer to Administrative Memorandum No. 4205-1)

B. Consider Authorizing Execution of Potable Water Supply Contract with Town
of Prosper
(Please refer to Administrative Memorandum No. 4222)

C. Consider Authorizing Execution of Potable Water Supply Contract with City of
Kaufman
(Please refer to Administrative Memorandum No. 4223)

D. Consider Authorizing Land Acquisition Program and Adoption of Resolution
No. 14-10 Authorizing Property Purchase for the Leonard Water Treatment
Plant Site, Project No. 154
(Please refer to Administrative Memorandum No. 4224)

E. Consider Authorizing Right-of-Way Acquisition Program and Adoption of
Resolution No. 14-11 Authorizing Purchase of Right-of-Way for the
Cottonwood Creek Outfall Sewer Aerial Crossing Replacement, Project
No. 274
(Please refer to Administrative Memorandum No. 4225)

F. Consider Authorizing Execution of Engineering Services Agreement for
Project No. 363, High Service Pump Station 1-1 Mechanical Improvements
Preliminary Engineering
(Please refer to Administrative Memorandum No. 4226)

G. Consider Authorizing Award of Construction Contract and Change Order
No. I on Project No. 295, Upper Rowlett Creek and Upper Cottonwood Creek
Lift Stations Improvements
(Please refer to Administrative Memorandum No. 4227)

H. Consider Authorizing Change Order No. 3 on Project No. 227 (Contract A),
Upper White Rock Creek Parallel Force Main
(Please refer to Administrative Memorandum No. 4228)

Consider Authorizing Additional Engineering Services on Project No. 326,
Casa View Control Structure Improvements and Ground Storage Tank
Improvements
(Please refer to Administrative Memorandum No. 4229)

J. Consider Authorizing Change Order No. 2 on Project No. 298, High Service
Pump Station 2-2 and 2-3 Electrical Improvements
(Please refer to Administrative Memorandum No. 4230)



AGENDA — JULY 24, 2014
PAGE 4

K. Consider Adoption of Resolution No. 14-12 Authorizing NTMWD Board
President to Act on Behalf of the Board of Directors to Negotiate Terms and
Conditions of Settlement Agreements Related to the Lower Bois d’Arc Creek
Reservoir Project and to Execute Settlement Agreements
(Please refer to Administrative Memorandum No. 4231)

VIII. DISCUSSION

A. Water Supply Update

IX. ADJOURNMENT

NEXT REGULAR MEETING OF BOARD, THURSDAY, AUGUST 28, 2014, AT 4:00 P.M.
IN THE ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES, WYLIE, TEXAS



Farrnersville
) %(OV I K f TP X ‘M ‘FRI %SU ME

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: Ben White, City Manager

DATE: August 12, 2014

SUBJECT: Second Reading — Consider, discuss and act upon an ordinance regulating the
sales of e-cigarettes and similar products

• An Ordinance is attached for review

• Council approved first reading at the last meeting

ACTION: Accept or deny the ordinance as presented.

(IV-A)



CITY OF FARMERSVILLE
ORDINANCE # 0-2014-0812-001

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF FARMERSVILLE,
TEXAS, AMENDING THE CODE OF ORDINANCES, CITY OF FARMERSVILLE,
TEXAS, AS HERETOFORE AMENDED, THROUGH THE AMENDMENT OF
CHAPTER 47, “OFFENSES,” BY AMENDING ARTICLE IV, “OFFENSES AGAINST
PUBLIC MORALS,” BY ADOPTING A NEW DIVISION 4 ENTITLED “E-CIGARETTE
REGULATIONS”; MAKING FINDINGS RELATED THERETO; REPEALING ALL
CONFLICTING ORDINANCES; PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE;
PROVIDING A PENALTY; PROVIDING FOR INJUNCTIVE RELIEF; PROVIDING
FOR PUBLICATION; PROVIDING FOR ENGROSSMENT AND ENROLLMENT;
PROVIDING A SAVINGS CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Farmersville (“City”) is permitted to establish
ordinances to protect the health, safety and general welfare of its residents; and

WHEREAS, an electronic cigarette (“e-cig” or “e-cigarettes”) is a battery-operated
device that converts, among other things, liquid nicotine into a gas or aerosol that is
inhaled by the consumer; and

WHEREAS, in the Tobacco Control Act, the United States Congress recognized that
nicotine is an addictive drug; and

WHEREAS, the National Institute for Occupational Safety and Health and the Center for
Disease Control and Prevention have prepared emergency response information
addressing the dangers associated with liquid nicotine; and

WHEREAS, nicotine affects the nervous system and heart and exposure to relatively
small amounts of liquid nicotine can rapidly be fatal; and

WHEREAS, the U.S. Food and Drug Administration (“FDA”) published an article in July
2009 warning of the potential dangers posed by electronic cigarettes, which include
nicotine addiction and the appeal to young people due to different flavors (such as
chocolate, strawberry and mint); and

WHEREAS, the FDA acknowledges that the safety and efficacy of e-cigarettes have not
been fully studied, and that consumers therefore have no way of knowing, among other
things, whether e-cigarettes are safe for their intended use or how much nicotine or
other potentially harmful chemicals are being inhaled during use; and

WHEREAS, the American Medical Association addressed the risks associated with the
use of electronic cigarettes and adopted a policy recommending that electronic
cigarettes be classified as a drug delivery device, subject to the FDA’s regulations and
approval.

WHEREAS, the City Council recognizes e-cigarettes are marketed to consumers
without regard to the age of the consumer; and

WHEREAS, e-cigarettes are not yet regulated by state or federal law; and

ORDINANCE # 0-2014-0812-001 Page 1 of 5



WHEREAS, the FDA is considering appropriate regulation of e-cigarettes, but it is
essential for the City to impose some type of reasonable restriction on these products
until a federal regulatory system may be properly implemented; and

WHEREAS, it has been determined that the regulation of e-cigarettes is in the best
interests of the City of Farmersville and will promote the health, safety and welfare of
the citizens of the City of Farmersville and the general public.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
FARMERSVILLE, TEXAS:

SECTION 1: FINDINGS. The foregoing recitals are hereby found to be true and
correct and are hereby incorporated into the body of this Ordinance and made a part
hereof for all purposes as if fully set forth herein.

SECTION 2: AMENDMENT OF CHAPTER 47, “OFFENSES,” BY AMENDING
ARTICLE IV, “OFFENSES AGAINST PUBLIC MORALS,” BY ESTABLISHING A
NEW DIVISION 4 ENTITLED “E-CIGARETTE REGULATIONS”

From and after the effective date of this Ordinance, Chapter 47, “Offenses,” is hereby
amended by amending Article IV, “Offenses against Public Morals,” by adopting a new
Division 4 entitled “E-cigarette Regulations” is hereby adopted to read as follows:

“DIVISION 4. E-CIGARETTE REGULATIONS.

Sec. 47-170. Purpose.

The purpose of this article is to prohibit the purchase, use,
and possession by minors, and the sale to minors, of e
cigarettes, hereinafter defined, within the City limits of the
City of Farmersville.

Sec. 47-171. Definitions.

As used in this section, the following words and phrases
shall have the following meanings:

“Electronic cigarette”, “e-cigarette”, or “e-cig” shall mean
any device usually composed of a mouthpiece, a heating
element or atomizer, a battery or other power source,
and electronic circuits that provides a gas derived from
liquid nicotine and/or other substances which is inhaled
by a user simulating smoking but without the use of fire,
smoke, ash or carbon monoxide. The term specifically
includes “personal vaporizers” and “electronic nicotine
delivery systems” and all other such devices, regardless
of the details of the product appearance or marketed
name, generally manufactured to resemble cigarettes,
cigars, pipes, or other smoking devices.

“Liquid nicotine” means any liquid product composed
either in whole or part of nicotine, propylene glycol and/or

ORDINANCE # 0-2014-0812-00 1 Page 2 of 5



other similar substances and manufactured for use with
an e-cigarette to be converted into a gas for inhaling.

“Minor” shall mean any individual younger than eighteen
(18) years of age.

“Person” shall mean an individual, corporation, limited
liability company, unincorporated association,
proprietorship, firm, partnership, joint venture, joint stock
association, wholesaler, retailer, or other entity or
business of any kind, whether licensed or unlicensed.

“Photographic identification” means state, district,
national or other equivalent government driver’s license,
identification card or military card, in all cases bearing a
photograph and a date of birth, or a valid passport.

Sec. 47-172. Prohibited Acts.

A. It shall be unlawful for any person to give, distribute,
transfer, sell, market, or offer e-cigarettes, liquid nicotine, or
their components - or samples of any of the foregoing - to a
minor within the City limits of the City of Farmersville.

B. It shall be unlawful for any minor to use, purchase,
obtain or possess an e-cigarette, liquid nicotine, or their
components - or samples of any of the foregoing - within the
City limits of the City of Farmersville. This prohibition does
not apply to activities or enforcement actions under the
control of a City, state or federal law enforcement authority.

C. It shall be unlawful for a minor to state, in order to
acquire an e-cigarette, liquid nicotine, or their components -

or samples of any of the foregoing - to any person engaged
in the business of selling e-cigarettes, liquid nicotine, or their
components - or samples of any of the foregoing - that such
minor is 18 years of age or older, or is not otherwise a minor.

D. It shall be unlawful for a minor to present, in order to
acquire an e-cigareffe, liquid nicotine, or their components -

or samples of any of the foregoing - to any person engaged
in the business of selling e-cigarettes, liquid nicotine, or their
components - or samples of any of the foregoing - any
document or writing that purports to establish that such
minor is 18 years of age or older, or is not otherwise a minor.

E. It shall be unlawful for any person to sell or permit to
be sold e-cigarettes, liquid nicotine, or their components - or
samples of any of the foregoing - through any device that
mechanically dispenses such products unless the device is

ORDINANCE # 0-2014-0812-001 Page 3 of 5



located fully within premises from which such premises
minors are prohibited.

Sec. 47-173. Defenses.

It shall be a defense to a violation of Section 47-172, above,
if the minor is:

(a) in the course and scope of the minor’s
employment by a person holding a permit issued by the
state authorizing the person to engage in the business of
being a distributor, wholesaler, bonded agent or retailer
of e-cigarettes, liquid nicotine, or their components - or
samples of any of the foregoing; or

(b) in the presence of a parent, guardian, spouse or
other adult to whom the minor had been committed by a
court.”

SECTION 3: REPEALER. This Ordinance shall be cumulative of all other Ordinances,
resolutions, and/or policies of the City, whether written or otherwise, and shall not repeal
any of the provisions of those ordinances except in those instances where the
provisions of those ordinances are in direct conflict with the provisions of this
Ordinance. Any and all Ordinances, resolutions, and/or policies of the City, whether
written or otherwise, which are in any manner in conflict with or inconsistent with this
Ordinance shall be and are hereby repealed to the extent of such conflict and/or
inconsistency.

SECTION 4: SEVERABILITY. It is hereby declared to be the intent of the City Council
that the several provisions of this Ordinance are severable. In the event that any court
of competent jurisdiction shall judge any provisions of this Ordinance to be illegal,
invalid, or unenforceable, such judgment shall not affect any other provisions of this
Ordinance which are not specifically designated as being illegal, invalid, or
unenforceable.

SECTION 5: PENALTIES FOR VIOLATION. Any person, firm or corporation violating
any provision of this Ordinance, upon conviction, shall be guilty of a misdemeanor and
shall be punished by a fine of up to $500.00 for each offense, and each and every day
such a violation continues shall be considered a separate offense and punished
accordingly.

SECTION 6: INJUNCTIVE RELIEF. Any violation of this ordinance can be enjoined by
a suit filed in the name of the City of Farmersville in a court of competent jurisdiction,
and this remedy shall be in addition to any penal provision in this ordinance or in the
Code of the City of Farmersville.

SECTION 7: PUBLICATION. The City Secretary is hereby directed to publish in the
Official Newspaper of the City of Farmersville the Caption, Penalty, and Effective Date
Clause of this Ordinance as required by Section 52.011 of the Local Government Code.

SECTION 8: ENGROSSMENT AND ENROLLMENT. The City Secretary of the City of
Farmersville is hereby directed to engross and enroll this Ordinance by copying the

ORDINANCE # 0-2014-0812-001 Page 4 of 5



exact Caption and the Effective Date Clause in the minutes of the City Council of the
City of Farmersville, and by filing this Ordinance in the Ordinance records of the City.

SECTION 9: SAVINGS. All rights and remedies of the City of Farmersville are
expressly saved as to any and all violations of the provisions of any Ordinances which
have accrued at the time of the effective date of this Ordinance; and, as to such accrued
violations and all pending litigation, both civil and criminal, whether pending in court or
not, under such Ordinances, same shall not be affected by this Ordinance but may be
prosecuted until final disposition by the courts.

SECTION 10: EFFECTIVE DATE. This Ordinance shall take effect immediately from
and after its passage by the City Council of the City of Farmersville.

PASSED on first reading on the 29k” day of July, 2014, and second reading on the 12th

day of August, 2014 at properly scheduled meetings of the City Council of the City of

Farmersville, Texas, there being a quorum present, and approved by the Mayor on the

date set out below.

APPROVED:

Joseph E. Helmberger, P.E., Mayor

ATTEST:

Edie Sims, City Secretary

ORDINANCE # 0-2014-0812-001 Page 5 of 5



II

Farnrsv•i.lie
LO%’I4 ‘i tX% 1

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: Ben White, City Manager

DATE: August 12, 2014

SUBJECT: Consider, discuss and act upon the proposed tax rate, set two public hearing dates
for the tax rate, and direct staff in the preparation of an ordinance for the
establishment of the selected rate

A proposed tax rate and proposed public hearing dates are attached for
review

ACTION: Approve or deny the proposed tax rate as presented; approve the proposed
public hearing dates as presented; direct staff to prepare an ordinance regarding.

(V-A)



NOTICE OF 2014 PROPOSED
PROPERTYTAX RATE NOTICE

SENATE BILL 1510: A county or municipality that proposes a property tax rate shall provide
the “Notice of 2014 Proposed Property Tax Rate” provided the notice is published no later
than September 1 in a newspaper having general circulation.

This Notice must be published at least seven days before your first Public Hearing.

Remember to allow additional time required by the newspaper to receive the notice.

Information needed for publication:

Name of Entity: City of Farmersville

Proposed Tax Rate:

M&O: 0.4628706

I&S: 0.322866

TOTAL: 0.785736

The l&S Tax Rate must be the same as the Debt Rate on the TNT Worksheet.

If a County of Municipality proposes a property tax rate that exceeds the lower of the Effective
Tax Rate or the Rollback Tax Rate, two Public Hearings must be held before adopting the
Proposed Tax Rate.

Public Hearing #1

Date: 08/26/20 14 Place: City of Farmersville

Time: 6:00pm Address: 205 S Main

Farmersville, TX 75442

Public Hearing #2

Date: 09/02/20 14 Place: City of Farmersville

Time: 6:00pm Address: 205 S Main

Farmersville, TX 75442

Hearings must be at least 3 days apart.



NOTICE OF 2014 TAX YEAR PROPOSED
PROPERTY TAX RATE FOR CITY OF

FARMERSVILLE

A tax rate of $0.785736 per $100 valuation has been proposed for adoption by the governing body
of City of Farmersville. This rate exceeds the lower of the effective or rollback tax rate, and state
law requires that two public hearings be held by the governing body before adopting the proposed
tax rate.

PROPOSED TAX RATE $0.785736 per $100
PRECEDING YEARS TAX RATE $0.697500 per $100
EFFECTIVE TAX RATE $0.662 167 per $100
ROLLBACK TAX RATE $0.808206 per $100

The effective tax rate is the total tax rate needed to raise the same amount of property tax revenue
for City of Farmersville from the same properties in both the 2013 tax year and the 2014 tax year.

The rollback tax rate is the highest tax rate that City of Farmersville may adopt before voters are
entitled to petition for an election to limit the rate that may be approved to the rollback rate.

YOUR TAXES OWED UNDER ANY OF THE ABOVE RATES CAN BE CALCULATED AS
FOLLOWS:

property tax amount= (rate) x (taxable value of your property)/100

For assistance or detailed information about tax calculations, please contact:

Kenneth L. Maun
Tax Assessor-Collector
2300 Bloomdale Road, Suite 2366, McKinney, TX
75071
972-547-5020
kmaunco1lincountytx.gov
http://www.farmersvilltx.com/

You are urged to attend and express your views at the following public hearings on the proposed
tax rate:

First Hearing: August 26, 2014 at 6:00 pm at City of Farmersville, 205 S. Main, Farmersville, TX
75442.

Second Hearing: September 2, 2014 at 6:00 pm at City of Farmersville, 205 S. Main,
Farmersville, TX 75442.



Farmersville
I I(i%’ I X 1J %$ 1 A SI l(

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: Ben White, City Manager

DATE: August 12, 2014

SUBJECT: Consider, discuss and act upon an Interlocat agreement with Texoma Area
Paratransit System for utilization of parking structure

• An agreement is attached for review

• A representative from TAPS will be present for questions.

ACTION: Approve or deny the agreement as presented.

(V — B)



INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT
BETWEEN

THE CITY OF FARMERSVILLE, TEXAS
AND

TEXOMAAJ{EA PARATRANSIT SYSTEM, INC.
FOR

UTILIZATION OF PARKING STRUCTURE FOR JA/RC PROJECT

The City of Farmersville, Texas (“City’), a home rule municipality and local governmental

entity, and Texoma Area Paratransit System, Inc. (cTAPS), a rural transit district and political

subdivision of the State of Texas, hereby enter into this Interlocal Agreement as of the Effective Date

for utilization of City-owned real property in furtherance of a JA/RC Project described below. City

and TAPS may be referred to jointly herein as the ‘Parties,” and individually as a “Party.”

RECITALS

WHEREAS, City is a home rule municipality and local governmental entity located within

Collin County, Texas; and

WHEREAS, TAPS is a rural transit district established pursuant to the authority of Chapter

458, Texas Transportation Code, as amended, that provides transit set-vices within the State of Texas

in the counties of Clay, Collin, Cooke, Fannin, Grays on, Montague, and Wise; and

WHEREAS, on or about September 1.2014 , City received approval by the Regional

Transportation Council (“RTC”), the regional transportation policy board of the North Central ‘Texas

Council of Governments (“NCTCOG”), to receive federal grant funding under the Job

Access/Reverse Commute Program, found at 49 U.S.C. § 5316 (“JA/RC”), for the implementation

of a JA/RC Project to provide round-trip commuter shuttle bus service between locations within

City’s incorporated limits and other locations within Collin County, Texas; and

WHEREAS, on or about September 1,2014 .City andTAPS entered into aninterlocal

agreement for TAPS -to provide transit services to support the JA/RC Project; and

WHEREAS, City owns certain real property located 205 S. Main Street Farmersville, Tx

75442 ; and

WHEREAS, City and TAPS have indicated interest in entering into an interlocal agreement

which will allow parking within the City Hail Parking Lot by members of thc public

who are utilizing the shuttle bus service; and

WHEREAS, the Patties acknowledge and find that it will increase the efficiency and

effectiveness of their respective entities by entering into an interlocal agreement pursuant to Chapter

791 of the Texas Government Code, as amended (also known as the “Interlocal Cooperation Act”

INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT TO UTILIZE PARUNG STRUCTURE FOR JAIRC PROJECT PAGE 1



(“the Act”)), and will be in their best interests and the interest of the public to cooperate in the

provision of transit services as set forth in this Agreement; and

WHEREAS, the Parties acknowledge and agree that this Agreement reflects and represents

a written revocable license with regard to the use of the City Flail Parking Lot , as set forth in further

detail below, and in no way creates or represents a lease, easement, or real property interest for TAPS

in City’s property.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Parties hereby make and enter into this Agreement for and in

mutual consideration of the covenants and agreements set forth herein.

Article 1.

1.1 Purpose: Pursuant to Section 791.011 of the Act, City and TAPS are local governmental

entities and enter into the Agreement for the purpose of providing services in which the parties are

mutually interested and with each Party performing services it would be authorized to perform

individually.

1.2 Consideration: City and TAPS agree there is good and valuable consideration for entering

into this Agreement, the receipt and sufficiency of which is acknowledged.

1.3 Parking:

(a) Spaces: City shall allocate i_parking spaces in the South Parking Garage for members
of the general public who desire to park their vehicles and ride theJA/RC Project’s shuttle bus service.
The North Hub for the transit routes that comprise the JA/RC Project’s shuttle bus service is located
at or near 205 S. Main Farmersville, Tx 75442 at street level. The parking spaces shall be located t

Section of City Hall Parking Lot, and such location maybe revised upon written agreement signed by
both Parties.

(b) Maintenance: City, at its expense, shall be responsible for maintenance of and repairs to
the South Parking Garage, including the parking spaces that it allocatcs pursuant to this Agreement,
during the term of this Agreement.

(c) In-Kind Contribution: The Parties recognize and agree that City’s allocation of parking
spaces in this Agreement represents an in-kind contribution in furtherance of the JA/RC Project.

Article 2.

2.1 Term: This Agreement shall be for a period of thirty-six (36) months beginning on September

1. 2014 (“the Effective Date”) and terminating on September 1. 2017 (“the Termination Date”),

unless terminated earlier by either City or TAPS in accordance with the terms of this Agreement.

2.2 Termination: This Agreement may be terminated prior to the Termination Date as follows:

(a) The Parties may terminate this Agreement by a written agreement signed by both Patties

setting forth the agreed termination date;

INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT TO UTILIZE PARKING STRUCTURE FOR JA/RC PROJECT PAGE 2



(b) Either Party may terminate this Agreement with or without cause by providing written

notice to the other Party not less than sixty (60) days prior to the desired termination date; or

2.3 Rescinding Termination: A Party that provides written notice of termination pursuant to

Section 2.2(b) may rescind same by providing written notice to the other Party on or prior to the

effective date of the termination, in which event this Agreement shall remain in full force and effect

as if the notice of termination had never been given. A wtitten agreement of termination pursuant to

Section 2.2(a) may be rescinded by written agreement signed by both Parties prior to the effective date

of the termination, in which event this Agreement shall remain in full force and effect.

Article 3.

3.1 Notice: All notices, authorirations and requests in connection with this Agreement shall be

deemed provided on the day they are (i) deposited in the mail, postage prepaid, certified or registered,

return receipt requested; (ii) delivered by courier; or (iii) sent by facsimile as indicated by a fax

confirmation sheet; and sent to the address or facsimile number of each party’s agent as follows:

If to City: With copy to:

City of Farmersville, Texas

_______________________________

Attn: Asst. to the City Manager
205 S. Main St

___________________________

Farmersville, Texas 75442

____________________________

(972) 782-6604(facsirnile)

If to TAPS: With copy to:

Texoma Area Paratransit System, Inc. Darrell G-M Noga
Attention: Executive Director Cantey Hanger, LLP
6104 Texoma Parkway 1999 Bryan Street, Suite 3300
Sherman, Texas 75090 Dallas, Texas 75201
(903) 893-4766 (facsimile)

Article 4.

4.1 Entire Agreement: This Agreement contains all representations, understandings, contracts

and agreements between the Parties regarding the subject matter of this Agreement. This Agreement

supersedes all oral or written previous and contemporaneous agreements, writings, understandings,

representations, or contracts between the Parties regarding the subject matter of this Agreement. This

Agreement in no way modifies or supersedes any document executed by the Parties prior to this

Agreement which does not regard the subject matter of this Agreement.

4.2 Patties Bound: This Agreement shall be binding upon, and inure to the benefit of, the Parties

to this Agreement and their respective successors and assigns.

INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT TO UTILIZE PARKING STRUCTURE FOR JA/RC PROJECT PAGE 3



4.3 Relationship: It is understood and agreed that the relationship between the Parties described

in this Agreement is contractual in nature between independent Parties and does not constitute, and

shall not be construed, as creating a partnership or joint venture relationship between or among the

Parties. By entering into this Agreement, the Parties do not create any obligations, express or implied,

other than those set forth herein, and this Agreement shall not create any rights in any individual or

entity that is not a signatory hereto.

4.4 Amendment: The Parties may revise, amend or modify this Agreement only by written

agreement signed by both Parties.

4.5 Severability: The provisions in this Agreement are severable. If any paragraph, section,

subdivision, sentence, clause, or phrase of this Agreement is for any reason held by a court of

competent jurisdiction to be contrary to law or contrary to any rule or regulation having the force and

effect of the law, the remaining portions of the Agreement shall be enforced as if the invalid provision

had never been included.

4.6 Governing Law: The laws of the State of Texas shall govern the interpretation, validity,

performance, and enforcement of this Agreement.

4.7 Place of Performance and Venue: This Agreement is performable in Grayson County and

Coffin County, Texas. Any legal action between the Parties based on this Agreement shall be brought

in Grayson County or Coffin County, Texas.

4.8 Special and Consequential Damages: In no event, whether as a result of breach of contract,

warranty, tort (including negligence or infringement), strict liability or otherwise, shall either Party be

liable to the other Party for any special, consequential, incidental, indirect or exemplary damages

including, but not limited to, loss of profits or revenues, cost of capital, cost of substitute goods,

facilities, services or downtime costs.

4.9 Immunity: In the execution of this Agreement, the Parties do not waive, and neither Party

shall be deemed to have waived, any immunity or defense that would otherwise be available to each

Party as a local governmental entity and/or political subdivision of the State of Texas.

4.10 No Third Party Beneficiary: For purposes of this Agreement, including its intended operation

and effect: (1) the Agreement only affects matters or disputes between the Parties, and is in no way

intended by the Parties to benefit or otherwise affect any third person or entity, notwithstanding that

such third person or entity may be in contractual relationship with City or TAPS or both; and (2) the

terms of this Agreement are not intended to release, either by contract or operation of law, any third

person or entity from obligations owed by them to either City or TAPS.

4.11 Counterparts: This Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts. Each

executed counterpart shall be deemed an original instrument, and all counterparts collectively shall be

a single instrument, with full force and effect and enforceable against thc Parties executing same.

Article 5.

INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT TO UTILIZE PARKING STRUCTURE FOR JA/RC PROJECT PAGE 4



5.1 Each Party represents and warrants to the other that it has the full power and authority to

enter into and fulfill the obligations of this Agreement. The respective signatories to this Agreement,

by affixing their signatures hercto, warrant and represent that they have the authotity to bind their

respective parties as duly authorized representatives thereof.

(Signatures on Following Page)

INTERLO CAL AGREEMENT TO UTILIZE PARKING STRUCTURE FOR JA/RC PROJECT PAGE 5



SIGNED AND AGREED this — day of , 2013.

CITY OF FARMERSVILLE, TEXAS

By:
Ben White, City Manager

ATTEST

Edie Sims, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM

City Attorney

SIGNED AND AGREED this day of , 2013.

Brad Underwood, Executive Director and
CEO

Executed on behalf of Texoma Area Pataansit
System, Inc. pursuant to Board Resolution No.

INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT TO UTILIZE PARKING STRUCTURE FORJA/RC PROJECT PAGE 6



Farmcrsviiie
%‘[ 4 ii , l

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: Ben White, City Manager

DATE: August 12, 2014

SUBJECT: Consider, discuss and act upon a resolution petitioning the Texas Alcoholic
Beverage Commission to modify the Commission’s previous order regarding the
area within which the possession of an “open container” and/or the public
consumption of alcoholic beverages is prohibited

. A resolution is affached for review

ACTION: Approve or deny the resolution as presented.

(V-C)



CITY OF FARMERSVILLE, TEXAS
RESOLUTION # 2014-0812-001

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF FARMERSVILLE,
TEXAS, AMENDING THE CITY’S PREVIOUS PETITION TO THE TEXAS
ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE COMMISSION WITH THIS PETITION TO THE TEXAS
ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE COMMISSION REQUESTING AN ORDER PROHIBITING
THE POSSESSION OF AN “OPEN CONTAINER” ANDIOR THE PUBLIC
CONSUMPTION OF ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES.

WHEREAS, the sale of beer and wine has been approved by the voters of the precinct
in which the City of Farmersville is situated; and

WHEREAS, the City’s ability to regulate the public consumption of alcoholic beverages
is generally preempted by the Texas Alcoholic Beverage Code; and

WHEREAS, Section 109.35 of the Texas Alcoholic Beverage Code allows the City
Council of the City of Farmersville to petition the Texas Alcoholic Beverage Commission
to enter an order prohibiting the possession of an “open container” and the consumption
of alcoholic beverages in the Central Business District; and

WHEREAS, the City Council adopted Resolution #2010-0209—003 on February 9, 2010
petitioning the Texas Alcoholic Beverage Commission to enter an order prohibiting the
possession of an “open container” and the consumption of alcoholic beverages in the
Central Business District; and

WHEREAS, the City Council adopted Resolution # 2010-0413—003 on April 13, 2010
amending the petition to the Texas Alcoholic Beverage Commission to reduce the area
described as the Central Business District; and

WHEREAS, the City Council now desires to further amend that petition so as to reduce
the area to eliminate certain areas that have not historically been used for business
transactions; and

WHEREAS, upon due consideration, the City Council of the City of Farmersville has
determined it is in the public’s best interest and in support of the health, safety, morals,
and general welfare of the citizens of the City that the City petition the Texas Alcoholic
Beverage Commission to enter an order prohibiting the possession of an “open
container” and the public consumption of alcoholic beverages in the area as defined and
set forth herein.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
FARMERSVILLE, TEXAS:

Resolution #2014-0812-001 Page 1 of 4



SECTION 1. All of the above premises are true and correct legislative and factual
findings of the City Council, and they are hereby approved, ratified and incorporated into
the body of this resolution as if copied in their entirety.

SECTION 2. The City Council desires to reduce the area defined as its Central
Business District in the City’s original petition, and first amended petition, to the Texas
Alcoholic Beverage Commission because certain areas identified as a part of the
Central Business District have not historically been used for business transactions.

SECTION 3. The City Council has determined, after further deliberation and public
input, that the area to be designated for purposes of an order issued by the Texas
Alcoholic Beverage Commission prohibiting the possession of an open container and
the public consumption of alcoholic beverages is the area that is described in Exhibit 1
and depicted in Exhibit 2, which exhibits are attached hereto and incorporated herein by
reference.

SECTION 4. The City Council, as the governing body of the City of Farmersville,
Texas, hereby respectfully petitions the Texas Alcoholic Beverage Commission to enter
an order prohibiting the possession of an “open container” and the public consumption
of alcoholic beverages in the area as described in the attached Exhibit 1 and depicted in
the attached Exhibit 2.

SECTION 5. The City Manager and/or the City Attorney are hereby authorized and
directed to submit all necessary information to the Texas Alcoholic Beverage
Commission to effectuate this Resolution and Petition.

SECTION 6. This Resolution shall take effect upon approval by the City Council as the
law in such cases provides, and it is accordingly so resolved.

PASSED THIS 2gth DAY OF AUGUST, 2014 at a scheduled meeting of the City Council
of the City of Farmersville, Texas, there being a quorum present, and approved by the
Mayor on the date set out below.

APPROVED THIS 12TH DAY OF AUGUST, 2014.

Joseph E. Helmberger, P.E., Mayor
ATTEST:

Edie Sims, City Secretary

Resolution # 2014-0812-001 Page 2 of 4



EXHIBIT I

BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

Resolution #2014-0812-001 Page 3 of 4



EXHIBIT 2

MAP

Resolution # 2014-0812-001 Page 4 of 4



Farmersville
DIS(OV1R A TEXAS TREASURL

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: Ben White, City Manager

DATE: August 12, 2014

SUBJECT: Consider, discuss and act upon processes and requirements regarding special
event permits

Special event permit information is attached for review

ACTION: Council to act as deemed necessary.

(V—D)



CITY OF FARMERSVILLE
ORDINANCE # 0-2014- -—

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF FARMERSVILLE,
TEXAS, AMENDING THE CODE OF ORDINANCES, CITY OF FARMERSVILLE,
TEXAS, AS HERETOFORE AMENDED THROUGH THE AMENDMENT OF
CHAPTER 62, “STREETS, SIDEWALKS AND OTHER PUBLIC PLACES,” BY
DELETING ARTICLE IV, “STREET USE,” IN ITS ENTIRETY, AND BY ADOPTING A
NEW CHAPTER 60 ENTITLED “SPECIAL EVENTS”; REPEALING ALL
CONFLICTING ORDINANCES; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING A
PENALTY; PROVIDING FOR INJUNCTIVE RELIEF; PROVIDING FOR
PUBLICATION; PROVIDING FOR ENGROSSMENT AND ENROLLMENT;
PROVIDING A SAVINGS CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Farmersville (“City”) recognizes that hosting
special events within the City may provide a boost to the City’s economy and promote
further tourism after people have visited the City; and

WHEREAS, the City Council finds that it is in the best interest of the health, safety and
welfare of the residents of the City that special events should be regulated so as to give
preference to established special events, avoid conflicting special events, and establish
guidelines for special events to minimize negative impacts to the City’s residents.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
FARMERSVILLE, TEXAS:

SECTION 1: INCORPORATION OF FINDINGS
The findings set forth above are found to be true and correct and are hereby
incorporated into the body of this Ordinance and made a part hereof for all purposes as
if fully set forth herein.

SECTION 2: AMENDMENT OF CHAPTER 62, “STREETS, SIDEWALKS AND
OTHER PUBLIC PLACES,” BY DELETING ARTICLE IV, “STREET USE,” IN ITS
ENTIRETY

From and after the effective date of this Ordinance, Article IV, entitled “Street Use,” of
Chapter 62, “Streets, Sidewalks and Other Public Places,” specifically including
Divisions I and 2 thereof together with Sections 62-91 through 62-115 contained therein
is hereby deleted in its entirety.

SECTION 3: ADOPTION OF A NEW CHAPTER 60 ENTITLED “SPECIAL EVENTS”

From and after the effective date of this Ordinance, a new Chapter 60 entitled “Special
Events” is hereby adopted to read as follows:

ORDINANCE #0-2014-- Page 1 of 25



“ARTICLE I — GENERAL PROVISIONS

Sec. 60-1. Purpose.

The purpose of this chapter is to enhance the positive image
of the city, to stimulate significant economic growth and
promote tourism. To this end, it is the city’s intent to
encourage special events that provide an economic benefit
to the city while attempting to minimize any secondary
negative impacts that might arise out of any such special
event.

Sec. 60-2. Definitions.

The following words, terms and phrases when used in this
chapter, shall have the meanings ascribed to them in this
section, except where the context clearly indicates a different
meaning:

Applicant means a person, as defined herein, submitting an
application for a special event permit.

City means the City of Farmersville, Texas.

City council means the city council of the City of
Farmersville.

City Manager means the city manager of the City of
Farmersville, or his/her designee.

City-sponsored special event means a special event that the
city council has:

(1) Determined to be directly related to a recognized
function of city government; and

(2) Committed the city to significantly sharing in
initiating, financing, supporting, and conducting the
event.

Code means the Code of Ordinances, City of Farmersville,
Texas.

Demonstration means a public display of the attitude of
assembled persons toward a person, cause, issue, or other
matter.

ORDINANCE #0-2014- Page 2 of 25



Department means the City of Farmersville Police
Department.

Expressive activity means conduct, the sole or principal
purpose of which is the expression, dissemination or
communication by verbal, visual, literary or auditory means
of opinions, views or ideas.

Facilities means, without limitation, all equipment, materials
and apparatus associated with the conduct of the special
event, including, without limitation: barriers, cables (electrical
or otherwise), safety equipment and devices, water, sound
system and related equipment, fencing, fence covering
material, signs, tents, vehicles, fire protection equipment and
apparatus, medical equipment and apparatus, seals, wiring,
banners, structures and components thereof, furniture,
furnishings, special lighting fixtures, trade fixtures and
equipment furnished and installed or used in the operation of
the event. The quality level, design and appearance of all
facilities shall be of high quality appropriate to the
circumstances.

Force majeure means and includes fire, casualty, strikes,
lockouts, labor trouble, inability to procure materials or
supplies, failure of power, governmental authority, inclement
weather, acts of God, war or terrorism or the potential or
actual threat thereof, public safety or public welfare
considerations, riots, or local, national or international
emergencies, or other reason of like nature.

Person means an individual, firm, partnership, corporation,
association, organization, or other legal entity.

Property owner means the person(s) who own the property
on which the special event is proposed to be held and/or on
which the special event is held

Special event means an event or gathering open to the
public in areas or venues not specifically designated for that
purpose and which requires a temporary exception to
otherwise applicable rules or requirements specifically
including, but not limited to:

(1) A carnival;

ORDINANCE #0-2014-- Page 3 of 25



(2) A festival;

(3) A circus;

(4) A race or rally;

(5) A parade;

(6) Seasonal sales;

(7) A concert; and

(8) Any event or gathering that requires:

(a) The temporary complete or partial closure of a
public street;

(b) The temporary closure or restriction of access
to public property;

(c) The temporary offer of merchandise, food, or
beverages on public property or on private
property where not otherwise permitted by the
Code or the applicable certificate of
occupancy;

(d) The temporary erection of a tent on public
property or on private property where not
otherwise permitted by the Code or the
applicable certificate of occupancy;

(e) The temporary erection of a stage, band shell,
portable building, grandstand, or bleachers on
public property or on private property where
not otherwise permitted by the Code or the
applicable certificate of occupancy;

(f) The temporary use, for other than storage, of a
trailer or van on public property or on private
property where not otherwise permitted by the
Code or the applicable certificate of
occupancy;

(g) The temporary use of equipment to amplify and
transmit sound, which exceeds ambient

ORDINANCE # 0-2014--_ Page 4 of 25



(background) sound pressure levels at the
property lines; or

(h) The placement of portable toilets on public
property or on private property where not
otherwise permitted by the Code or the
applicable certificate of occupancy.

Special event operator means and includes the applicant,
the permittee, and any person, firm or entity operating all or
any portion of the special event or otherwise selling or
providing any goods and/or services to the public by and
through the special event.

Special event permit or permit means the city’s written
authorization to hold a special event. The permit may impose
terms and conditions, and is subject to the guidelines of the
permit.

Traditional special event means and refers to those special
events that have been traditionally celebrated by the
residents of the city including, but not limited to:

(1) Audie Murphy Day;

(2) Christmas Parade

(3) Fire Department Fish Fry;

(4) Farmers and Fleas Market;

(5) Old Time Saturday;

(6) Scare on the Square;

(7) Bug Tussel Antique Car Trek;

(8) Sparks of Freedom; and,

(9) Trick it up Bike Ride.

Sec. 60-3. Chapter cumulative.

(a) The provisions of this chapter are cumulative of all city
ordinances. Nothing contained in this chapter including,
but not limited to, the issuance of a special event permit

ORDINANCE #0-2014-- Page 5 of 25



shall relieve any person or entity from complying with all
other provisions of the Code save and except only to the
extent specifically provided herein to the contrary. All
other permits and licenses required by Code or other law
for specific activities conducted in conjunction with or as
a part of the special event must be applied for separately
in a form satisfactory to the city. Failure to obtain a
permit required by another provision of this Code shall
result in the denial of a requested special event permit.

(b) A special event permit issued under this chapter
authorizes the temporary use of property and structures
for activities that would otherwise be prohibited by the
Code.

Sec. 60-4. Exemptions.

The following are exempt from the operation, rules, and
regulations of this chapter:

(1) A private party held entirely on private property
and to which the public is not invited, provided
such party does not impact public rights-of-way or
involve activities or facilities not permitted by
applicable zoning regulations;

(2) An event wholly contained on property specifically
designed or suited for the event and that holds a
certificate of occupancy for such use including
adequate parking (e.g., a hotel ballroom);

(3) Funeral processions;

(4) Activities under the control of the city that are
conducted on city property and which do not affect
public rights-of-way;

(5) Unorganized gatherings;

(6) A demonstration, parade or assembly related to
the expression of feelings and beliefs on current
political, religious, or social issues at a fixed
location other than a public right-of-way (sidewalk
or street);

ORDINANCE #0-2014-- Page 6 of 25



(7) Traditional special events as defined above;
and/or

(8) A sidewalk sale or a religious or educational
program, presentation or fund-raising event that is
contained entirely upon and entirely within the
confines of private property and does not require
the temporary use of or closing off of public
streets, fire lanes or public property; that lasts or
runs for no more than eight hours on any one day
and is limited to a total of four consecutive days in
any calendar month; and, which is planned,
presented, performed, offered or sponsored by
and for the sole benefit of a nonprofit entity
(“exempt event”) shall not be required to obtain a
special event permit. The fact that an event or
gathering is held on Farmersville Independent
School District (“FISD”) property does not, in and
of itself, make the event or gathering an exempt
event. However, any event or gathering that is a
component of, and which is specifically related to,
the educational mission, programming and
curriculum of FISD including FISD sponsored
extracurricular activities in an exempt event.

ARTICLE II— SPECIAL EVENT PERMITS

Sec. 60-10. Permit required.

(a) No special event may be held within the city without first
obtaining a special event permit.

(b) A special event permit grants permission to use public
property proposed to be used in connection with the
special event and/or authorizes the use of private
property in a manner not otherwise permitted by the
code in connection with the special event (the “licensed
premises”). The use of such licensed premises shall be
solely for the purpose of constructing, installing,
operating and maintaining the special event; and for
such other purposes consistent with promoting and
conducting the special event as the city manager
authorizes in writing.

(c) Issuance of a special event permit does not authorize
removal or alteration of public property and any such

ORDINANCE t 0-2014-- Page 7 of 25



removal or alteration is strictly prohibited except as
expressly allowed in writing by the city manager, or
other authorizing official.

(d) A special event operator may not and shall have no
authority to assign, sell, transfer, pledge, encumber or
otherwise convey a permit or any rights, duties,
responsibilities or obligations thereunder, and any such
conveyance shall be null and void and may, in the
discretion of the city, result in the immediate revocation
of the permit.

(e) The applicant for a special event permit shall, as a
condition precedent to issuance of a permit, pay the fee
for a special event permit in the amount determined by
city council from time to time and set forth in Appendix
A, ‘Master Fee Schedule,” to the Farmersville Code.

Sec. 60-11. Application process.

(a) A special event permit may be issued by the city
manager, or his or her duly appointed representative
subject to the following conditions:

(1) A legible and complete application for a special
event permit shall be made at least 15 business
days prior to the date such temporary carnival,
circus, or special event shall commence operation.

i. If a legible and complete application for a
special event permit under this section is
submitted less than 15 business days prior
to the commencement date of any such
special event the applicant, specifically
including nonprofit organizations, shall pay
a late submittal fee in the amount of
$100.00 per day for each day or part of a
day less than 15 business days before the
event that the submittal is made. The city
manager may, in his sole discretion, reduce
or waive the amount of the late submittal
fee.

ii. A legible and complete application for a
special event permit under this section that
is submitted less than three business days

ORDINANCE #0-2014-- Page 8 of 25



prior to the commencement date of any
such event shall be subject to the foregoing
late submittal fee. In addition the city makes
no assurances that the review of the permit
application and the issuance of the special
event permit will be complete for any such
application prior to the planned date of the
event. Further, it shall be a violation of this
section to commence operation of a special
event without first receiving a special event
permit.

iii. A special event permit pursuant to this
section shall be granted or denied by the
city manager or his or her duly appointed
representative within 15 business days after
submission to the city of a legible and
complete permit application.

iv. A maximum of six special event permits
may be issued per year to the same
address, property owner, and/or business
owner.

(2) The application for a permit shall be submitted to
the city manager, and shall contain the following
information in order to be considered complete:

i. Name, address, and telephone number of
person, organization, or company
conducting the event.

ii. Date or dates of the special event.

iii. Name of any and all food vendors
participating in the special event including,
but not limited to, the types of foods and
beverages to be offered to the public and
the manner in which said foods and
beverages are packaged, prepared and
served.

iv. A legible diagram drawn to scale and/or
with dimensional detail showing the
location, size, number and configuration in
detail of the different component parts of

ORDINANCE # O-2O14--_ Page 9 of 25



the special event including, but not limited
to, the following:

v. All shows;

vi. Concessions;

vii. Amusements (specifically including, but not
limited to, inflatable slides and jump
houses) or rides;

viii. Businesses;

ix. Signs, including balloons or inflatable
devices, that are visible from the public
right-of way;

x. Entrances and exits;

xi. Parking area;

xii. Sanitary facilities;

xiii. Loudspeakers or sound-amplification
devices (together with an indication
regarding their directional orientation);

xiv. Any other pertinent information.

xv. A written lease or agreement from the
owner of such property granting the special
event operator permission to operate a
special event on said property during the
dates of the proposed application. The
written lease or agreement must be signed
by the owner of such property and be
properly notarized.

xvi. The approximate number of persons who
are anticipated to attend and, if applicable,
the number and types of animals and
vehicles that will constitute such special
event.

xvii. Proof of insurance as required herein
below.

ORDINANCE #0-2014-- Page 10 of 25



xviii. The special event shall be set up and
operated in accordance with and pursuant
to the approved detailed diagram and any
conditions imposed by the permit. Before
any modifications, revisions or deletions are
made that conflict with the approved
detailed diagram including, but not limited
to, the addition or removal of signs,
concessions vendors, amusements and
rides an amended detailed diagram shall be
submitted for review and approval three
business days prior to commencement or
continuation of the special event in
accordance with and pursuant to the
amended detailed diagram. Resubmittals or
revised detailed diagrams shall be limited to
one change per event. Notwithstanding the
timely submittal of the amended detailed
diagram the special event shall not be
authorized to operate in accordance with
and pursuant to said amended detailed
diagram until such time as the amended
detailed diagram is approved. The
amended detailed diagram shall be
approved or disapproved no later than three
business days after submittal.

xix. Payment of the special event permit fee in
the amount set forth in Appendix A, “Master
Fee Schedule,” to the Farmersville Code
together with the full amount of any late
submittal fee. An additional review fee shall
be paid, as provided in the fee schedule
found in appendix A of this Code, for the
one allowed amended revised detailed
diagram at the time of submittal for review.

(3) A submittal, including a submittal for an amended
detailed diagram, shall not be reviewed until it is
complete. An amended detailed diagram shall be
submitted together with all information, detail and
supporting documentation as is required for the
initial submission to obtain a permit. In addition,
the submission of an amended detailed diagram
shall be accompanied by the appropriate fee.

ORDINANCE#O-2014- Page 11 of 25



Failure to pay the fee or the omission of any
component required for an original submittal may
result in the delay, denial or revocation of the
requested permit and/or amended detailed
diagram.

(4) Safe and orderly movement of normal traffic shall
not be substantially interrupted. The city may
require the permit holder to provide additional
signage for traffic control and safety-related
issues, as deemed necessary by staff. If any
special event is located adjacent to or abutting a
TXDOT-controlled road, a TXDOT sign permit
must be obtained and signs must be in place
before the event starts. (The specific requirement
for TXDOT signs may be waived if staff
determines that sufficient traffic control measures
are already in place.)

(5) The special event shall not impede the movement
of fire-fighting equipment, ambulances or any
other emergency vehicle.

(6) All animal waste shall be removed daily from the
premises which are the subject of the detailed
diagram. Animals shall be kept at least 300 feet
away from any residence or commercial
establishment during non-operating hours of such
special event.

(7) The application shall be reviewed and approved or
disapproved by the police department, fire
department and other appropriate city
departments identified by the city manager as well
as the city manager, or his or her duly appointed
representative for traffic control, security, fire and
other health and safety related issues.

(8) Any person or entity that seeks a special event
permit for a race, rally or parade shall be required
to pay all costs and expenses including, but not
limited to, labor and overtime costs as well as
materials, gasoline and equipment rental or usage
incurred by the city to provide onsite police
protection for any race, rally or parade and its
participants as well as any costs and expenses

ORDINANCE # 0-2014-- Page 12 of 25



incurred by the city to erect and take down
warning signs, cones and barricades along and
about the course to be traveled by the participants
in any such race, rally or parade. The city
manager may require that the person or entity
seeking a special event permit or to whom a
special event permit is issued for a race, rally or
parade post a cash bond or deposit with the town
against which the town may recover all such costs
and expenses. Failure to post such a cash deposit
or bond may result in the denial of the special
event permit application or revocation of a
previously issued special event permit. Special
events that are sponsored entirely, or in part, by
the city may, in the sole discretion of the city, be
excepted from the requirement to post a cash
deposit or bond for such city-sponsored event. In
the event that security precautions for the event
are materially different than those contained in the
special event permit application or in the event
public safety is or may be compromised, then such
concerns shall first be communicated by a city
representative to the special event permit holder
or designee of the special event permit holder in
an effort to expeditiously to resolve any such
public safety concerns. In the event such public
safety concerns are not adequately addressed, the
city manager or his or her duly appointed
representative may revoke the permit.

(9) Only one race, rally and/or parade upon and
across the roads, streets and thoroughfares of the
city shall be allowed per day unless otherwise
approved by the city. Dates for such races, rallies
and/or parades shall be assigned by the police
department and maintained in the city manager’s
office. If two or more such race, rally and/or
parade events are planned for the same date, the
special event permit will be awarded first to a race,
rally or parade event that is sponsored entirely by
the city and/or secondarily to a traditional special
event. In all other circumstances, the special event
permit shall be awarded to the race, rally or
parade event that first submits a fully completed
permit application for the date in question.

ORDINANCE#O-2014--_ Page 13 of 25



(10) The special event permit will be valid for a
maximum period of five days. If the permit is
issued in conjunction with a seasonal sales permit,
this permit shall last for no more than three days
and will expire the same day as the seasonal
sales permit expires.

Sec. 60-12. Insurance required for Special Events.

(a) The special event operator shall, at its own expense,
procure, pay for and maintain the following insurance
written by companies approved by the state and
acceptable to the city. The special event operator shall
furnish to the city certificates of insurance executed by
the insurer or its authorized agent stating coverages,
limits, expiration dates and compliance with all
applicable required provisions. Certificates shall
reference the special event and be addressed as
follows:

City of Farmersville
Attn: City Manager
205 S. Main Street
Farmersville, Texas 75442

(1) Public liability insurance, with minimum combined
single limits of $1 ,000,000 per occurrence,

(2) Liquor liability insurance, either endorsed onto the
above policy or written on a “stand alone” basis, if
any of the following applies:

(i) The special event operator is in the
business of manufacturing, selling, or
distributing alcoholic beverages;

(ii) The special event operator serves or
furnishes alcoholic beverages for a charge,
whether or not such activity requires a
license or is for the purpose of financial
gain or livelihood; or

(iii) The special event operator serves or
furnishes alcoholic beverages without a
charge, if a license is required for such
activity.

ORDINANCE#O-2014-- Page 14 of 25



(3) Business automobile liability insurance covering
owned, hired and non-owned vehicles, with a
minimum combined bodily injury and property
damage limit of $1,000,000 per occurrence.

The applicable insurance policies shall also be
endorsed as follows:

(1) The city, its officials, employees and officers shall
be named as additional insureds on the
commercial general liability policy, by using
endorsement CG2026 or broader.

(2) The city, its officials, employees and officers shall
be named as additional insureds on any required
liquor liability policy.

(3) All insurance policies shall be endorsed to the
effect that the city will receive at least 30 days’
notice prior to cancellation, non-renewal,
termination, or material change of the policies.

All insurance shall be purchased from an insurance
company that meets a financial rating of B+Vl or better
as assigned by A.M. Best Company or equivalent.

An applicant may request an exception from this
insurance requirement, if the applicant:

(1) Executes a written agreement to indemnify the city
and its officers and employees against all claims
of injury or damage to persons or property,
whether public or private, arising out of the special
event; or

(2) Agrees to redesign or reschedule the proposed
event to respond to specific risks, hazards and
dangers to the public health and safety identified
by the committee as being reasonably foreseeable
consequences of the proposed event.

The insurance requirements for special events involving
traditional special events or expressive activity which
enjoy protection under the United States or Texas
constitutions may be waived by the city manager if, in

ORDINANCE # 0-2014- Page 15 of 25



the sole discretion of the city manager, the special
event involving expressive activity poses no substantial
risk of public liability or property damage.

Sec. 60-13. Denial and revocation.

(a) A special event permit may be denied if:

(1) A special event permit has been granted for
another special event at the same place and time;

(2) A traditional special event is customarily held at
the same place and time as the proposed special
event;

(3) The proposed special event will unreasonably
disrupt the orderly flow of traffic, and no
reasonable means of rerouting traffic or otherwise
meeting traffic needs is available;

(4) The application is incomplete;

(5) The special event operator fails to comply with, or
the proposed special event will violate, a city
ordinance or other applicable law, unless the
prohibited conduct or activity would be allowed
under this chapter;

(6) The special event operator makes a false
statement of material fact on an application for a
special event permit or fails to properly complete
an application for a special event permit;

(7) The special event operator fails to provide proof
that the special event operator possesses or is
able to obtain a license or permit required by
another city ordinance or other applicable law for
the conduct of all activities included as part of the
special event;

(8) The special event operator or the property owner
has had a special event permit revoked within the
preceding 14 months;

(9) The special event operator or property owner have
individually or collectively entered a plea of guilty

ORDINANCE #0-2014-- Page 16 of 25



and/or been convicted of two or more violations of
a condition or a provision of a special event permit
or of this chapter within the preceding 14 months;

(10) The proposed special event would unduly burden
city services and/or pose a risk to the public
health, safety, or welfare;

(b) The city may revoke a special event permit if:

(1) the special event operator fails to comply with, or
the special event is in violation of, any provision of
the special event permit or the detailed diagram
and any amended detailed diagram of the special
event, a city ordinance, or any other applicable
law;

(2) The special event operator made a false
statement of material fact on an application for a
special event permit; or

(3) The special event unduly burdens city services
and/or poses a risk to the public health, safety, or
welfare.

(c) The special event operator and/or the property owner
shall immediately, upon receiving notice that the city
has revoked the special event permit, cause the special
event to cease operations and close and shut down all
component parts of the special event. At or about the
same time, the special event operator and/or the
property owner shall ask or direct all customers, visitors
and patrons to leave the premises on which the special
event is being held.

Sec. 60-14. Appeal from denial or revocation of a
special event permit.

(a) If the city manager denies the issuance of a permit or
revokes a permit, the city manager shall issue written
notice of the denial or revocation and of the right to an
appeal. The special event operator may appeal the
decision of the city manager by filing a written request
for appeal of said denial or revocation with the city
manager’s office within five days after the date of such
denial or revocation. If such appeal is not made within

ORDINANCE # 0-2014- Page 17 of 25



this five-day period, the decision of the city manager
shall be final.

(b) The written request for appeal shall identify the contact
person for the special event and provide the contact
person’s telephone number, e-mail address and fax
number to assist in scheduling a hearing on said
appeal. The written request for appeal shall also state
in detail what actions have been or will be taken to
guarantee that the conditions which gave rise to the
revocation will not recur.

(c) An appeal of the denial or revocation shall not stay the
determination and action of the city manager, or
authorize the continued or renewed operation of the
special event.

(d) The revocation appeal hearing shall, to the extent
reasonably practicable, be scheduled to occur within
three business days after receipt of the written request
for appeal. The appeal shall be heard by the city
manager or the city manager’s duly authorized
representative (referred to collectively as the “city
manager”). The special event operator or property
owner may present information regarding the
revocation and the actions that have been taken or will
be enacted to prevent a recurrence of the conditions
that led to the permit revocation. City staff shall also be
allowed to present information regarding the revocation
and opine regarding the continued or renewed
operation of the special event with the additional
conditions proposed by the special event operator or
property owner.

(e) The city manager shall uphold the revocation or
overrule the revocation. The city manager may also
overrule the revocation and impose such additional
conditions on the continued or renewed operation of the
special event as the city manager deems prudent to
avoid a recurrence of the conditions that led to the
permit revocation. If the city manager overrules the
permit revocation, the operation of the special event
may be renewed or continued provided that any and all
additional conditions for operation are enacted and
observed.

ORDINANCE #0-2014-- Page 18 of 25



(f) Any aggrieved party may appeal the city manager’s
determination to the board of adjustment in the manner
provided for appeals of an administrative official’s
decision. The special event may be renewed or
continued during the pendency of an appeal to the
board of adjustment if and only if the city manager
overrules the permit revocation and provided that any
and all additional conditions for operation imposed by
the city manager are enacted and observed.

ARTICLE III — SPECIAL REQUIREMENTS

Sec. 60-20. Right of entry.

The city through its officials, employees, agents, and
representatives shall have the right at all reasonable times to
enter upon all permitted premises for the purpose of
inspecting the permitted premises, for observing the
performance of obligations under this chapter, and for the
doing of any act or thing which the city may be obligated to
or have the right to do under the permit, this chapter, or
other applicable city, county, state or federal ordinances,
rules, regulations, or statutes.

Sec. 60-21. Outdoor activities.

(a) All outdoor activities and entertainment must be
confined to the area within the licensed premises (and if
fencing is required by paragraph (a) of this section, then
such activities and entertainment must be confined to
the area within the fencing).

(c) All fire lanes throughout the property on which the event
takes place must be kept completely unobstructed by
vehicular traffic.

Sec. 60-22. Alcoholic beverages.

(a) Sales or service of alcoholic beverages must be in
compliance with chapter 5, as amended, of this Code.

(b) If alcoholic beverages are proposed to be served or
allowed to be consumed in conjunction with the special
event permit, any outside area within which alcoholic
beverages are proposed to be served or consumed
must be completely enclosed by a temporary (during

ORDINANCE #0-2014-- Page 19 of 25



the term of the event only) interlocking fence of such
height as may be required to satisfy the requirements of
the Texas Alcoholic Beverage Commission (“TABC”)
regarding the designation of ‘licensed premises” for
such purpose. If required fencing crosses a fire lane, a
20-foot wide emergency gate must be utilized and kept
closed. The gate must be kept closed, but unlocked, at
all times to accommodate public safety vehicles and
provide an emergency exit. The fencing set-up must
ensure that customers are not forced to re-enter an
adjacent structure, if any, in order to vacate the
licensed premises in case of an emergency.

(c) Access points into the licensed premises must be
constantly manned to prevent patrons from entering or
exiting with alcoholic beverages.

(d) A copy of the permit to use public property must be
provided to the TABC or its successor agency.

(e) Any required permit or letter of approval from the TABC
and the city must be posted on the premises where the
event takes place.

(f) An alcoholic beverages permit must be applied for with
the city secretary at least 15 days in advance of any
special event where alcohol will be sold or served, in
accordance with the requirements of chapter 5 of this
code.

(g) A copy of a current permit from TABC authorizing the
special event operator to sell, dispense or otherwise
serve alcohol at the location must be submitted at least
12 days prior to the event.

Sec. 60-23. Tents and canopies.

A flame-spread certificate must be obtained from the tent or
canopy supplier for each tent and/or canopy used at the
event. Such certificate(s) must be readily accessible for
inspection by city fire department personnel.

Sec. 60-24. Food handling and Concessions.

(a) Food handling, and the provision and/or sale of
alcoholic beverages shall be in accordance with all

ORDINANCE 0-2014-- Page 20 of 25



federal, state, county and city statutes, ordinances,
rules, regulations and guidelines.

(b) When required by law, concessionaires and caterers
must obtain a health permit from the city a minimum of
72 hours prior to the event and pay any required fees
for temporary food service licenses.

(c) It shall be the special event operator’s obligation to
ensure that participants, spectators, and patrons do not
carry alcoholic beverages into or out of any licensed
premises, if applicable.

Sec. 60-25. Noise.

No loud, excessive or unusual noise is allowed between the
hours of 11:00 p.m. and 7:00 a.m. during setup, operation or
teardown of an event. Failure to comply with a request from
the department concerning noise may result in the
immediate revocation of the special event permit. Outdoor
music must be provided at a volume level that is not
distracting to drivers on adjacent or nearby streets and that
is not disturbing to residents or adjacent businesses.

Sec. 60-26. Signs.

(a) All signs used in connection with a special event shall
be professionally executed and must comply with all
applicable ordinances, rules, and regulations of the city,
and be approved in writing by the city manager.

(b) Written permission from the city must be obtained prior
to placing signs on public property. The design and
content of signs placed on public property must be
approved by the city. Signs placed on public property
must be designed and constructed such that they do
not leave adhesive residue on property when removed.
Inflated signs that are anchored to the ground, a
building, or other structure are prohibited.

(c) Permanent, existing signs on public property may not
be removed or covered.

(d) The city public works department shall supervise the
placement of all directional or promotional signs placed
on public streets. The rental cost of directional signs is

ORDINANCE#O-2014-- Page 21 of 25



the responsibility of the special event operator and
payment is required in advance of the event.

Sec. 60-27. Conduct of participants during special event.

(a) Special event participants shall not throw any articles,
such as candy, toys, beads, etc., to spectators during
the conduct of the special event.

(b) Special event participants shall not engage in any
conduct that may endanger other participants or
spectators.

(c) The special event operator and/or the property owner
shall require special event participants to register for
the special event, and will present a list of participants
and related information to the city manager.

Sec. 60-28. Public conduct during parade.

(a) No person shall unreasonably hamper, obstruct,
impede or interfere with any special event or with any
person, vehicle or animal participating or used in a
special event.

(b) No driver of a vehicle shall drive between the vehicles
or persons comprising a special event when such
vehicles or persons are in motion and are
conspicuously designated as a component of or
participant in a special event, unless as directed by
uniformed law enforcement personnel.

(c) The chief of police shall have the authority, when
reasonably necessary, to prohibit or restrict the parking
of vehicles along any street or highway or part thereof
constituting a part of the special event. The chief of
police shall post signs to such effect and it shall be
unlawful for any person to park or leave unattended any
vehicle in violation thereof.

ARTICLE IV - ENFORCEMENT

Sec. 60-40. Offenses.

(a) A person commits an offense if the person:

ORDINANCE #0-2014-- Page 22 of 25



(1) Commences or conducts a special event without
the appropriate permits or fails to comply with any
requirement or condition of a special event permit
or this chapter; or

(2) Participates in a special event for which a permit
has not been granted, or for which a permit has
been suspended or revoked; or

(3) Sets up or operates a special event in a manner
inconsistent with the approved detailed diagram or
any subsequently approved amended detailed
diagram for such special event.

(4) violates any provision of a special event permit,
this chapter, or any other city ordinance or
applicable law, rule, standard, or regulation.

(b) A culpable mental state is not required for the
commission of an offense under this section.

Sec. 60-41. Penalty.

(a) A person who violates a provision of this chapter or a
requirement of a special event permit is guilty of a
separate offense for each day or part of a day during
which the violation is committed or continues.

(b) Each offense is punishable by a fine not to exceed:

(1) $2,000.00 for a violation of a provision of this
chapter or a requirement of a special event permit
governing fire safety, zoning, or public health and
sanitation, including dumping or refuse; or

(2) $500.00 for all other violations of this chapter or
any requirements imposed on a special event
permit.”

SECTION 4: REPEALER

This Ordinance shall be cumulative of all other Ordinances, resolutions, and/or policies
of the City, whether written or otherwise, and shall not repeal any of the provisions of
those ordinances except in those instances where the provisions of those ordinances
are in direct conflict with the provisions of this Ordinance. Any and all Ordinances,
resolutions, and/or policies of the City, whether written or otherwise, which are in any

ORDINANCE #0-2014-- Page 23 of 25



manner in conflict with or inconsistent with this Ordinance shall be and are hereby
repealed to the extent of such conflict and/or inconsistency.

SECTION 5: SEVERABILITY

It is hereby declared to be the intent of the City Council that the several provisions of
this Ordinance are severable. In the event that any court of competent jurisdiction shall
judge any provisions of this Ordinance to be illegal, invalid, or unenforceable, such
judgment shall not affect any other provisions of this Ordinance which are not
specifically designated as being illegal, invalid, or unenforceable.

SECTION 6: PENALTIES FOR VIOLATION OF THE ORDINANCE

Any person, firm or corporation who violates any provision of this Ordinance, upon
conviction, shall be guilty of a misdemeanor and shall be fined up to $2,000.00 per
violation for a violation of a provision of this Ordinance governing fire safety, zoning, or
public health and sanitation, including dumping or refuse, and up to $500.00 for all other
violations of this Ordinance. Each occurrence and each day that a violation continues
shall be considered a separate offense and punished accordingly.

SECTION 7: INJUNCTIVE RELIEF

Any violation of this ordinance can be enjoined by a suit filed in the name of the City of
Farmersville in a court of competent jurisdiction, and this remedy shall be in addition to
any penal provision in this ordinance or in the Code of the City of Farmersville.

SECTION 8: PUBLICATION

The City Secretary is hereby directed to publish in the Official Newspaper of the City of
Farmersville the Caption, Penalty, and Effective Date Clause of this Ordinance as
required by Section 52.011 of the Local Government Code.

SECTION 9: ENGROSSMENT AND ENROLLMENT

The City Secretary of the City of Farmersville is hereby directed to engross and enroll
this Ordinance by copying the exact Caption and the Effective Date Clause in the
minutes of the City Council of the City of Farmersville, and by filing this Ordinance in the
Ordinance records of the City.

SECTION 10: SAVINGS

All rights and remedies of the City of Farmersville are expressly saved as to any and all
violations of the provisions of any Ordinances which have accrued at the time of the
effective date of this Ordinance; and, as to such accrued violations and all pending
litigation, both civil and criminal, whether pending in court or not, under such
Ordinances, same shall not be affected by this Ordinance but may be prosecuted until
final disposition by the courts.

SECTION 11: EFFECTIVE DATE

This Ordinance shall take effect immediately from and after its passage and publication
as required by law.

ORDINANCE #0-2014-- Page 24 of 25



PASSED on first reading on the day of August, 2014, and second reading on the
day of August, 2014 at properly scheduled meetings of the City Council of the City

of Farmersville, Texas, there being a quorum present, and approved by the Mayor on
the date set out below.

APPROVEDTHIS DAYOF 2014.

BY:

________________________

Joseph E. Heimberger, P.E., Mayor

ATTEST:

BY:

________________________

Edie Sims, City Secretary

ORDINANCE # O-2014--_ Page 25 of 25



Farmersviii e
1)1 LUV IR 1M I

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: Ben White, City Manager

DATE: August 12, 2014

SUBJECT: Consider, discuss and act upon wastewater rates per recommendations from
rate study performed by NewGen Strategies

. Memorandum from Chris Ekrut is attached for review.

ACTION: Council to act as deemed necessary.

(V — E)



NewGen
Strategies & Solutions

1300 E. Lookout Drive
Suite 100
Richardson, TX 15082

Memorandum Phone: (972) 680-2000
Fax: (92) 680-2007

To: Mr. Ben White

From: Mr. Chris Ekrut

Date: August 6, 2014

Re: Review of Water and Sewer Rate Revenue

NewGen Strategies & Solutions, LLC (“NewGen”) was engaged by the City of Farmersville, Texas (“City”)
to perform a review of water and sewer rate revenue performance and provide our opinion of the
necessity of proposed rate increases for FY 2015. This memorandum and the accompanying documents
outline our analysis and recommendations.

Please note that this analysis relies on assumptions regarding future system use. As you are aware, the
Dallas — Ft. Worth Metroplex continues to experience significant drought which has required the
implementation of stringent water restrictions. These restrictions have significantly impacted water
consumption and, in turn, the generation of water and wastewater revenue. While this analysis has
attempted to capture this impact, further reduction in water consumption may require amendment to
this analysis and expedited rate action by the City Council.

Proposed Rates

Based on information provided by the City, and as part of implementing the final recommendations
contained within the City’s most recently completed rate study conducted in March 2011, Table 1 and
Table 2 below outline the City’s current Inside City, Residential water and wastewater rates along with
the adjustments currently being considered by the City. Table 3 below presents the total increase in a
5,000 and 10,000 gallon Residential customer bill, assuming services through a 3/4” or less meter, under
the current and proposed rates, respectively.

Economics Strategy I Stakeholders Sustainability

www.newgenstrategies.net



Mr. Ben White
August 6, 0214
Page 2

Meter Charge

3/4” or less

1.5”

2”

3”

4”

6”

Table I
Current and Proposed Water Rates

Current

$11.91

19,59

38.80

61.85

69.54

192.49

384.59

Memorandum

Proposed

$12.69

20.89

41.41

66.02

74.23

205.52

410.66

0.00

5.83

7.68

9.51

Table 2
Current and Proposed Wastewater Rates

Base Charge $25.26

Volumetric Charge (per 1000 gallons) 7.87
above 1000 gallon minimum

Volumetric Charge (per 1000 gallons)

0— 1,000

1,000—10,000

10,000—20,000

20,000 +

0.00

5.46

7.18

8.88

Current Proposed

$31.07

9.68

Farmersville_Memo.docx



Memorandum
Mr. Ben White
August 6, 2014
Page 3

Table 3
Current and Proposed Monthly Customer Bill at 5,000 and 10,000 gallons

Current Proposed Increase

5,000 gallons

Water $33.75 $36.01 $2.26

Wastewater

Total $90.49 $105.80 $15.31

10,000 gallons

Water $61.05 $65.16 $4.11

Wastewater 909 118.19 22.10

Total $157.14 $183.35 $26.21

Projected Financial Performance

To evaluate the anticipated performance of the above rates, the Project Team has projected an
anticipated revenue stream for FY 2015 under the existing rate structure as well as the proposed rate
structure. In an effort to produce a conservative revenue estimate reflecting the current, mandatory
watering restrictions to which the City is subject, the Project Team relied on actual billed customer
consumption and wastewater flow for the most recent available twelve month period (July 2013 to June
2014).

This projected revenue stream was then compared with the preliminary FY 2015 budget figures as
provided to the Project Team. Table 4 below presents a summary of this analysis. For more detailed
figures, please see the attached schedules.

Table 4
Anticipated Financial Performance Under Current and Projected Rates

Water Wastewater Total

Performance Under Current Rates

Total Revenue Requirement $926,985 $911,335 $1,838,320

Projected Revenue Under Current Rates 876,346 733,284 1.609,630

Over/(Under) Recovery (50,639) (178,051) (228,690)

Performance Under Projected Rates

Total Revenue Requirement $926,985 $911,335 $1,838,320

Projected Revenue Under Current Rates 936,166 902,364 1,838,530

Over/(Under) Recovery 9,181 (8,971) 210

FarmersvifleMemo.docx



Memorandum
Mr. Ben White
August 6, 0214
Page 4

As evidenced by Table 4 above, if no rate action is taken, then it is anticipated that the water and sewer
utility will produce insufficient revenues by approximately ($228,690). If rates are implemented as
proposed, then the water and sewer utility is anticipated to break-even in FY 2015. This assumes that
current water consumption and billed wastewater flow in FY 2015 will be reflective of customer use
similar to July 2013 to June 2014. In the event consumption declines further, then a greater adjustment
to rates may be needed.

The Project Team also compared the projected revenue requirement in FY 2015 with the revenue
requirement originally projected in the 2011 Water and Sewer Rate Study. This analysis is presented in
the attached Schedule 3. Based on this analysis, it appears that the utility’s projected costs are less than
anticipated within the rate study. For the sewer utility, much of this cost differential is due to the
absence of a $277,004 anticipated debt service payment, anticipated capital investment which the City
has not had to pursue at this time. However, while this anticipated debt service cost has not been
realized, other cost increases have offset this reduction. Further, because of the reduction in billed
water consumption and wastewater flow, the anticipated revenue stream of the utility is less than what
was anticipated in the 2011 Water and Sewer Rate Study. These decreases in revenue are more than
offset by the decreases in anticipated costs, resulting in no changes to the original rate
recommendation.

Regional Comparison

Assuming implementation of the rates above, the attached Schedule 6 presents a comparison of the
monthly customer bills for the City’s Residential customers at 5,000 and 10,000 gallons with monthly
Residential bills for customers of utilities of similar size, geographic orientation, and/or capital needs.
Please note that this is not an apples-to-apples comparison. Every utility is different in terms of its
funding sources and practices, water supply, and/or wastewater treatment.

Additionally, while the Project Team notes that the City is projected to have the highest monthly
wastewater bill within the comparison group, the majority of these Cities bill wastewater flow based on
total billed water consumption. As such, during the summer, customers of these utilities would see a
significantly higher sewer bill than they would during the winter. The Cities using winter averaging to
determine monthly billed wastewater flow include Corinth, Hudson Oaks, and McKinney. A more
accurate comparison during summer months would be to compare the City’s sewer charges at 5,000
gallons to sewer charges at 10,000 gallons for those cities that do not utilize winter averaging.

At this time, the Project Team recommends that the City continue to use winter averaging for
Residential sewer billing as it, in our opinion, is the best estimation of indoor water use and reflective of
the water being returned to the wastewater system.

FarmersvilleMemo.docx



Memorandum
Mr. Ben White
August 6, 2014
Page 5

Overall Recommendations

As discussed, the Project Team recommends that the proposed rates presented herein be adopted and
made effective no later than October 1, 2014. It is our understanding that the City has already taken
action regarding the proposed water rates. We would encourage the City to do the same with
wastewater rates as part of on-going budget deliberations so as to ensure the continued financial
stability and integrity of the City’s utility.

We appreciate the opportunity to assist the City in conducting this analysis and stand ready to answer
any additional questions the City may have. Please feel free to contact me at 972.232.2234 or via e-mail
at cekrut@newgenstrategies.net.

Farmersville_Memo.docx



Schedule 1

Determinants
Monthly Customers

3/4” of less
r

1 1/2”
2”

3”

4”

6”
Subtotal

1,125
21

36

2

1,187 35

1,231
21

3
36

2

71 1,293

Volumes (000’s)
0 - 1,000
1,000 - 10,000

10,000 - 20,000
20,000 - 50,000
50000 +

Subtotal

Revenues
Meter Charge

3/4 of less
1”

Volumetric Charge
0-1,000
1,000 - 10,000
10,000 - 20,000
20,000 - 50,000
50,000+ -

Subtotal

Total Water Revenues $

Rate Revenue Requirement
Over! (Under) Recovery($)
Over / (Under) Recovery (%(

Monthly Customer Bills:
5,000 gallons $ 33,75 $

10,000 gallons $ 61.05 $ 91.58 $ 122.10

City of Farmersville, Texas
Water and Wastewater Rate Review

FY 2015 Water Rate Revenue Proof Under Current Rates

Inside Outnide City
New Total

Rates
Meter

3/4’ or less $ 11.91 $ 17.87 $ 23.82
1” 19,59 29.39 39.18
1 1/2” 38.80 58.20 77.60
2” 61.85 92.78 123.70
3 69.54 104.31 139.08
4 192.49 288.74 384.98
5’ 384.59 576.89 769.18

Volumetric Charge (per 1,000 gallons)
0-1,000 $ - $ - $ -

1,000- 10,000 5.45 8.19 10.92
10,000 - 20,000 7.18 10.77 14.36
20,000-50,000 8.88 13.32 17.76
50000 + 8.88 13.32 17.76

35 71

13,488 405 823 14,715
52,543 1,662 3,591 57,795
10,212 368 843 11,423
10,527 221 560 11,307
12,167 159 250 12,576

1 1/2”
2”

4,’

6”
Subtotal

98,936 2,814 6,067 107,817

$ 160,809 $ 7,434 $ 20,199 $ 188,442
4,839 - - 4,839
1,474 - - 1,474

26,472 - - 26,472
834 - - 834

4,235 - - 4,235

S 198,663 $ 7,434 $ 20,199 $ 226,296

$ $ $ $
286,884 13,609 39,212 339,705

73,321 3,959 12,111 89,392
93,481 2,937 9,940 106,358

108.044 2,118 4,433 114,595

$ 561,730 5

760,393 $

22,623 $ 65,696 $ 650,049

30,057 $ 85,895 $ 876,345

$ 926,985
(50,540)

-5.78%

50.63 $ 67.S0

Page lof7



Schedule 2

City of Farmersville, Texas

Water and Wastewater Rate Review

FY 2015 Sewer Rate Revenue Proof Under Current Rates

Inside City Outside City (After 1985)

W/Averaging Commercial W/Averaging Commercial Total

Rates

Base Charge $ 25.26 $ 25.26 $ 22.08 $ 22.08

Volumetric Rate (per 1,000 gallons)

0-1,000 $ - $ - $ - $ -

1,000- 7,000 7.87 7.87 6.88 6.88

7,000- 15,000 7.87 7.87 6.88 6.88

15,000+ - 7.87 - 6.88

0 - 1,000

1,000 - 7,000

7,000 - 15,000

15,000+

Subtotal

Determinants

Monthly Customers

0 - 1,000

1,000 - 7,000

7,000 - 15,000

15,000+

Total Revenues

10,339

32,683

4,086

724

1,412

4,184

2,920

9,741

11,771

36,952

7,017

10,465

Rate Revenue Requirement

Over! (Under) Recovery ($)
Over! (Under) Recovery (%)

Monthly Customer Bills:

5,000 gallons

$ 911,335

(178,051)

-24.28%

10,000 gallons $ 96.09 $ 96.09 $ 84.00 $ 84.00

Determinants

Monthly Customers

Volumes

882 141 1 1 1,025

8

21

12

64

11

Volumes

47,831 18,257 29 87 66,205

$ 267,478 $ 42,765 $ 177 $ 265 $ 310,685

$ - $ - $ - $ - $
257,212 32,926 145 441 290,724

32,157 22,983 - 75 55,215

- 76,660 - - 76,660

$ 289,369 $ 132,569 $ 145 $ 516 $ 422,599

$ 556,847 $ 175,334 $ 322 $ 781 $ 733,284

$ 56.74 $ 56.74 $ 49.60 $ 49.60

Page 2 of 7



Schedule 3

Water Department

Personnel

Contracts and Professional Services

Maintenance

Utilities

Operating Expenditures

Supplies

Miscellaneous

Capital Outlay

Transfers

Sewer Department

Personnel

Contracts and Professional Services

Maintenance

Utilities

Operating Expenditures

Supplies

Miscellaneous

Debt Service - Existing

Debt Service - New

Capital Outlay

Transfers

Transfers in from Capital Projects

Admin Support - General Fund Transfer

Right of Way Rental

Water - General Fund

Sewer - General Fund

Original FY 2ol5Projection

Total Water Sewer

$ 134,964 $ 62,085 $ 72,878

2,301 1,058 1,242

5,639 2,594 3,045

18,045 8,301 9,744

1,410 649 761

1,692 778 914

$ 164,050 $ 75,466 $ 88,584

$ 108,419 $ 108,419 $ -

6,767 6,767 -

104,887 104,887 -

42,539 42,539 -

534,697 534,697 -

10,601 10,601 -

15,000 15,000 -

49,951 49,951 -

$ 872,861 $ 872,861 $ -

$ 127,266 $ - $ 127,266

6,767 - 6,767

291,423 - 291,423

12,379 - 12,379

846 - 846

2,736 - 2,736

113,775 - 113,775

277,004 - 277,004

10,000 - 10,000

42,701 - 42,701

$ 884,896 $ - $ 884,896

$ - $ - $
22,851 12,200 10,651

1,646 879 767

177,220 177,220 -

9,118 - 9,118

$ 210,835 $ 190,299 $ 20,536

$ 2,132,642 $ 1,138,626 $ 994,017

FY 2015 Budget

Total Water Sewer

$ 113,035 $ 51,998 $ 61,037

8,289 3,813 4,476

20,000 9,200 10,800

300 138 162

500 230 270
2,400 1,104 1,296

$ 144,524 $ 66,483 $ 78,041

$ 122,223 $ 122,223 $ -

57,655 57,655 -

5,000 5,000 -

26,250 26,250 -

560,552 560,552 -

95,968 95,968 -

121,874 121,874 -

$ 989,522 $ 989,522 $ -

$ 153,884 $ - $ 153,884

11,500 - 11,500

289,023 - 289,023

11,000 - 11,000

10,500 - 10,500
39,000 - 39,000

133,261 - 133,261

62,000 - 62,000

144,601 - 144,601

$ 854,769 $ - $ 854,769

$ - $

$ - $ $

$ 1,988,815 $ 1,056,005 $ 932,810

City of Farmersville, Texas

Water and Wastewater Rate Review

Comparison of FY 2015 Projection to FY 2015 Budget

Water and Sewer Administration

Personnel

Maintenance

Utilities

Contracts and Professional Services

Operating

Supplies

Miscellaneous

Subtotal

Subtotal

Subtotal

Non-Departmental

Subtotal

Gross Cost of Service

Page 3of7



Schedule 3

City of Farmersville, Texas

Water and Wastewater Rate Review

Comparison of FY 2015 Proiection to FY 2015 Budget

CC Convenience Fee

Connect Fee

Other Sys Water Sales

Water Tap
Water Penalties / Reconnect

Developer Contributions

Other Income

Impact Fee

Sewer Tap

Sewer Penalties

Impact Fee

Transfers in

Non-Departmental

Interest Income

7,861 - 7,861

2,000 1,005 995 500 265 235

$ 150,495 $ 129,020 $ 21,475

Net Revenue Requirement $ 1,977,995 $ 993,532 $ 984,463 $ 1,838,320 $ 926,985 $ 911,335

Projected Rate Revenues under Current Rates

Over / (Under) Recovery ($)
Over / (Under) Recovery (%)

Projected Rate Revenues under Proposed Rates

Over/(Under) Recovery($)

Over / (Under) Recovery (%)
9,181 (8,971)

0.98% -0.99%

Revenue Offsets

Water

Original FY 2olsProjection

Total Water Sewer

FY 2015 Budget

$ 1,400 $
2,999

131,990

8,397

697 $703 $
2,999

131,990

8,397

Wastewater

Total

3,500

99,000

3,700

18,000

500

4,055

16,800

4,440

Water Sewer

$ - $
3,500

99,000

3,700

18,000

500

4,055

16,800

4,440

Subtotal $ 154,647 $ 145,094 $ 9,553

$ 1,609,629 $ 876,345 $ 733,284

(228,691) (50,640) (178,051)

-14.21% -5.78% -24.28%

$ 1,838,530 $ 936,166 $ 902,364

210

0.01%

Page 4 of 7



Schedule 4

10,000 gallons

increase over Current

City of Farmersville, Texas

Water and Wastewater Rate Review

FY 2015 Water Rate Revenue Proof (Rates Effective July 2014)

Inside Outside City

OM w Total

Rates

Meter

3/4” or less $ 12.69 $ 19.04 $ 25.38

1” 20.89 31.34 41.78

1 1/2 41.41 62.12 82.82
2’ 66.02 99.03 132.04
3” 74.23 111.35 148.46

4” 205.52 308.28 411.04

6” 410.66 615.99 821.32

Volumetric Charge (per 1,000 gallons)

0-1,000 $ - $ - $ -

1,000-10,000 5.83 8.75 11.66

10,000-20,000 7.68 11.52 15.36

20,000-50,000 9.51 14.27 19.02

50000 + 9.51 14.27 19.02

Determinants

Monthly Customers

3/4” of less

1 1/2”

2”

3”

4”

6”

1,125 35 71 1,231

21 - 21

3 - 3

36 - 36

1 - 1
2 - 2

Subtotal

Volumes (000’s)
0-1,000

1,000 - 10,000

10,000 - 20,000

20,000 - 50,000

50000 +

Subtotal

Revenues

Meter Charge

3/4” of less

1 1/2”

2”

3,’

4”

6”

Subtotal

Volumetric Charge

0-1,000

1,000-10,000

10,000 - 20,000

20,000- 50,000

50,000 +

Subtotal

Total Water Revenues

Rate Revenue Requirement

Over / (Under) Recovery ($)
Over / (Under) Recovery (%(

Monthly Customer Bills:

5,000 gallons

increase over Current

1,187 35 71 1,293

13,488 405 823 14,715

S2,543 1,662 3,591 57,795

10,212 368 843 11,423

10,527 221 560 11,307
12,167 159 250 12,576
98,936 2,814 6,067 107,817

S 171,340 $ 7,921 $ 21,522 $ 200,783

5,160 - - 5,160

1,574 - - 1,574

28,257 - - 28,257

891 - - 891

4,521 - - 4,521

5 211,743 $ 7,921 $ 21,522 $ 241,185

$ - $ - $ - $
306,325 14,540 41,869 362,733

78,427 4,235 12,955 95,617

100,113 3,147 10,645 113,905

115,709 2,269 4,747 122,725

600,574 24,190 70,216 694,980S $ $ $

5 812,316 $ 32,111 $ 91,738 $

5 36.01 $ 54.04 $ 72.02

2.26 3.41 4.52

$ 65.16 $ 97.79 $ 130.32

4.11 6.21 8.22

936,166

$ 926,985

9,181

0.98%

PageS of 7



Schedule 5

City of Farmersville, Texas

Water and Wastewater Rate Review

FY 2015 Sewer Rate Revenue Proof (Proposed Rates)

Inside City Outside City (After 1985)

W/Averaging Commercial W/Averaging Commercial Total

Rates

Base Charge $ 31.07 $ 31.07 $ 35.73 $ 35.73

Volumetric Rate (per 1,000 gallons)

0-1,000 $ - $ - $ - $ -

1,000- 7,000 9.68 9.68 11.13 11.13
7,000- 15,000 9.68 9.68 11.13 11.13
15,000+ - 9.68 - 11.13

0 - 1,000

1,000 - 7,000

7,000 - 15,000

15,000+

Subtotal

Determinants

Monthly Customers

Volumes

0 - 1,000

1,000 - 7,000

7,000 - 15,000

15,000+

Total Revenues

10,339

32,683

4,086

724

1,412

4,184

2,920

9,741

11,771

36,952

7,017

10,465

Rate Revenue Requirement

Over! (Under) Recovery ($)
Over! (Under) Recovery (%)

Monthly Customer Bills:

5,000 gallons

Increase over Current

10,000 gallons

Increase over Current

$ 911,335

(8,971)

-0.99%

Volumes

Determinants

Monthly Customers 882 141 1 1 1,025

8

21

12

64

11

47,831 18,257 29 87 66,205

$ 329,000 $ 52,602 $ 286 $ 429 $ 382,316

$ - $ - $ - $ - $
316,368 40,498 235 713 357,814

39,552 28,269 - 121 67,942

- 94,291 - - 94,291

$ 355,920 $ 163,058 $ 235 $ 835 $ 520,048

$ 684,921 $ 215,659 $ 521 $ 1,264 $ 902,364

$ 69.79 $ 69.79 $ 80.25 $ 80.25

13.05 13.05 30.65 30.65

$ 118.19 $ 118.19 $ 135.90 $ 135.90
22.10 22.10 51.90 51.90

Page 6 of 7



Schedule 6

City of Farmersville, Texas
Water and Wastewater Rate Review

Comparison of Monthly Water and Sewer Charges

Water
5000 gallons 10,000 gallons

Frognot WSC $ 51.75 Frognot WSC $ 79.25
Hudson Oaks 49.55 Royse City 75.20
Cash SUD 45.25 Princeton 74.59
Lavon WSC 45.00 Aledo 71.79
Royse City 43.20 Caddo Mills 68.55
Blue Ridge 41.50 Cash SUD 67.25
Caddo Mills 39.96 Lavon WSC 66.25
Aledo 39.83 Hudson Oaks 65.60
Corinth 37.12 Blue Ridge 65.25
Josephine 36.24 Farmersville (Fl 2015) 65.16
Farmersville (Fl 2015) 36.01 Farmersville (Current) 61.05
Celina 35.48 Celina 60.28
North Collin WSC 34.30 Josephine 59.24
Farmersville (Current) 33.75 Celeste 55.50
Celeste 33.00 North Collin WSC 55.30
Princeton 31.19 Corinth 50.97
McKinney 28.73 McKinney 45.38
Wylie 25.79 Wylie 44.29
Greenville 23.35 Greenville 42.44

Monthly Bill Increase $ 2.26 $ 4.11

Sewer
5,000 gallons 10,000 gallons

Farmeraville (Fl 2015) $ 69.79 Farmersville (Fl 2015) $ 118.19
Royse City 59.97 Royse City 107.32
Farmersville (Current) 56.74 Farmersville (Current) $ 96.09
Corinth 49.39 Corinth 77.39
Aledo 43.52 Aledo 74.82
Hudson Oaks 41.90 Princeton 69.30
Princeton 41.00 Celina 66.44
Celina 37.79 Hudson Oaks 65.80
Wylie 35.00 Greenville 57.60
Greenville 30.35 McKinney 46.08
McKinney 29.08 Celeste 41.00
Caddo Mills 27.00 Blue Ridge 35.00
Celeste 26.00 Wylie 35.00
Blue Ridge 22.50 Caddo Mills 32.00
Josephine 20.26 Josephine 25.00

Monthly Bill Increase $ 13.05 $ 22.10

Total Combined Monthly Bill
5.000 gallons 10,000 gallons

Farmersville (FY 2015) $ 105.80 Farmersville (Fl 2015) $ 183.35
Royse City 103.17 Royse City 182.52
Hudson Oaks 91.45 Farmersville (Current) $ 157.14
Farmersville (Current) $ 90.49 Aledo 146.61
Corinth 86.51 Princeton 143.89
Aledo 83.35 Hudson Oaks 131.40
Celina 73.27 Corinth 128.36
Princeton 72.19 Celina 126.72
Caddo Mills 66.96 Caddo Mills 100.55
Blue Ridge 64.00 Blue Ridge 100.25
Wylie 60.79 Greenville 100.04
Celeste 59.00 Celeste 96.50
McKinney 57.81 McKinney 91.46
Josephine 56.50 Josephine 84.24
Greenville 53.70 Wylie 79.29

iMonthly Bill Increase $ 15.31 $ 26.21

Page 7 of 7



Farrnersviile
)I:(JVfl4 4 Th4%*’ U

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: Ben White, City Manager

DATE: August 12, 2014

SUBJECT: Consider, discuss and act upon an interconnection agreement with Sharyland
Utilities

An agreement is attached for review.

ACTION: Council to act as deemed necessary.

(V — F)



Distribution
Interconnection Agreement

between

Sharyland Utilities, L.P.

and

Farmersville Electric

Dated: August 12, 2014



DISTRIBUTION INTERCONNECTION AGREEMENT
BETWEEN

SHARYLAND UTILITIES, L.P.
AND

FARMERSVILLE ELECTRIC

This Agreement is made and entered into as of the 12thi day of August, 2014, (the
“Execution Date”), by and between Sharyland Utilities, L.P. (“Sharyland”) and Farmersville
Electric (“Farrnersville”) each sometimes hereinafter referred to individually as a “Party” or
both referred to collectively as the “Parties.”

WITNESSETH

WHEREAS, each Party is the owner and operator of transmission and/or distribution
facilities and is engaged in the business of delivering electric energy to the general public within
ERCOT; and

WHEREAS, the Parties desire to interconnect their respective distribution systems in the
respects, and under the terms and conditions set forth below.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and of the mutual covenants and
conditions herein set forth, the Parties agree as follows:

ARTICLE I - EFFECTIVE DATE AND TERM

1.1 This Agreement shall become effective on the Execution Date (the “Effective

1.2 Unless otherwise mutually agreed, this Agreement shall remain in effect initially
for a period of two (2) years from the Effective Date, and shall continue in effect thereafter for
periods of two (2) years each unless canceled after such initial period or any subsequent period
either by mutual agreement or by either Party upon at least twenty-four (24) months written
notice to the other Party. Upon termination of this Agreement, each Party shall discontinue the
use of the facilities of the other and shall discomect the Points of Interconnection. Any cost
recovery obligations resulting from this Agreement shall survive termination of this Agreement
until such obligations are fulfilled.

ARTICLE Il-OBJECTIVE AND SCOPE

2.1 It is the intent of the Parties, by this Agreement, to state the tenns and conditions
under which the Parties’ distribution systems will be intercormected and to identify the facilities
provided by each Party at the Points of Interconnection.

2.2 This Agreement shall apply to the ownership, construction, operation, and
maintenance of those facilities that are specifically identified and described in the Facility
Schedules that are attached hereto and incorporated herein. This Agreement does not obligate
either Party to provide, or entitle either Party to receive, any service not expressly provided for
herein. Each Party is responsible for making the arrangements necessary to receive any delivery

Page 1



service, ancillary service or other miscellaneous service that either Party may desire from the
other Party or any third party.

2.3 This Agreement, including all attached Facility Schedules, constitutes the entire
agreement and understanding between the Parties with regard to the interconnection of the
facilities of the Parties at the Points of Interconnection expressly provided for in this Agreement;
provided, however, the Parties acknowledge that in some cases they may enter into separate
agreements regarding the construction, repair, upgrade, or demolition of certain facilities as
contemplated by Section 4.4. The Parties are not bound by or liable for any statement,
representation, promise, inducement, understanding, or undertaking of any kind or nature
(whether written or oral) with regard to the subject matter hereof if not set forth or provided for
herein. This Agreement replaces and supersedes all other agreements and undertakings, oral and
written, between the Parties with regard to the subject matter hereof. It is expressly
acknowledged that the Parties may have other agreements covering other services not expressly
provided for herein; such agreements are unaffected by this Agreement.

ARTICLE III - DEFINITIONS

For purposes of this Agreement, the following definitions shall apply:

3.1 Agreement means this Interconnection Agreement with all exhibits, schedules and
attachments applying hereto, including any schedules and attachments hereafter made and any
amendments hereafter made.

3.2 ERCOT means the Electric Reliability Council of Texas, Inc., or its successor in
function.

3.3 ERCOT Requirements means the ERCOT Nodal Operating Guides, ERCOT
Metering Guidelines, and ERCOT Nodal Protocols adopted by ERCOT and approved by the
PUCT, including any attachments or exhibits referenced in the ERCOT Nodal Protocols, as
amended from time to time, that contain the scheduling, operating, planning, reliability, and
settlement (including customer registration) policies, rules, guidelines, procedures, standards,
and criteria of ERCOT.

3.4 Facility Schedule(s) means the schedule(s) to this Agreement that identify the
Point(s) of Interconnection and describe the agreement on ownership, control, operation, and
maintenance responsibilities of the Parties at the Point(s) of Interconnection.

3.5 Good Utility Practice means any of the practices, methods and acts engaged in or
approved by a significant portion of the electric utility industry during the relevant time period,
or any of the practices, methods and acts which, in the exercise of reasonable judgment in light
of the facts known at the time the decision was made, could have been expected to accomplish
the desired result at a reasonable cost consistent with good business practices, reliability, safety,
and expedition. Good Utility Practice is not intended to be limited to the optimum practice,
method, or act to the exclusion of all others, but rather to be acceptable practices, methods, or
acts generally accepted in the region. Good Utility Practice may include, but not be limited to,
conformance with the applicable and consistently applied reliability criteria, standards, and
operating guides of ERCOT and the NERC, or successor organization(s).

Page 2



3.6 NERC means the North American Electric Reliability Corporation or its successor
in function.

3.7 NERC Reliability Standards means the mandatory electric reliability standards
enforced by NERC.

3.8 Point(s) of Interconnection means the points where the Systems of the Parties are
connected or may, by the closure of normally open switches, be connected.

3.9 PUCT means the Public Utility Commission of Texas or its successor in function.

3.10 System means the electrical distribution facilities and equipment of either Party
operating below 60,000 volts (60 kV).

ARTICLE IV - ESTABLISHMENT AND TERMINATION
OF POINTS OF INTERCONNECTION

4.1 The Parties agree to comply with NERC Reliability Standards as they relate to the
interconnection of their facilities at the locations identified and described in the Facility
Schedules.

4.2 The Parties agree to interconnect their facilities at the locations, and in accordance
with the terms and conditions specified in Exhibit A hereto and as further described in the
Facility Schedule(s). The Facility Schedule(s) shall specify the responsibilities of the Parties
with respect to ownership, control, operation, and maintenance of the interconnection facilities.

4.3 Unless otherwise provided in a Facility Schedule, each Party shall, at each Point
of Interconnection, at its own risk and expense, design, install, or cause the design and
installation of the transmission or distribution facilities (including all apparatus and necessary
protective devices) on its side of the Point of Interconnection, so as to reasonably minimize the
likelihood of power quality abnormalities, originating in the System of one Party, from affecting
or impairing the System of the other Party, or other electrical systems to which the System of
such Party is interconnected. The Parties agree that all Points of Interconnection will be
established in conformance with the ERCOT Requirements. The Parties agree to cause their
Systems to be constructed in accordance with specifications at least equal to those provided by
the National Electrical Safety Code, approved by the American National Standards Institute, in
effect at the time of construction. Except as otherwise provided in the Facility Schedules, each
Party will be responsible for the facilities it owns on its side of the Point of Interconnection.

4.4 From time to time, a Point of Interconnection may be added, changed, modified,
or deleted from this Agreement as mutually agreed by the Parties and/or as ordered by a
regulatory authority having jurisdiction thereof. The Parties shall enter into such agreements as
the Parties mutually agree to address any related construction, repair, upgrade, or demolition
activities. In addition, the Parties shall amend this Agreement to update Exhibit A and to update
Facility Schedules or add new Facility Schedules, as applicable. Subject to regulatory approval,
if required, either Party may terminate a Point of Interconnection on twelve (12) months advance
written notice. Upon termination of a Point of Interconnection, each Party shall discontinue the
use of the facilities of the other Party associated with the use of that Point of Interconnection and

Page 3



shall disconnect from that Point of Interconnection. The Parties agree to use reasonable efforts
to coordinate the termination of a Point of Interconnection to minimize any disruption in service
by either Party.

4.5 Subject to regulatory approval, if required, and unless otherwise mutually agreed,
neither Party shall have the right to disconnect from the other Party at any Point of
Interconnection specified on Exhibit A and a Facility Schedule, originally attached to this
Agreement or added subsequent to the execution of this Agreement, except as set forth in Section
4.4 above, or upon failure to cure a Default pursuant to Article XV of this Agreement.

4.6 For facilities not specified in the Facility Schedules, or if either Party makes
changes or additions to the facilities at a Point of Interconnection, which may affect the operation
or performance of the other Party’s interconnection facilities, the Parties agree to notify the other
Party, in writing, of such changes. Such changes shall be made in accordance with Good Utility
Practice, ERCOT Requirements, the National Electrical Safety Code, other applicable codes, and
standards in effect at the time of construction, and coordinated between the Parties.

4.7 Each Party agrees to provide current as-built drawings to the other Party of the
facilities owned by that Party at each Point of Interconnection, and update such drawings to the
extent that material changes to the facilities occur.

ARTICLE V - SYSTEM OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE

5.1 Unless otherwise provided by the Facility Schedules, each Party shall, at each
Point of Interconnection, at its own risk and expense, operate and maintain the facilities
(including all apparatus and necessary protective devices) it owns or hereafter may own, so as to
reasonably minimize the likelihood of power quality abnormalities, originating in the System of
one Party, from affecting or impairing the System of the other Party, or other electrical systems
to which the Party is interconnected. The Parties agree that all Points of Interconnection will be
operated and maintained in conformance with applicable ERCOT Requirements and Good
Utility Practice.

5.2 Unless otherwise provided by the Facility Schedules, each Party will be
responsible for the operation, maintenance and inspection of all facilities it owns now or
hereafter may own associated with each Point of Interconnection.

5.3 Unless otherwise provided by the Facility Schedules, each Party shall operate the
facilities within its System. The operation of the System shall be such that power flows that
enter and exit one Party’s System do not have undue impacts on the other Party’s System.
Operational responsibility for facilities owned by one Party, but installed in another Party’s
substation or distribution line will be identified in the Facility Schedule for that particular Point
of Interconnection.

5.4 During the term of this Agreement, the Parties will, consistent with maintaining
good operating practices, coordinate their operations to maintain continuity of services to their
respective customers to the extent practicable. Planned facility maintenance by either Party that
will cause a deviation from the normal power and energy flow at a Point of Interconnection will
be scheduled at a mutually agreeable time. Except as otherwise permitted by the terms of this

Page 4



Agreement, no changes will be made in the nonrial operation of a Point of Interconnection
without the mutual agreement of the Parties. The Parties will, to the extent necessary to support
continuity of operations, coordinate the operation of protective devices on the facilities they
operate in the proximity of the Points of Interconnection that might reasonably be expected to
affect the operation of facilities on the other Party’s System.

5.5 Each Party will provide the reactive requirements for its own System in
accordance with the ERCOT Requirements. Each Party will provide the reactive requirements
for its own System so as not to impose a burden on the other Party’s System.

5.6 During periods of emergency conditions declared by ERCOT, or as necessary to
restore customer service, either Party may operate equipment that is normally operated by the
other Party, provided that authorization to do so must first be received from the Party that
normally operates the equipment, such authorization not to be unreasonably withheld or delayed.
It shall be considered reasonable for the Party that normally operates such equipment to deny
such a request by the other Party if the withholding Party will provide such operation within the
time frame called for in the circumstances. Such operations by the other Party will be at no cost
to the owner or normal operator of the equipment.

5.7 Each Party will determine the operating limits of the facilities that it owns and
make such limits known to the other Party. The Party operating their own facilities will not
exceed those limits without prior approval of the Party owning the facilities.

ARTICLE VI- RIGHTS OF ACCESS. EQUIPMENT INSTALLATION. AND
REMOVAL

6.1 Upon reasonable notice, except in an emergency involving safety of persons or
protection of property, each Party shall permit duly authorized representatives and employees of
the other Party to enter upon its premises for the purpose of inspecting, testing, repairing,
renewing, or exchanging any or all of the equipment owned by such other Party that is located on
such premises or for the purpose of performing any work necessary in the performance of this
Agreement.

6.2 Each Party grants to the other Party permission to install, maintain, and/or
operate, or cause to be installed, maintained, and/or operated, on its premises, the necessary
equipment, apparatus, and devices required for the performance of this Agreement. Any such
installation, maintenance, and operation to be performed, except in the case of emergencies, shall
be performed only after a schedule of such activity has been submitted and agreed upon by the
Parties.

6.3 Unless otherwise agreed in writing, any and all facilities placed or installed, or
caused to be placed or installed by one Party on, or in, the premises of the other Party, shall be
owned by and remain the property of the Party installing such facilities, regardless of the mode
and manner of annexation or attachment to real property. Upon the tennination of any Point of
Interconnection under this Agreement, the Party owning such facilities placed or installed on the
premises of the other Party, shall have the right 1) to sell such facilities to the other Party, if the
other Party wishes to purchase such facilities, or 2) to enter the premises of the other Party and,
within a reasonable time, remove such facilities, at no cost to the owner of the premises. If, upon

Page 5



the tennination of any Point of Interconnection under this Agreement, facilities of a Party that
are installed on the premises of the other Party are neither sold to the other Party nor removed by
the owning Party within a reasonable time, such facilities shall be considered abandoned by the
owning Party and may be disposed of by the other Party in the manner it shall detennine
appropriate; provided, however, that any net cost incurred by the disposing Party shall be
reimbursed by the abandoning Party.

6.4 Each Party shall clearly mark their respective facilities with appropriate
ownership identification.

6.5 Either Party may request the other Party to upgrade or modify its terminal
facilities at a Point of Interconnection in accordance with the other Party’s standard design of
equipment, provided that the upgrade or modification is consistent with Good Utility Practice
and, if applicable, is approved by the PUCT. The requesting Party shall provide the other Party a
minimum of twenty-four (24) months notice of the upgrade or modification of its terminal
facilities at a Point of Interconnection, absent mutual acceptance of a shorter notice period. The
Parties agree to use reasonable efforts to coordinate the upgrade or modification of terminal
facilities at a Point of Intercormection to minimize any disruption in service by either Party.

ARTICLE VII- METERING AND RECORDS

7.1 Unless otherwise agreed in writing, all metering equipment required herein shall
be selected, installed, tested, operated and maintained by the Party owning such metering
equipment in accordance with Good Utility Practice and the ERCOT Requirements.

7.2 The Party that does not own the metering equipment shall be permitted to witness
any testing, inspection, maintenance, or alteration of such metering equipment owned by the
other Party. The owner of such equipment shall give reasonable advance notice of all tests and
inspections so that representatives of the other Party may be present. After proper notification to
the other Party, the owner may proceed with the scheduled tests or inspections regardless of
whether a witness is present.

7.3 If any test or inspection of metering equipment shows that it does not meet the
accuracy requirements established by the ERCOT Requirements, the meter or other equipment
found to be inaccurate or defective shall be promptly repaired, adjusted, or replaced by the
owner. Should metering equipment fail to register, the power and energy delivered and received
shall be determined in accordance with the ERCOT Requirements.

7.4 As long as metering, telemetering or communications facilities are required by the
ERCOT Requirements and are operated and maintained in accordance with the ERCOT
Requirements, the Party owning these facilities shall allow the other Party to read the meter by
means of the existing telemetering and communications facilities. The other Party shall be
responsible for any incremental costs incurred by the owning Party to provide any meter reading
capability over and above that which is required by the owning Party.

Page 6



ARTICLE VIII- COMMUNICATION AND TELEMETERING FACILITIES

8.1 Unless otherwise agreed in writing, each Party shall provide, at its own expense,
the necessary communication, and telernetering facilities needed for the control and operation of
its System.

8.2 All communication and telemetering facilities required herein shall be selected,
installed, tested, operated, and maintained by the Party owning such equipment in accordance
with Good Utility Practice and, if applicable, the ERCOT Requirements.

ARTICLE IX - INDEMNIFICATION

NOTWITHSTANDING THE PROVISIONS OF ARTICLE XIII, TO THE
EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW AND ONLY TO THE EXTENT RESULTING FROM
A PARTY’S NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER FAULT IN THE DESIGN, CONSTRUCTION,
OR OPERATION OF ITS FACILITIES DURING THE PERFORMANCE OF THIS
AGREEMENT, SUCH PARTY SHALL (I) ASSUME ALL LIABILITY FOR, AND
SHALL INDEMNIFY THE OTHER PARTY AGAINST, ANY AND ALL MONETARY
LOSSES SUFFERED BY THE OTHER PARTY OR DAMAGE TO SUCH OTHER
PARTY’S PROPERTY, AND (II) INDEMNIFY THE OTHER PARTY AND ITS
DIRECTORS, OFFICERS, EMPLOYEES, AND AGENTS AGAINST THIRD PERSONS’
CLAIMS (AND SUCH INDEMNIFIED PERSON’S COSTS AND EXPENSES OF
DEFENSE THEREOF) FOR INJURY TO OR DEATH OF ANY PERSON, DAMAGE TO
PROPERTY OF ANY THIRD PERSON, OR DISRUPTION OF THE BUSINESS OF
ANY THIRD PERSON. NOTHING IN THIS ARTICLE WILL CREATE AN
OBLIGATION TO ASSUME, OR INDEMNIFY A PERSON FOR, (I) A PARTY’S
COSTS AND EXPENSES, COURT COSTS, OR ATTORNEY FEES INCURRED IN
PROSECUTING OR DEFENDING AN ACTION AGAINST THE OTHER PARTY, (II)
DAMAGES FOR DISRUPTION OF THE OTHER PARTY’S BUSINESS, OR (III)
AMOUNTS PAID BY THE OTHER PARTY IN SETTLEMENT OF CLAIMS;
PROVIDED, HOWEVER, THAT THE LIMITATIONS OF LIABILITY SET FORTH IN
(I) AND (II) SHALL NOT APPLY TO AN INDEMNIFYING PARTY’S GROSS
NEGLIGENCE OR INTENTIONAL MISCONDUCT. THIS ARTICLE DOES NOT
CREATE A LIABILITY ON THE PART OF EITHER PARTY TO A THIRD PERSON,
BUT REQUIRES INDEMNIFICATION TO THE EXTENT SET FORTH HEREIN
WHERE SUCH LIABILITY EXISTS. THIS ARTICLE WILL NOT BE APPLIED TO
CREATE AN INDEMNIFICATION OBLIGATION THAT IS IN EXCESS OF ANY
CONTRIBUTION OBLIGATION A PARTY HAS UNDER CHAPTER 33 OF THE
TEXAS CIVIL PRACTICE & REMEDIES CODE.

ARTICLE X - CONFIDENTIALITY

10.1 Subject to the exception in Section 10.2, any information that a Party claims is
competitively sensitive, commercial, or financial information under this Agreement
(“Confidential Information”) shall not be disclosed by the other Party to any person not
employed or retained by the other Party, except to the extent disclosure is (i) required by law; (ii)
reasonably deemed by the disclosing Party to be required to be disclosed in connection with a
dispute between or among the Parties, or the defense of litigation or dispute; (iii) otherwise
permitted by written consent of the other Party, such consent not to be unreasonably withheld; or

Page 7



(iv) necessary to fulfill its obligations under this Agreement or as a distribution service provider.
The Party asserting confidentiality shall notify the other Party in writing of the infonriation it
claims is confidential. Prior to any disclosures of a Party’s Confidential Information under this
Section, or if any third party or governmental authority makes any request or demand for any
Confidential Information, the disclosing Party agrees to promptly notify the other Party in
writing and agrees to assert confidentiality and reasonably cooperate with the other Party in
seeking to protect the Confidential Information from public disclosure by confidentiality
agreement, protective order, or other reasonable measures.

10.2 This provision shall not apply to any information that was or is hereafter in the
public domain (except as a result of a breach of this provision).

ARTICLE XI- NOTICES

11.1 Notices of an administrative nature, including but not limited to a notice of
termination, notice of default, request for amendment, change to a Point of Interconnection, or
request for a new Point of Interconnection, shall be forwarded to the designees listed below for
each Party and shall be deemed properly given if delivered in writing in the manner described
herein. Any such notice may be given by personal delivery to the Party entitled thereto, by e
mail (with confirmation of receipt), by any courier service which guarantees overnight, receipted
delivery, or by U.S. Certified or Registered Mail, return receipt requested, addressed to the Party
entitled thereto, at:

If to Sharyland:

Attn: President
1807 Ross Avenue, Suite 460
Dallas, Texas 75201
Phone: 214-978-8243
Fax: 214-978-8810
Email: mcaskey@sharyland.com

If to Farmersville:

Attn: City Manager
205 South Main
Farmersville, Texas 75442
Phone: 972-782-6151
Fax: 972-782-6604
Email: b.white@farmersvilletx.com

11.2 The above listed names, titles, and addresses of either Party may be changed upon
written notification to the other Party.

ARTICLE XII - SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS

12.1 Subject to the provisions of Section 12.2 below, this Agreement shall be binding
upon and inure to the benefit of the permitted successors and assigns of the respective Parties.

Page 8



12.2 Neither Party shall assign its interest in this Agreement in whole or in part without
the prior written consent of the other Party. Such consent shall not be unreasonably withheld,
provided that neither Party will be required to consent to any assignment which would, in its sole
judgment and among other reasons, subject it to additional federal or state regulation, result in
the imposition of additional costs of administration which the Party requesting consent to
assignment does not agree to reimburse, or in any way diminish the reliability of its System,
enlarge its obligations or otherwise create or maintain an unacceptable condition. The respective
obligations of the Parties under this Agreement may not be changed, modified, amended, or
enlarged, in whole or in part, by reason of the sale, merger, or other business combination of
either Party with any other person or entity. Notwithstanding the foregoing, a Party may assign,
without the consent of the other Party, its interest in this Agreement, in whole or in part, to a
successor to all or a substantial portion of the Party’s transmission and/or distribution business;
to any affiliate of the assigning Party with an equal or greater credit rating; to any distribution
service provider with the legal authority and operational ability to satisfy the obligations of the
assigning Party under this Agreement; or for collateral security purposes in connection with any
financing or financial arrangements.

12.3 The several provisions of this Agreement are not intended to and shall not create
rights of any character whatsoever in favor of any persons, corporations, or associations other
than the Parties to this Agreement, and the obligations herein assumed are solely for the use and
benefit of the Parties to this Agreement.

ARTICLE XIII - GOVERNING LAW AND REGULATION

13.1 THIS AGREEMENT WAS EXECUTED IN THE STATE OF TEXAS AND
MUST IN ALL RESPECTS BE GOVERNED BY, INTERPRETED, CONSTRUED, AND
ENFORCED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF TEXAS
EXCEPT AS TO MATTERS EXCLUSIVELY CONTROLLED BY THE
CONSTITUTION AND STATUTES OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. This
Agreement is subject to all valid applicable federal, state, and local laws, ordinances, rules, and
regulations of duly constituted regulatory authorities having jurisdiction.

13.2 In the event that a regulatory authority having jurisdiction over the Parties orders
a change in the terms of this Agreement, the Parties agree to negotiate in good faith a
replacement term that will most nearly accomplish the purpose and intent of the original term
consistent with the regulatory order. If the Parties cannot reach an agreement over the new term,
and if the old term is an essential provision of this Agreement, either Party may elect to terminate
this Agreement by providing sixty (60) days prior written notice of such election to the other
Party. An election to tenninate under this provision shall not affect either Party’s duty to
perform prior to the effective date of termination.

13.3 In the event any part of this Agreement is declared invalid by a court of
competent jurisdiction, the remainder of this Agreement shall remain in full force and effect and
shall constitute a binding agreement between the Parties provided, however, that if either Party
determines, in its sole discretion, that there is a material change in this Agreement by reason of
any provision or application being finally determined to be invalid, illegal, or unenforceable, that
Party may terminate this Agreement upon sixty (60) days prior written notice to the other Party.

Page 9



An election to terminate under this provision shall not affect either Party’s duty to perfonn prior
to the effective date of termination.

ARTICLE XIV - FORCE MAJEURE

Neither Party shall be considered in default with respect to any obligation hereunder,
other than the payment of money, if prevented from fulfilling such obligations by reason of any
cause beyond its reasonable control, including, but not limited to, an act of God, labor
disturbance, act of the public enemy, war, insurrection, riot, fire, storm or flood, explosion,
breakage or accident to machinery or equipment, a curtailment, order, regulation or restriction
imposed by governmental, military, or lawfully established civilian authorities, or by the making
of necessary repairs upon the property or equipment of either Party (“Force Majeure”) and
neither Party shall be liable to the other for damages that result fiom such a Force Majeure event. In
the event of the occurrence of an event of Force Majeure, the affected Party shall notify the
other Party of such Force Majeure as soon as reasonably possible after the determination that an
event of Force Majeure has occurred. If performance by either Party has been prevented by
such event, the affected Party shall promptly and diligently attempt to remove the cause of its
failure to perform, except that neither Party shall be obligated to agree to any quick settlement
of any strike or labor disturbance, that, in the affected Party’s opinion, may be inadvisable or
detrimental, or to appeal from any administrative or judicial ruling.

ARTICLE XV - TERMINATION ON DEFAULT

15.1 The term “Default” shall mean the failure of either Party to perform any
obligation in the time or manner provided in this Agreement. No Default shall exist where such
failure to discharge an obligation (other than the payment of money) is the result of Force
Majeure as defined in this Agreement or the result of an act or omission of the other Party. Upon
a Default, the non-defaulting Party shall give written notice of such Default to the defaulting
Party. Except as provided in Section 15.2, the defaulting Party shall have thirty (30) days from
receipt of the Default notice within which to cure such Default; provided however, if such
Default is not capable of cure within thirty (30) days, the defaulting Party shall commence such
cure within thirty (30) days after Default notice and continuously and diligently complete such
cure within ninety (90) days from receipt of the Default notice; and, if cured within such time,
the Default specified in such Default notice shall cease to exist.

15.2 If a Default is not cured as provided in this Article, or if a Default is not capable
of being cured within the period provided for herein, the non-defaulting Party shall have the right
to terminate this Agreement by written notice at any time until cure occurs, and be relieved of
any further obligation hereunder and, whether or not that Party terminates this Agreement, to
recover from the defaulting Party all amounts due hereunder, plus all other damages and
remedies to which it is entitled at law or in equity. The provisions of this Article will survive
termination of this Agreement.

15.3 The failure of a Party to this Agreement to insist, on any occasion, upon strict
performance of this Agreement will not be considered to waive the obligations, rights, or duties
imposed upon the Parties by this Agreement.

Page 10



ARTICLE XVI- MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS

16.1 Any undertaking by a Party to the other Party under this Agreement shall not
constitute the dedication of the electrical System or any portion thereof of that Party to the public
or to the other Party, and it is understood and agreed that any such undertaking shall cease upon
the tenriination of this Agreement.

16.2 IN NO EVENT SHALL EITHER PARTY BE LIABLE UNDER ANY
PROVISION OF THIS AGREEMENT FOR ANY LOSSES, DAMAGES, COSTS OR
EXPENSES FOR ANY SPECIAL, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, CONSEQUENTIAL, OR
PUNITIVE DAMAGES, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO LOSS OF PROFIT OR
REVENUE, LOSS OF THE USE OF EQUIPMENT, COST OF CAPITAL, COST OF
TEMPORARY EQUIPMENT OR SERVICES, WHETHER BASED IN WHOLE OR IN
PART IN CONTRACT, IN TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE), STRICT LIABILITY,
OR ANY OTHER THEORY OF LIABILITY. THE LIMITATIONS OF LIABILITY SET
FORTH IN THIS SECTION 16.2 ARE NOT INTENDED TO AND SHALL NOT IN ANY
MANNER, LIMIT OR QUALIFY THE LIABILITIES AND OBLIGATIONS OF THE
PARTIES UNDER ANY OTHER AGREEMENTS BETWEEN THE PARTIES.

16.3 Both Parties to this Agreement represent that there is no agreement or other
obligation binding upon it, which, as such Party is presently aware, would limit the effectiveness
or frustrate the purpose of this Agreement.

16.4 This Agreement may be amended only upon mutual agreement of the Parties,
which amendment will not be effective until reduced in writing and executed by the Parties.

16.5 The descriptive headings of the various sections of this Agreement have been
inserted for convenience of reference only and are to be afforded no significance in the
interpretation or construction of this Agreement.

16.6 This Agreement will be executed in two or more counterparts, each of which is
deemed an original, but all constitute one and the same instrument.

jSignatures are on next page]

Page 11



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have caused this Agreement to be executed by the
undersigned authorized representatives.

SHARYLAND UTILITIES L.P.

By:______________________
Name: Mark Caskey
Title: President

Date:______________________________

CITY OF FARMERSVILLE

By:_______________________
Name: Joseph E. Heimberger, P.E.
Title: Mayor

Date:

Page 12



E
xh

ib
it

A

F
ac

il
it

ie
s

N
am

e
o

f
P

o
in

t
of

D
el

iv
er

y
L

D
F

M
et

er
M

et
er

in
g

E
st

im
at

ed

S
ch

ed
u
le

In
te

rc
o

n
n
ec

ti
o
n

V
ol

ta
ge

C
h

ar
g

e
V

ol
ta

ge
In

st
al

le
d

P
ea

k
L

o
ad

N
o.

Ik
V

l
T

yp
e

[k
V

]
C

o
st

[k
W

j

1
F

ar
m

er
sv

il
le

1
24

.5
O

H
L

24
.5

Se
e

T
ar

if
f

8,
20

0

2
F

ar
m

er
sv

il
le

2
24

.5
O

H
L

24
.5

Se
e

T
ar

if
f

0

N
ot

es
:

(1
)

In
di

ca
te

d
L

oc
al

D
is

tr
ib

ut
io

n
F

ac
il

it
ie

s
(L

D
F)

C
ha

rg
e(

s)
de

te
rm

in
ed

pu
rs

ua
nt

to
E

R
C

O
T

R
eg

io
na

l
T

ra
ns

m
is

si
on

A
gr

ee
m

en
t

T
=

T
ra

ns
m

is
si

on
D

el
iv

er
y

P
oi

nt
(L

D
F

C
ha

rg
e

=
M

et
er

in
g

C
ha

rg
e)

D
S

=
D

is
tr

ib
ut

io
n

S
ta

ti
on

vo
lt

ag
e

bu
s

co
nn

ec
ti

on
(L

D
F

C
ha

rg
e

M
et

er
in

g
+

D
S

C
ha

rg
e)

O
H

L
=

D
is

tr
ib

ut
io

n
O

ve
rh

ea
d

L
in

e
co

nn
ec

ti
on

(L
D

F
C

ha
rg

e
=

M
et

er
in

g
+

D
S

+
O

H
L

C
ha

rg
e)

P
ag

e
13



Exhibit B

FACILITY SCHEDULE NO. 1

1. Name: Farrnersville 1

2. Facility Location: The Point of Interconnection is located at 214 South Washington,
Farrnersville, Texas 75442

3. Delivery Voltage: 24.5 kV

4. Metered Voltage: 24.5 kV

5. Loss Adjustment Due To Meter Location: No

6. Normal Operation of Interconnection: Closed

7. One-Line Diagram Attached: Yes, see Exhibit E

8. Facilities Ownership and Installation Responsibilities of the Parties:
• Sharyland owns the following facilities: See Exhibit D
• Farrnersville owns the following facilities: None

9. Facility Operation Responsibilities of the Parties:
• Sharyland will operate those facilities serving the Point of Interconnection.
• Farrnersville will operate the facilities it owns.

10. Facility Maintenance Responsibilities of the Parties:
• Each Party is responsible for maintenance of the facilities it owns that are

provided for in this Facility Schedule.

11. Estimated Peak Load: kW (initially) 8,200

12. Other Terms and Conditions: None

Page 14



Exhibit C

FACILITY SCHEDULE NO.2

1. Name: Fannersville 2

2. Facility Location: The Point of Interconnection is located at 503 CR 1077 Farmersville,
Texas 75442

3. Delivery Voltage: 24.5 kV

4. Metered Voltage: 24.5 kV

5. Loss Adjustment Due To Meter Location: Yes

6. Normal Operation of Interconnection: Open

7. One-Line Diagram Attached: Yes, see Exhibit F

8. Facilities Ownership and Installation Responsibilities of the Parties:
• Sharyland owns the following facilities: Disconnect switch
• Farrnersville owns the following facilities: None

9. Facility Operation Responsibilities of the Parties:
• Sharyland will operate those facilities it owns including the distribution line

serving the Point of Interconnection.
• Farrnersville will operate the facilities it owns.

10. Facility Maintenance Responsibilities of the Parties:
• Each Party is responsible for maintenance of the facilities it owns that are

provided for in this Facility Schedule.

11. Estimated Peak Load: kW, kW (initially) 0.0

12. Other Terms and Conditions: None

Page 15



Exhibit D

FACILITY ASSETS 2014

Unit Number Unit Name Description Type QTY
Unit 2 Parent Buss Structures 9

2 Buss Structures 25kv T- Frame Wooden/Concrete 3
2 Buss Structures 25kV T- Frame Galvanized 121 beam 2
2 Buss Structures Wood X-arm 6 3/4x9x42 Transformer Truss & Column - (Low Side) 1
2 Buss Structures 69 KV 3 Phase Switch Stand - Galv. Steel 1
2 Buss Structures 40 Lightning Masts 2

Check Buss Structures 9

Unit 3 Parent Air Break Switches 3
3 Air Break Switches 138kV Disconnect 5witches (A-Frame Mosnted)Fused 3

Check Air Break Switches 3

Unit 3 Parent Air Break Switches 2
3 Air Break Switches 69KV Three Pole Group-Operated Horizontal Vertical Break 1
3 Air Break Switches Three Pole Group-Operated vertical Mount Side Break 1

Check Air BreakSwitches 2

Unit 4 Parent Lighting Arresters 15
4 Lighting Arresters Substation - Low Side Porcelain - MCDV B
4 Lighting Arresters Substation - Low Side Polymer - MCDV 6
4 LightingArresters Transformer - High Side Porcelain - MCDV 3

Check Lighting Arresters 15

Unit 5 Parent Disconnect Switches 16
5 Disconnect Switches Distribution - Source Side Single Disconnect 23STV-6P3 6
5 Disconnect Switches Distribution - Load Side TandemTransfer 23TTV-6P3 6
5 DisconnectSwitches Regulator Regulator Bypass 3
5 Disconnect Switches Service Transformer Fused Cutout SMD-20 1

Check Disconnect Switches 16

Unit 6 Parent Circuit Breakers 1
6 Circuit Breakers Gas Circuit Breaker SF-6 Gas 1

Check Circuit Breakers 1

Unit 7 Parent Meters 2
7 Meters Form 95 2

Check Meters 2

Unit S Parent Instrument Transformers 6
B lnstrumentTrarisformers Low Side Current il(S-6 3
8 lnstrumentTransformeru LowSide Potential 3

Check Instrument Transformers 6

Unit 10 Parent Transformers I
10 Transformers Power Transformer CLASS OA/FA/FA 1

Check Transformers 1

Unit 10 Parent Transformers 1
10 Transformers Station ServiceTransformer 120/240/14.4 1

Check Transformers

Page 16



UnIt Number Unit Name Description Type OTf.
Unit 11 Parent Transformer Bushings 7

11 Transformer Bushings High side ‘0- PLUS - C’ 3

11 Transformer Bushings Low side “0- PLUS - C’ 4

Check Transformer Bushings 7

Unit 12 Parent Regulators 3
12 Regulators Single Phase JFR 3

Check Regulators 3

Unit 13 Parent Fence 400
13 Fence Station Fence Chain Link Fabric w/1 Barb wire 400

Check Fence 400

Unit 13 Parent Fence 2
13 Fence Station Gate 20 1

13 Fence Station Walk-Through Gate 1

Check Fence 2

Unit 14 Parent Conduit 1580

14 Conduit PVC 800

14 Conduit PVC 620

14 Conduit EMT 160

Check Conduit 1580

Unit 15 Parent Control Cable 1050
15 Control Cable 1000

15 Control Cable Fiber Optic Cables to Regulator 50

Check Control Cable 1050

Unit 16 Parent Conductor 860
16 Conductor Aluminum MC 560

16 Conductor Aluminum 300

Check Conductor 860

Unit 16 Parent Conductor 2000
16 Conductor Copper 100

16 Conductor Copper 200

16 Conductor Copper 500

16 Conductor Copper 1200

Check Conductor 2000

Unit 18 Parent Foundations 1
18 Foundations Regulators Foundation 1

Check Foundations 1

Unit 18 Parent Foundations 2
18 Foundations Transformer Foundation 2

Unit 18 Check Foundations 2

Unit 18 Parent Foundations 2
18 Foundations 25kV Circuit Breaker Foundation 2

Check Foundations 2

Unit 18 Parent Foundations i
18 Foundations Communication Tower Foundation 1

Check Foundations 1

Page 17



Unit Number Unit Name Description Type QTY.

Unit 19 Parent Buildings 1

19 Buildings Control Building Foundation 1

Check BuildIngs 1

Unit 21 Parent Station Grounding 1091

21 Station Grounding Copper 7 Strand Cu 1080

21 StationGrounding GroundRods CopperClad 11

Check Station Grounding 1091

Unit 22 Parent Yard Lights 8

22 Yard Ughts Mercury Vapor 4

22 Yard lights High Pressure Sodium 4

Check Yard Lights 8

Unit 23 Parent Insulators 31

23 Insulators 138kV Porcelain Suspension 10

23 Insulators 25kV Porcelain Insulator, (3 Req) APP 49000-70 3

23 Insulators 25KV porcelain Insulator, 14.4 Post Insulators 12

23 Insulators Poxalator Polymer Suspension 6

Check Insulators 31

Unit 24 Parent Reclosers 2

24 Reclosers 27kV GVR 2

Check Reclosers 2

Unit 26 Parent Batteries 2

26 Batteries 48 Volt DC system 3Di-200 1

26 Batteries 24 Volt DC system M12V1O5FT 1

Check BatterIes 2

Unit 27 Parent Battery Charger 1

27 Battery Charger 24 Volt 1

Check Battery Charger I

Unit 29 Parent SCADA Equipment I
29 SCADA Equipment Antenna Yagi 1

Check SCADA Equipment 1

Inconsistencies

Property Record

Unit29 Parent

29 SCADA Equipment RTU 1

Property Record

Unit 29 Parent

29 SCADAEquipment Radios 1

Ledger

Unit 29 Parent SCADA Equipment SCADA Radio 1993 2

Property Record

Unit 10 Parent

10 Transformers Power Transformer Class OA/FA 1

Page 18



L 15
C

1-’
C

LI 1_I

‘t %: tC -

a-

A

El

J;l Tb

________-

0i5
L1
U
N
Cu
v (5

0
ç U

LiECU

i•l,1

a-
Cu

0.

ON

c 5)
- it

(-V ci
‘S <L 13

at C’

N
Z

n (U
ft

Z 2 t
C V

K N
N )

/ —

N Cl/I

I
L

CL)

C,

a.

C-



E
x
h
ib

it
F

O
N

E
-L

IN
E

D
IA

G
R

A
M

F
A

R
M

E
R

S
V

IL
L

E
2

N4
E

Fa
rm

er
sv

iH
e

L
O

C
:K

O
F

L
R

el
ay

A
la

rm
s:

W
E

N
L

A
C

B
A

IT

1.
I1

o
tT

Pa
ge

20



Parmersville
ê)I%( (i4’K 4 II X’4 I4L4iI(t

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: Ben White, City Manager

DATE: August 12, 2014

SUBJECT: Workshop — Discuss Proposed Fiscal Year Budget 2014 —2015

Budget information will be presented at the meeting

ACTION: Council to act as deemed necessary.

(Vl-A)


